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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 07/30/2019 « Last updated: 08/01/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name (No response)
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION Syracuse

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 07/2003
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2003
INSTRUCTION
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f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School will provide support, challenges and opportunities for its
students, and it will instill the necessary skills and knowledge in math, science, and technology to
empower students, through high intellectual standards, preparing them for college, career, and
citizenship.

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools
only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 College Preparation

Aligned in every way with the school’s mission to graduate
college ready and civic minded students, the importance of
college readiness is understood very well at SASCS. In
addition to high quality instruction and curriculum, programs
during school, after school, and during the summer that
have been already developed and practiced to make sure
that every student has an opportunity to attend college.

Variable 2 Focused on STEM and Environment

In all K12 levels, SASCS promotes real world problem solving
& exploration in science and mathematics, interactive
engagement and collaborative problem solving
opportunities, field trips to environmentally friendly locations
and science museums, and regular use of technology:
computer laboratories, smartboard, IPAD one on one
chromebooks, internet, apps.

Variable 3 Glocal Education

SASCS has a celebratory atmosphere, and promotes positive
attitudes through quarterly recognition and rewards for
academic efforts and citizenship evidence through
certificates, gift certificates, and invitations to an annual
Dean’s List Dinner (held at a banquet facility) for students
and their families.

Variable 4 Student Centered School Structure
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Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7
Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

SASCS schools offer a small, safe, nurturing environment to
its students. Each school has academic leader called dean of
the school and a dean of students who deals with daily
student issues. By creating a small school environment at its
each location, SASCS creates a family atmosphere in which
all staff members know each other and students, and can
provide a safer and more controlled environment to our
students and staff members. In Elementary school, each
classroom has two teachers and in middle school, the school
is moving towards having two teachers in ELA and Math
subjects. Several courses offered in high school have small
classroom environment too. Both parent and staff surveys
showed that they find the school’s small environment in
each school building and individual attention extremely
valuable and safe.

Parental Involvement and home visits

Students’ success and performance are affected not only by
teachers, but also by their parents and environment.
Therefore, parental involvement is a significant part of our
school’s strategic goals. The school’s teachers perform home
visits to understand the students’ problems and abilities and
to create a better triad of parent student teacher
relationships. During home visits, teachers encourage
parents to take active role in student’s learning at home.

Performance based accountability

The school must achieve academic and organizational
excellence through outstanding instructional quality coupled
with the school’s key design elements to remain a viable
educational alternative in the community. Student
performance and teaching and learning are measured
monthly and/or quarterly through data collected and tracked
by multiple assessment instruments, including STAR Math
and Reader Testing, Benchmark Exams utilizing eDoctrina
Software, and full length practice tests for state
assessments. Student performance are documented and
reviewed by teachers, and school administrators. From these
performance results, teachers will create intervention plans
to improve individual student achievement.

(No response)
(No response)
(No response)

(No response)
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Need additional space for No

variables

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) (No response)

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 975
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j- TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 933
ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program
students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served K, 1,2, 3,45,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207?

Yes, 3 sites

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Site 1

mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-

Physical Address

1001 Park Ave.
Syracuse, NY
13204

Name

Pamela Smith

Andrea Hahn

Pamela Smith

Candace Johnson

Cathy Bartelli

Phone Number District/CSD

315 428 8997 Syracuse

Work Phone

Private Space

located) space or in private

space?

5/10

Alternate Phone

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5, 609, etc.)

812

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No

Email Address



IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/nBJtmagxAKU/

School Site 2

m2. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year.

Site 2

Physical Address

200 West High
Ter.

Syracuse, NY
13219

Phone Number

315 487 5986

District/CSD

Syracuse

6/10

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5,609, etc.)

57

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No



m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School

Abdurrahman Cetin
Leader

Operati
onal Emily Tinsley
Leader

Complia
nce Abdurrahman Cetin
Contact

Complai
nt Candace Johnson
Contact

DASA
Coordin Richard Pollino
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

m2b. Is site 2 in public (co- Private Space
located) space or in private

space?

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

m2d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 2 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 2 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/s65leHXxI|Lr/

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/bZoeZBX06f/

School Site 3
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m3. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on site 3 for the upcoming school year.

Site 3

m3a. Please provide the contact information for Site 3.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

m3b. Is site 3 in public (co-

Physical Address

4837 S. Salina
St.

Syracuse, NY
13205

Name

Meghan Miller

Victoria Toper

Meghan Miller

Candace Johnson

Caroline Franz

Phone Number District/CSD

315 469 9404 Syracuse

Work Phone

Private Space

located) space or in private

space?

8/10

Alternate Phone

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5, 609, etc.)

K4

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No

Email Address



IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

m3d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 3 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 3 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/grgnex]gqo/

Site 3 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110213640/kTf190w766/

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Bekir Duz
Position Assistant Superintendent of Accountability
Phone/Extension

Email
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p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to signh your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

_J

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date 2019/07/30

Thank you.
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August 2014

The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT
PLEASE PRI

All buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance with
applicable sections of BNYCRR155 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New York

Sta

te Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

School Name

S

yirjajc|lu|s|e| |A|c|a|d|e|m|y| |o|f Scienclc,

Facility/Building Name

M

ijd|d|1l]|e Slelh|lelo] 1l

Street Address (NO PO Box Numbers)

2/0/0f |Wlels|t| (H{i|glh| [T|e|r|r].
City/Town/Village Zip Code
S|y|r|la|cluls|e L3215

Name of Municipality Responsible for Local Code Enforcement

T

Oo|lw|ln o f Gleld|d|e|s

No

npublic School BEDS Code

£

2/1/8|0|0(8|6|0(8|5|4

INSTRUCTIONS

Read the “Manual for New York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting
the facility.

A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

Part [: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

Part ll-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25: This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Pro[erty Maintenance Code of New York State. J

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.
Part Ill Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part Ill, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.

1



Part I: General Information and Fire/Life Safety History
(to be completed annually)

1. Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)
a)} Student Instruction & b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
/ hall, physical education building, etc.)
2. Is there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes No_X
If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm? Yes No
3. Is there a fire hydrant system for facility protection? Yes_X No
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.
Public Owned School Owned Other (specify)
4. Indicate the ownership of this facility.
Leased X Owned Other (specify)
5. What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet) 10| g6 |0
6. If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to question #7.
a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State  Yes X No
Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.
b) Average time to evacuate this facility: ) ?, 6
Minutes Seconds
c) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury prevention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session.
Yes_X No
d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Secti}n F406 of the New York State Fire Code.
Yes \( No
7. If the fire alarm was activated since the last annual fire Yes No

inspection, was the fire department immediately notified? ™\







Partll: Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

School Name _SYRALs/ //f?’///ﬂ_g[

Building Name__ A PA/E sekfro)

Part li-B Part II-B Part II-B
d o g 2 =
&)
« .58 | |x |.8.% « |57
E ss| 2E E | 5% 8K E | 55| 2§
2 28| &8 £ =0l ad 2 20| Aac
08A-2 120-2 19E-1
08B-2 13A-2 19F-1
08C-2 13B-2 19G-1
080-2 14A-2 19H-2
0BE-2 14B-2 20A-1
09A-2 14C-2 20B-1
09B-2 14D-1 20C-1
09C-1 14E-1 21A-3
09D-1 _ 15A-2 22A-3
09F-2 15B-1 22B-3
09G-2 15C-2 22C-3
10A-2 15D-2 23A-1
10B-2 16A-2 23B-1
16B-2
10C-1 16 C-2 23C-1
10D-1 17A-3 23D-2
11A-2 17B-2 24A-3
11B-1 17C-2 25A-3
11C-2 17D-2 If any additfonal
11D-2 17E-1 non-canformances
11E-1 17F-3 are observed, check item
12A-1 17G-1 25A-3 and list the Code
12B-3 17H-2 section below.
12C-2 17)-2
12D-2 17J-1
12E-1 17K-1
12F-1 X 17L1
12G-1 18A-2
12H1 18B-2 Inspector
1211 18C2 The inspector has been
1201 1802 provided with a copy of the
12K 19A3 previous year's school fire
12L-1 198-2 e b
12M-1 19C-1 Vas No
12N-1 190-1
All schools complete Section 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partmlans
Inspection: !
Fire Safety Inspector: Name b(\b(\ f:\) 0
DateJ 0 ')) au\ X/ Registry




Part lll: _Nonpublic School Certifications

Section llI-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on /e / T4 /20/ g (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: _£1e ) i retephone + [ NN

Title: _CodE ENfreement off iER Registry #

NYS Fire Administrator)

.

Signature:

Section lli-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section |/I-A above.

Name: ENLIY T S&CU Telephone #:_—

|
Title: d;&ud,hé/\f U«Jaﬂa@(,V

Section llI-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster
| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpubiic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written pian of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public i

Name: 6;17_”""[,( J 1A ins iy Telephone #:
Title: () }a r(! NS /b{}a mae r Signature

-

Section llI-D. Local M!t:nicipal Code Enforcement Official

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the ILcal municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

Name: /;fu- @M Telephone #: ‘

City/Town/Village: __ G¢MD < €,







Michael J. Bova
Director

Paul S. Driscoll
Commissioner

Ben Walsh
Deputy Commissioner

Sharon Owens
Deputy Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

DIVISION OF CODE ENFORCEMENT
Stephanie A. Miner, Mayor

October 31, 2011

Syracuse Academy Science and Charter School
Attn: Tolga Hayali

4837-65 S Salina St

Syracuse, NY 13207

Re: 4837-65 S Salina St., Syracuse, N. Y. 13207

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that as of November 25, 2011, this office’s records show no outstanding
code violations on the property known as 4837-65 S Salina St., Syracuse, N. Y. 13207, and
no Certificate of Occupancy is required due to the fact that there is no change in occupancy.

Once the permits have been finalized, it will be acceptable for the building to be occupied.

If you have any questions please call my office at (315)448-8690.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Bova,
Director of Code Enforcement

201 E. WASHINGTON ST. RM. 300 * SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202-1473 » (315) 448-8695
FAX: (315) 448-8764 + WEB PAGE: www.syracuse.ny.us












Mark J Savage
" New York State Certified”
[.H
o Code

School Name Syracuse Academy of Science Building Name Elementary School

‘ lL —:Tl{ .JlAAIIL'A- mance

—_Patli-B
B 8 b}
I 3t 3=
cEl 8
E |55|% E § |53 & E §E (55|38 §
- 120-2 19E-1
13A-2 19F-1
138-2 19G-1
: 14A2 | X 19H-2 1
y 14B-2 | X L 20A-1
09A-2 14C-2 IX  lila 208-1 |
| 098-2 14D1 ™ 20G-1 »
09C-1 14E1_[X A3 | x|
09D-1 15A-2 |A 1}y ié 22A-3
09F-2 158-1 ! | 22B-3
09G-2 15C-2 22C-3 |
10A-2 15D-2 23A-1
10B-2 16A-2 23B-1 |
16B-2
10C-1 | 16 C-2 23C-1
10D-1 17A-3 23D-2
11A-2 ] 17B-2 24A-3
11B-1 17C-2 25A-3 .
| 11C-2 17D-2 If any additional
11D-2 17E-1 non-conformances
11E-1 | 17F-3 are observed, check item
12A1 i 17G-1 25A-3 and list the Code
128-3 17H-2 X section below.
| [ 12c2 171-2 - .
- [ 12D-2 1741
12E-1 17K1
12F-1 1711
12G-1 18A-2
1281 x__ 1wl 18B-2 ™ Inspector
1214 X 18C-2 e inspector has been
1201 18D-2 provided with a copy of the
t pravious year's school fire
12K-1 X |'¢ | 1%‘3 .If.w npom
12L1 | 198-2
121 [ 19C-1 Yesx No
12N-1 1901

! 2 .
e apacior Mark Savage

VAT Ak 12/i3)l8 Fen - ispectons /[_




Section Ill-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: Mark Savage Telephone #: -—

Tite: Fire Marshal

Regqistry #

(as designated by the XYS Fire Administrator)

T
7=

Signature:

. Mark J Savage
/? New York State Ce
SEES 2o

rtified
tficer

Section II-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section ll1-A above.

Name: _M_dﬁn& 7(3042/‘ Telephone #:
Title: _Qzaﬁms_mﬂagxa

Section lll-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster

| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any noncenformanees noted as corrected an the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were correcled on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public i i

=
Name: / e éo( V/%IL«'-/ e Telephone

F
Title: __ 4:7 22 5 %’_ﬂ CLVV / Signature

Section Il-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official

The nanpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code

enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

Name: Telephone #: { )

City/Town/Village:
















Section lll-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on 5 ﬁ[n:l Zoi%, (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: 4. JAGE Telephone #: __

Title: _ " 44 Eles Marshal Registry #
s (as designated by the NYS Fire Administrator)
74 -

Mark J Savage /
New York State Certified . )
4' - ECode Enforcement Officer Signature: /

(4 L/
NVYE #1008 7 /./
N 7

220853
T TOUS T LTI

Section llI-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section IIi-A above.

Tite: Operotions Mar -

Section llI-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster
| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public inspection.

Name: /& J 7= /—/ ety “  Telephone #:

/ [4
Title: ,[%;@. o o é_,« / Signature

Section lll-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

Name: Telephone #: { }

City/Town/Village:










Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/30/2019

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of REGENTS Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

(For technical reasons, please re select
authorizer name from the drop down

menu).
2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php?
CARD year=2018&instid=800000056174

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)
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ﬁ Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Created: 10/30/2019 » Last updated: 11/01/2019

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents authorized and NYCDOE authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by

November 1st.

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal Met or Not Met
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress

Toward Attainment of

Goal

Percentage of
students in the
school maintaining a
proficient testing

Academ level or trending
ic Goal . School Data Not Met
1 toward proficiency

from one year’s test

administration to the

next will be 75% or

higher.

Percentage of

students who score
Academ proficiently on 3 8 o
ic Goal state assessments School, District, and Met
5 for all students at the State Data

school level will be at
district average or
higher.

1/5

Indicate if data is not
available. If/when
available, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

Integrate PLCs to
frequently analyze
student data towards
learning goals, align
common formative
assessments to
curriculum standards
and utilize data
analysis to inform
intentional
interventions,
implement new
classroom model with
smaller class size,
PBL course to
improve students
who scored below
proficient, continue
implement RTI.



4 year and 5 year

Academ )

. graduation rate for

ic Goal .

3 all students will be
80% or higher.
Percentage of all
students in a cohort
that have passed 3

Academ out of 5 Regents

ic Goal exams required for

4 graduation by their
3rd year of high
school will be 75% or
higher.

Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

Academ
ic Goal
9

Academ
ic Goal
10

School Data

School Data

2. Do have more academic goals No

to add?

3. Do have more academic goals

to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

(No response)

Met

Met

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal

Measure Used to

2/5

Goal

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe



Org
Goal 1

Org
Goal 2

Org
Goal 3

Org
Goal 4

Org
Goal 5

Org
Goal 6

Org
Goal 7

Org
Goal 8

Org
Goal 9

Org
Goal 10

Org
Goal 11

Org
Goal 12

ESEA accountability
designation will be at
least "Good
Standing"

School will retain
85% of students or
higher each year

Parent satisfaction

will be 85% or higher.

Board of Trustees will
have minimum 10
meetings per year

School will have 10%
of the juniors and
seniors working at
college level (i.e.
taking college
credits, involved in
research)

School will hire
minimum of 5 SAS
alumni

80% of seniors will
receive 4 yr college
acceptance letters

10% of of the middle
and high school
students will
participate in STEAM
related fairs,
Olympiads and
competitions

Elementary grades
will have field trips
every month

Evaluate Progress

School Data

School Records &
BEDS reports

Parent Survey

Meeting Minutes

Number of students
enrolled in college
credit courses.

HR records

College Acceptance
Letters

Number of Science
Olympiads and
Science fairs
participated and
organized

Number of field trips

3/5

Met

Met

Met

Met

Met

Met

Met

Met

Met

Efforts School Will
Take



Org
Goal 13

Org
Goal 14

Org
Goal 15

Org
Goal 16

Org
Goal 17

Org
Goal 18

Org
Goal 19

Org
Goal 20

5. Do have more organizational

goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

(No response)

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financia
| Goal 1

Financia
| Goal 2

Financia
| Goal 3

Financia
| Goal 4

Financia
| Goal 5

Financial Goals

School will operate
within its approved
budget with no
deficit

School will have no
major findings in
annual audit

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

School budget

Audit report

4/5

Goal

Met

Met

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



7. Do have more financial goals No
to add?

Thank you.
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2019

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-

19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditures 12736820
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 949

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 13414

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http:/www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 1322154
Line 2: Management and General Cost 478106
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 1800260
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 1896

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
and the related statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related statements of
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

INPACT

0956 + F 585.423.0599 Care, Competence & Common Sense™
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and
its cash flows for the years then ended and the changes in net assets and functional expenses for the year
ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Science Academies of New York Charter Schools's statements of
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018, and we expressed an unmodified audit
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 16, 2018. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 is
consistent, in all material respects with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 8, 2019
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools'
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.



Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2019 and 2018
ASSETS
2019 2018
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $10,044,257 $ 7,371,104
Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192
Accounts Receivable 257,882 400,407
Grants Receivable 1,094,739 778,828
Prepaid Expenses 211,347 171,896
Inventory - 28.377
Total Current Assets 11.702.326 8.831.804
Property and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements 3,891,740 3,052,093
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,700,468 1,387,019
Computer Software and Hardware 1,395,539 1,286,677
Vehicles 412,747 409,599
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (3.311.246) _ (2.687.892)
Net Property and Equipment 4.089.248 3.447.496
Other Assets
Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264
Security Deposits 233.286 208.286
Total Other Assets 437,725 387.550
TOTAL ASSETS $16,229.299 $12.666.850



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2019 2018
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 475892 § 388,292
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 1,701,672 1,456,838
Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192
Deferred Revenue - 60.949
Total Current Liabilities 2,271,665 1.987.271
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated 13,957,634 10,639,480
With Donor Restrictions
Purpose Restrictions - 40,099
Total Net Assets 13.957.634 10.679.579
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $16.229.299 $12.666.850

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)

Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:

Resident Student Enrollment
Students with Disabilities
Special Charter School Aid
Food Service
Federal Grants
State Grants
Other Grants and Contributions
Other Income

Released From Restriction

Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses:
Program Services:

Regular Education
Special Education

Other Programs
Total Program Services Expense

Supporting Services:

Management and General
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Without Donor
Restrictions

With Donor
Restrictions

Totals

2019

2018

$ 21,247,385 §

$ 21,247,385 § 18,497,132

574,491 - 574,491 558,315
476,070 - 476,070 568,869
1,261,763 - 1,261,763 892,195
1,643,943 - 1,643,943 1,554,804
149,046 - 149,046 127,962
20,860 - 20,860 56,831
146,440 - 146,440 91,830
40,099 (40.099) - -
25.560.097 (40.099) __25.519.998 22.347.938
15,485,418 - 15,485,418 14,517,891
1,551,980 - 1,551,980 1,377,154
1,518,718 - 1,518,718 1,.226.794
18,556,116 - 18,556,116 17,121,839
3.685.827 - 3.685.827 3.167.583
22.241.943 - 22.241.943 20.289.422
3,318,154 (40,099) 3,278,055 2,058,516
10.639.480 40,099 10,679.579 8.621.063
$ 13.957.634 § - $ 13.957.634 § 10.679.579

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)

Program Services

Regular Special Other Management Totals
Education Education Programs and General 2019 2018
No. of
Positions

Personnel Service Costs

Instructional Personnel $ 7,241,968 $ 807,369 $ 54,176 $ 213,982 $ 8,317,495 § 7,372,870

Non-Instructional Personnel 316,870 - - 657,246 974,116 913,937

Administrative Personnel 317.771 44,495 - 1.870,366 2.232.632 2.218.258

Total Salaries and Wages 7,876,609 851,864 54,176 2,741,594 11,524,243 10,505,065
Retirement 861,646 80,324 - 92,906 1,034,876 878,507
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 2.222.883 237.066 4.144 255.450 2.719.543 2.341.336

Total Personnel Services 10,961,138 1,169,254 58,320 3,089,950 15,278,662 13,724,908
Building Rent and Taxes 1,389,496 152,692 - 110,846 1,653,034 1,588,023
Food - - 1,079,553 - 1,079,553 808,587
Depreciation and Amortization 555,350 65,335 - 32,668 653,353 572,953
Other Professional Services 539,876 23,868 - 20,305 584,049 551,413
Supplies and Materials 456,611 37,322 - 16,916 510,849 483,327
Technology 401,334 18,116 - 76,902 496,352 500,838
Repairs and Maintenance 360,974 38,062 - 25,964 425,000 407,290
Student Services - - 380,845 - 380,845 340,381
Utilities 250,630 29,440 - 21,496 301,566 292,956
Other Expenses 120,149 1,097 - 76,449 197,695 231,144
Professional Development 87,008 699 - 83,813 171,520 119,430
Insurance 146,171 - - 14,449 160,620 154,750



Equipment and Furnishings
Marketing and Recruitment
Legal Services

Accounting and Auditing Fees
Office Expense

Total Expenses

SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)
(Continued)

Program Services

Regular Special Other Management Totals
Education Education Programs = and General 2019 2018
115,549 13,018 - 18,013 146,580 238,040
70,758 1,619 - 7,920 80,297 87,334
17,450 - - 58,350 75,800 134,065
- - - 29,667 29,667 26,895
12,924 1.458 - 2.119 16,501 27.088

$15.485418 $ 1.551.980 § 1.518.718 § 3.685.827 $22.241.943 §$20.289.422

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-8-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Revenue from School Districts $ 21,901,256 $ 18,870,664

Grant Revenues 1,743,153 1,877,214

Food Service Fees 1,157,344 845,245

Other Sources 167,300 148,661

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered (5,941,792) (5,777,686)

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered (15.033.828) _ (13.562.612)
Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 3.993.433 2.401.486
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Property and Equipment (1,295,105) (1,298,371)

Change in Extra Classroom Funds 12.909 22,332
Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities (1.282.196) (1.276.039)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 2,711,237 1,125,447

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Year 7,631.560 6,506.113

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - End of Year $ 10342797 § 7.631.560




SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
(Continued)

2019 2018

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets $ 3,278,055 $ 2,058,516
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 653,353 572,953
(Increase)/Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable 142,525 (356,557)
Grants Receivable (315,911) (265,613)
Inventory 28,377 6,739
Prepaid Expenses (39,451) 73,287
Security Deposits (25,000) (42,840)
Increase/(Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable 87,600 131,756
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 244,834 162,296
Deferred Revenue (60,949) 60.949
Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 3993433 § 2.401.486

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-10-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization

Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School
maintains grades K-1 and 6-12 in Utica, NY, with plans to expand and include grades 2-5 by
2023. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School maintains grades K-3 and
plans to expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math,
science, and technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual
standards and prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue
mainly from charter school basic tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City
School District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and
state and federal grants.

The main programs of the School are as follows:

REGULAR EDUCATION: The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and
technology. The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively,
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning
Standards.

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular
activities.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

-11-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Net Assets

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
existence or absence of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when
the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, based on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Revenue Recognition
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet
earned are reported as deferred revenue.

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts. In addition,
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts. The School records
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
year of the amendment.

-12-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected.
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future
years are recorded at their present value.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned. The related
revenue is recognized when services are performed.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. As a result, no provision for federal or
state income taxes has been made.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among program and management and general services. An immaterial amount of fundraising
costs for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are included in management and general
expenses.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both
program and management and general functions. Therefore, allocation on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied is required. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy,
repairs and maintenance, insurance and depreciation, which are allocated on a square footage
basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, other purchased services, student
services, supplies, office expenses, and other expenses, which are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort for each category.

-13-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School capitalizes property and equipment
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds:

Cost
Leasehold Improvements $5,000
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be
capitalized and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization
is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows:
Years
Leasehold Improvements 5-40
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10
Vehicles 5-10

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $653,353 and $572,953 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary
from those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2018 have been reclassified to conform with the
presentation as of June 30, 2019.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

During 2018, the School adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14,
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This guidance is intended to
improve the net asset classifications and the information presented in the financial statements
and notes about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial performance, and cash flows. Main
provisions of this guidance include, when applicable, the presentation of two classes of net
assets versus the previously required three. The guidance also enhances disclosures for board
designated amounts, composition of net assets with donor restrictions, liquidity, and expenses
by both their natural and functional classification.

A recap of the net asset reclassifications driven by the adoption of ASU No. 2016-14 as of
June 30, 2018 follows.

Without Donor With Donor Total Net
Net Asset Classifications Restrictions Restrictions Assets
As Previously Presented:
Unrestricted $ 10,639,480 $ - $ 10,639,480
Temporarily Restricted - 40.099 40,099
Net assets, as reclassified $ 10,639480 $ 40,099 $ 10.679.579

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 from which the summarized information was
derived.

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The School regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating
needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to
meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the School considers all expenditures
related to its ongoing activities, as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those
activities to be general expenditures.

-15-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (Continued)

At June 30, 2019, the following financial assets could readily be made available within one
year of the balance sheet date to meet general expenditures:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,044,257
Accounts receivable 257,882
Grants receivable 1.094.739

$ 11.396.878

The School also receives basic charter school tuition and grants throughout the year to provide
additional funds for general expenditures.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not
federally insured, however, the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure. The School has
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

The School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of their charter

agreement. The escrow is restricted to fund legal and other costs related to the dissolution of
the School.

The School also maintains funds on behalf of the students. The amounts collected are reported
as a liability on the balance sheet.

Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash consisted of the following at June 30:

2019 2018

Checking $ 7,862,038 $ 5,198,907

Savings 2.182.219 2.172.197

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,044,257 7,371,104

Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94.101 81,192
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents,

and Restricted Cash $10.342,797 $ 7.631.560
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc.
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the years ended June 30,
2019 and 2018 was $1,514,016 and $1,474,634, respectively. Terra also holds $233,286 of
security deposits due to the School at the termination of the building leases.

NOTE 5 - PENSION EXPENSE

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire
working career.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 10.62% and 9.8%, respectively. The total
retirement contribution expense for the System was $1,027,891 and $873,667 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees. Employees that are
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution
expense was $6,985 and $4,840 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease, the School is responsible for payment of utilities,
maintenance, and real property taxes.

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $35,323
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $30,109
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $19,659
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $22,277
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,798
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $24,114
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

Total rental expense for June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $1,595,593 and $1,543,826,
respectively.

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows:

Year Amount

2020 $1,659,969
2021 1,703,909
2022 1,706,528
2023 1,774,789
2024 1,845,780
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTING CHANGE

The School has adopted ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted
Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the new accounting standard provides a
better presentation of cash flows to the user of its financial statements. Before the change,
restricted cash was not included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts reported on the statement of cash flows,
but now is included since the adoption of the standard.

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

There were net assets with donor restrictions of $40,099 at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent.
There were no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019.

NOTE 9 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

NOTE 10 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT

Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated
with those services.

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City
School District. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was
$149,046 and $127,962, respectively .

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States

Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
was $39,744 and $45,000, respectively.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019
(Continued)
NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 8, 2019, which is the date the
statements were available for issuance.

The School is in the process of obtaining two new charters in the cities of Buffalo and
Rochester, New York.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,594,304 $ 5,405,978

Revenue - Students with Disabilities
Special Charter School Aid
Food Service
Federal Grants
State Grants
Other Grants and Contributions

Other Income
Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses:
Program Services:

Regular Education
Special Education

Other Programs
Total Program Services Expense

Supporting Services:

Management and General
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Syracuse
Syracuse Utica Academy of
Academy  Academy Science and
of Science _of Science _Citizenship Total

$ 3,247,103 $21,247,385
366,729 150,794 56,968 574,491
263,578 144,560 67,932 476,070
679,917 381,879 199,967 1,261,763
902,631 428,774 312,538 1,643,943
81,101 52,326 15,619 149,046
20,860 - - 20,860
103.740 38.401 4,299 146.440
15.012.860 _ 6.602.712 3.904.426 _25.519.998
8,945,345 4,470,025 2,070,048 15,485,418
933,565 396,960 221,455 1,551,980
880.614 451.193 186911 1.518.718
10,759,524 5,318,178 2,478,414 18,556,116
2.054.443 993.030 638.354 _ 3.685.827
12.813.967 _ 6.311.208 3.116.768 _22.241.943
2,198,893 291,504 787,658 3,278,055
9.130.728 876.556 672,295 _10.679.579

$11.329.621 §$ 1.168.060
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

INPACT

Care, Competence & Common Sense™

heveroncpa.com
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

INPACT

Care, Competence & Common Sense™

heveroncpa.com
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of
New York Charter Schools’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019

-26-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit.

Federal Awards
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion.

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs.
No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs.

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010 Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
84.424 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program
84.424A Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(Continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA
Pass Through Grantor Number

Agency or
Pass Through Federal
Number Expenditures

United States Department of Agriculture

Child Nutrition Cluster:

School Breakfast Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 10.553

National School Lunch Program 10.555
National School Lunch Program

Passed Through New York State

Education Department 10.555

Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Total United States Department
of Agriculture

United States Department of Education

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.010

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant
Passed Through New York State

Education Department 84.367
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program

Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.424

-20.-

421800860854 $ 325,653

Not Applicable 39,744

421800860854 778,663

1,144,060

1,144,060

421800860854 729,678

421800860854 88,323

421800860854 47,858



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

(Continued)
Federal Agency or
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of Education (Continued)
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.424A 421800860854 316,263
Charter Schools Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 186.736

Total United States Department
of Education

Total Federal Expenditures

-30-
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation:
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019. The information in
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients:
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients.
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Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT
ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT
LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

2019

8,215,332
648,442.44
160,074.91
204,642.22
473,986.17

9,702,478

2,770,344.86
94,101
142,151

79,196

3,085,793

12,788,271

268,071.34
1,096,477.39

94,101.39

1,458,650

1,458,650




NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$

11,329,621

11,329,621

12,788,271




Syracuse Academy of Science CH
Statement of Financial Pc
as of June 30

2018
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,831,287
Grants and contracts receivable 409,567
Accounts receivables 313,649
Prepaid Expenses 124,681
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets 13.157
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,692,341
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 2,612,006
Restricted Cash 81,191
Security Deposits 117,151
Other Non-Current Assets -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT 2,810,348
ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS 10,502,689
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 204,973
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 1,006,008
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties 79,790
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities 81.191
TOTAL CURRENT 1,371,962
LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ -

Deferred Rent -
Due to Related Party -
Other Long-Term Liabilities -

TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,371,962




NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$

9,130,727

9,130,727

10,502,689




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter S
Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2019

Unrestricted Temporarily
Restricted

OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 12,594,304 $ -
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 366,729
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue -
Federal Grants 902,631
State and City Grants 81,101
Other Operating Income 388,178
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 679.917
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 15,012,860
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $ 8,945,345 $ -
Special Education 933,565
Other Programs 880.614
Total Program Services 10,759,524
Management and general 2,054,443
Fundraising -
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,813,967
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 2,198,893

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Interest and Other Income $ - $ -
Contributions and Grants -
Fundraising Support -
Investments -
Donated Services -
Other Support and Revenue -

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE -

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on $ - $ -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,198,893

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 9,130,728 $ -



PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 11,329,621 $




chool

2018
Total Total
$ 12,594,304 $ 12,072,022
366,729 364,768
394,717
902,631 520,043
81,101 88,388
388,178 488,424
679,917 91.811
15,012,860 14,020,173
$ 8,945,345 $ 9,215,814
933,565 909,912
880,614 728.517
10,759,524 10,854,243
2,054,443 1,738,332
12,813,967 12,592,575
2,198,893 1,427,598
$ . $ -
$ - $ -
2,198,893 1,427,598
$ 9,130,728 $ 7,703,129



$ 11,329,621 $ 9,130,727




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter Schoc
Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Security Deposit
Inventory

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

as of Ju

2019

2,198,897
153,574
(553,776)
436,078
(238,875)

(79,960)
63,098
90,463

(25,000)
13,157

2,057,656

(594,414)
12,909

(581,505)

$

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $

Cash at beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

1,476,151
6,912,478

8,388,629




ine 30

2018

$ 1,427,601

(292,350)
203,750
392,192
(53,258)

(14,603)
72,891

9,479

$ 1,745,702

(702,780)

$ (702,780)

$ -
$ 1,042,922

5,788,365
$ 6,831,287




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Syracuse Academy of Science Charter Sch

Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2019

Program Services

Suj

No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising
Positions Education Education Education
$ $
13.00 212,905.35 - - 212,905
103.00 4,206,116.18 527,016.49 43,184.10 4,776,317
34.00 183,172.68 - - 183,173
150.00 4,602,194 527,016 43,184 5,172,395
1,295,664.79 138,699.28 3,303.58 1,437,668
522,984 48,421.93 - 571,406
17,450.00 - - 17,450
234,454
223,268.31 11,186.15 -
830,555.04 91,651.66 - 922,207
188,889.15 20,349.75 - 209,239
95,898.60 - - 95,899
123,832.41 14,532.08 - 138,364
235,126.15 19,334.47 - 254,461
49,487.82 5,543.52 - 55,031
46,444.18 598.99 - 47,043
32,202.09 287.41 - 32,490
242,431.78 10,537.59 - 252,969
- - 573,111.44 573,111
- - 261,015.41 261,015
7,917 884 - 8,801



Depreciation 370,666.65 43,607.84 - 414,274
OTHER 60,332.75 914.23 - 61,247

Total Expenses $ 8,945,345 $ 933,565 $ 880,615 $ 10,759,525 $




ool

2018
porting Services
Management Total Total
and General
$ $ $ $

1,008,918.20 1,008,918 1,221,824 299,895

28,783.85 28,784 4,805,101 4,692,196

502,120.50 502,121 685,293 1,755,668
1,539,823 1,539,823 6,712,217 6,747,759

123,799.09 123,799 1,561,467 1,511,170

29,642.06 29,642 601,048 559,673

27,268.46 27,268 44,718 63,565

17,775.00 17,775 17,775 13,065

12,254 246,709 242,731
12,254 .46

66,597.03 66,597 988,804 974,577

16,029.30 16,029 225,268 234,328

8,669.40 8,669 104,568 106,477

11,320.97 11,321 149,685 151,096

10,205.42 10,205 264,666 239,354

13,477.84 13,478 68,509 142,846

56,063.78 56,064 103,107 65,498

1,402.81 1,403 33,892 24,119

46,256.80 46,257 299,226 289,627

- - 573,111 444,962

- - 261,015 228,341

1,582 1,582 10,384 12,140



21,803.92 21,804 436,078 392,215
50,469.12 50,469 111,716 149,032

$ 2,054,440 $ 2,054,440 $ 12,813,965 $ 12,592,574




Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs
Last updated: 11/01/2019

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/119153654/8mMIlunnVv3/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Management Letter.

2. Form 990

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading 990 is not yet approved by the BOT since the deadline is
the Form 990. November 15th. We can submit it when it is approved on our
Nov. 12 meeting.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/119153654/FPnCKHW600/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Federal Single Audit.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading NA
the procedure report.

1/2



5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the
escrow account per school is $100,000.

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading It was listed under the financial statements.

the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading NA

the Corrective Action Plan.

2/2
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Auditors' Communications

September 9, 2019

To The Board of Trustees

Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
1409 West Genesee St.

Syracuse, New York 13204

Dear Board Members:
This letter is intended only for the board and those responsible for management and governance. Although
we did review some of your internal controls, we did not perform an examination of them that would allow

us to give an opinion on the adequacy of your controls.

Those charged with management and governance are responsible for:

o safeguarding your assets,

o ensuring that your resources are used as directed by funders, donors, and as required by charities laws
and your own articles of incorporation,

o assuring that you are complying with laws, regulations, contracts and grants associated with your
funding,

o properly recording and reporting results of operations and account balances, and

J proper business practices, operating procedures, documentation and controls.

Our audit was designed to help you with those responsibilities, and is also designed and intended to help you
to benchmark your administrative operations to best practices.

Our Responsibilities to You
As part of our audit we are required to inform you of significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in your
controls that we become aware of.

Controls are procedures, policies, and responsibilities that you put in place to make sure that appropriate
transactions take place and are reported properly on your financial statements. Examples of controls are
timely billing for services you perform, ensuring proper payments are received and recorded, and measures to
prevent overpayment of payroll or vendors.

INPACT

0956 + F 585.423.0599 Care, Competence & Common Sense™

heveroncpa.com



Control deficiencies result when proper procedures are not in place to assure that appropriate
transactions are carried out, recorded and reported properly.

Significant deficiencies are control deficiencies or combinations of control deficiencies that are less
severe than material weaknesses, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Material weaknesses are significant deficiencies or combinations of significant deficiencies such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

The Role of Internal Controls

Internal controls are managements’ standards to safeguard your assets. They include the following
components:

o Setting expectations of integrity and ethical conduct, with actions such as proper hiring and
training,

o Assessing risks based on your operations and your staffing,

o Establishing control activities, such as separation of responsibilities, to reduce risks,

o Communications from senior management to all involved staff about internal controls, and

o Monitoring - ongoing evaluation of whether controls are appropriate and are working.

General Observations

Our general observations are that:

o Recordkeeping appears to be done in a timely, complete and conscientious manner.

o Internal controls are good for an organization of your size and staffing.

o The attitude of management regarding the importance of proper systems and controls seems
appropriate.

o We confirm that the significant accounting policies used by management, the significant estimates

made by management (about areas such as useful life and collectibility), and the disclosures are
appropriate for these financial statements.

o Your financial statements also include supplementary information. That information has been
prepared consistently with the prior year and is appropriate and complete.

o Management may disagree with auditors about areas needed to be accessed for audits or about
conclusions that are reached with respect to amounts or disclosures. Management may explain
their position and may also reach out to other CPAs or experts. We did not have any such
disagreements or difficulties with management.

o We did not become aware of fraud or illegal acts, and we did not note any significant financial
statement adjustments or unusual transactions.

o Whenever we become aware of adjustments or corrections that are not clearly trivial, we will
discuss them with management. You have received a copy of all journal entries made during the
audit.



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and the results of that testing. This communication is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Sincerely,

Heveron & Company CPAs



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF
NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019

v 7

Heveron&Company ’

\/ INPACT

Care, Competence & Common Sense™ Certified Women Owned Business




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheets
Statement of Activities
Statement of Functional Expenses
Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Statement of Activities by School

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Report on Compliance For Each Major Program and Report on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Page No.

11

21

22

24
27
29

31



Heveron&Company

BLIC AC

vV

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
and the related statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related statements of
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and
its cash flows for the years then ended and the changes in net assets and functional expenses for the year
ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Science Academies of New York Charter Schools's statements of
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018, and we expressed an unmodified audit
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 16, 2018. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 is
consistent, in all material respects with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The statement of activities by school and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title
2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 8, 2019
on our consideration of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools' internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Science Academies of New York Charter Schools'
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.



Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2019 and 2018
ASSETS
2019 2018
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $10,044,257 $ 7,371,104
Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192
Accounts Receivable 257,882 400,407
Grants Receivable 1,094,739 778,828
Prepaid Expenses 211,347 171,896
Inventory - 28.377
Total Current Assets 11.702.326 8.831.804
Property and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements 3,891,740 3,052,093
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,700,468 1,387,019
Computer Software and Hardware 1,395,539 1,286,677
Vehicles 412,747 409,599
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (3.311.246) _ (2.687.892)
Net Property and Equipment 4.089.248 3.447.496
Other Assets
Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264
Security Deposits 233.286 208.286
Total Other Assets 437,725 387.550
TOTAL ASSETS $16,229.299 $12.666.850



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2019 2018
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 475892 § 388,292
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 1,701,672 1,456,838
Extra Classroom Funds 94,101 81,192
Deferred Revenue - 60.949
Total Current Liabilities 2,271,665 1.987.271
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated 13,957,634 10,639,480
With Donor Restrictions
Purpose Restrictions - 40,099
Total Net Assets 13.957.634 10.679.579
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $16.229.299 $12.666.850

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-5



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)

Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:

Resident Student Enrollment
Students with Disabilities
Special Charter School Aid
Food Service
Federal Grants
State Grants
Other Grants and Contributions
Other Income

Released From Restriction

Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses:
Program Services:

Regular Education
Special Education

Other Programs
Total Program Services Expense

Supporting Services:

Management and General
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Without Donor
Restrictions

With Donor
Restrictions

Totals

2019

2018

$ 21,247,385 §

$ 21,247,385 § 18,497,132

574,491 - 574,491 558,315
476,070 - 476,070 568,869
1,261,763 - 1,261,763 892,195
1,643,943 - 1,643,943 1,554,804
149,046 - 149,046 127,962
20,860 - 20,860 56,831
146,440 - 146,440 91,830
40,099 (40.099) - -
25.560.097 (40.099) __25.519.998 22.347.938
15,485,418 - 15,485,418 14,517,891
1,551,980 - 1,551,980 1,377,154
1,518,718 - 1,518,718 1,.226.794
18,556,116 - 18,556,116 17,121,839
3.685.827 - 3.685.827 3.167.583
22.241.943 - 22.241.943 20.289.422
3,318,154 (40,099) 3,278,055 2,058,516
10.639.480 40,099 10,679.579 8.621.063
$ 13.957.634 § - $ 13.957.634 § 10.679.579

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)

Program Services

Regular Special Other Management Totals
Education Education Programs and General 2019 2018
No. of
Positions

Personnel Service Costs

Instructional Personnel $ 7,241,968 $ 807,369 $ 54,176 $ 213,982 $ 8,317,495 § 7,372,870

Non-Instructional Personnel 316,870 - - 657,246 974,116 913,937

Administrative Personnel 317.771 44,495 - 1.870,366 2.232.632 2.218.258

Total Salaries and Wages 7,876,609 851,864 54,176 2,741,594 11,524,243 10,505,065
Retirement 861,646 80,324 - 92,906 1,034,876 878,507
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 2.222.883 237.066 4.144 255.450 2.719.543 2.341.336

Total Personnel Services 10,961,138 1,169,254 58,320 3,089,950 15,278,662 13,724,908
Building Rent and Taxes 1,389,496 152,692 - 110,846 1,653,034 1,588,023
Food - - 1,079,553 - 1,079,553 808,587
Depreciation and Amortization 555,350 65,335 - 32,668 653,353 572,953
Other Professional Services 539,876 23,868 - 20,305 584,049 551,413
Supplies and Materials 456,611 37,322 - 16,916 510,849 483,327
Technology 401,334 18,116 - 76,902 496,352 500,838
Repairs and Maintenance 360,974 38,062 - 25,964 425,000 407,290
Student Services - - 380,845 - 380,845 340,381
Utilities 250,630 29,440 - 21,496 301,566 292,956
Other Expenses 120,149 1,097 - 76,449 197,695 231,144
Professional Development 87,008 699 - 83,813 171,520 119,430
Insurance 146,171 - - 14,449 160,620 154,750



Equipment and Furnishings
Marketing and Recruitment
Legal Services

Accounting and Auditing Fees
Office Expense

Total Expenses

SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2018)
(Continued)

Program Services

Regular Special Other Management Totals
Education Education Programs = and General 2019 2018
115,549 13,018 - 18,013 146,580 238,040
70,758 1,619 - 7,920 80,297 87,334
17,450 - - 58,350 75,800 134,065
- - - 29,667 29,667 26,895
12,924 1.458 - 2.119 16,501 27.088

$15.485418 $ 1.551.980 § 1.518.718 § 3.685.827 $22.241.943 §$20.289.422

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-8-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Revenue from School Districts $ 21,901,256 $ 18,870,664

Grant Revenues 1,743,153 1,877,214

Food Service Fees 1,157,344 845,245

Other Sources 167,300 148,661

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered (5,941,792) (5,777,686)

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered (15.033.828) _ (13.562.612)
Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities 3.993.433 2.401.486
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Property and Equipment (1,295,105) (1,298,371)

Change in Extra Classroom Funds 12.909 22,332
Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities (1.282.196) (1.276.039)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash 2,711,237 1,125,447

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Year 7,631.560 6,506.113

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash - End of Year $ 10342797 § 7.631.560




SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For The Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
(Continued)

2019 2018

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets $ 3,278,055 $ 2,058,516
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets

to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 653,353 572,953
(Increase)/Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable 142,525 (356,557)
Grants Receivable (315,911) (265,613)
Inventory 28,377 6,739
Prepaid Expenses (39,451) 73,287
Security Deposits (25,000) (42,840)
Increase/(Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable 87,600 131,756
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 244,834 162,296
Deferred Revenue (60,949) 60.949
Net Cash Flow Provided By Operating Activities $ 3993433 § 2.401.486

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-10-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization

Science Academies of New York Charter Schools (the School) is a not-for-profit education
corporation that operates three public charter schools. Syracuse Academy of Science Charter
School maintains grades K-12 in Syracuse, NY. Utica Academy of Science Charter School
maintains grades K-1 and 6-12 in Utica, NY, with plans to expand and include grades 2-5 by
2023. Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Charter School maintains grades K-3 and
plans to expand to grade 12 by 2027. All three charters place a special emphasis on math,
science, and technology. The School seeks to empower students through high intellectual
standards and prepare them for college, career, and citizenship. The School obtains its revenue
mainly from charter school basic tuition from the Syracuse City School District, Utica City
School District and a few other surrounding school districts, in addition to food service, and
state and federal grants.

The main programs of the School are as follows:

REGULAR EDUCATION: The School's curriculum is focused on mathematics, science, and
technology. The School seeks to graduate students who can think critically and creatively,
who are committed to a lifetime of learning and civic involvement, and who are conscious of
local, global, and environmental issues. All courses align with the New York State Learning
Standards.

SPECIAL EDUCATION: The School is open to all children and does not discriminate on the
basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or any other grounds that would be
unlawful or deny the civil rights of any individual. In accordance with the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act, the Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, and the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the School provides a free and appropriate education, in the least restrictive
environment to students with disabilities. The primary service delivery for students with
special needs is inclusion. Services for students requiring supplemental services are provided
by the Syracuse and Utica City School Districts.

OTHER PROGRAMS: Other programs include food services, athletics, and extra-curricular
activities.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

-11-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Net Assets

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
existence or absence of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when
the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, based on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Revenue Recognition
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received but not yet
earned are reported as deferred revenue.

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend the grant and contract amounts. In addition,
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts. The School records
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
year of the amendment.

-12-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected.
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded at the time of receipt or when evidence of a non-conditional
promise to give has been received. Promises subject to conditions are not recorded as income
until those conditions have been met. Contributions that are expected to be received in future
years are recorded at their present value.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists of amounts received prior to when they are earned. The related
revenue is recognized when services are performed.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. As a result, no provision for federal or
state income taxes has been made.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among program and management and general services. An immaterial amount of fundraising
costs for the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are included in management and general
expenses.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both
program and management and general functions. Therefore, allocation on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied is required. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy,
repairs and maintenance, insurance and depreciation, which are allocated on a square footage
basis, as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, other purchased services, student
services, supplies, office expenses, and other expenses, which are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort for each category.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School capitalizes property and equipment
with an estimated life of 3 years and amounts over the following thresholds:

Cost
Leasehold Improvements $5,000
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment $2,000
Computer Software and Hardware $2,000

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchased as a bundle greater than $25,000 will also be
capitalized and all land and vehicle acquisitions are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization
is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows:
Years
Leasehold Improvements 5-40
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10
Computer Software and Hardware 3-10
Vehicles 5-10

Depreciation and amortization expense amounted to $653,353 and $572,953 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could vary
from those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2018 have been reclassified to conform with the
presentation as of June 30, 2019.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

During 2018, the School adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14,
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This guidance is intended to
improve the net asset classifications and the information presented in the financial statements
and notes about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial performance, and cash flows. Main
provisions of this guidance include, when applicable, the presentation of two classes of net
assets versus the previously required three. The guidance also enhances disclosures for board
designated amounts, composition of net assets with donor restrictions, liquidity, and expenses
by both their natural and functional classification.

A recap of the net asset reclassifications driven by the adoption of ASU No. 2016-14 as of
June 30, 2018 follows.

Without Donor With Donor Total Net
Net Asset Classifications Restrictions Restrictions Assets
As Previously Presented:
Unrestricted $ 10,639,480 $ - $ 10,639,480
Temporarily Restricted - 40.099 40,099
Net assets, as reclassified $ 10,639480 $ 40,099 $ 10.679.579

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 from which the summarized information was
derived.

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The School regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating
needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to
meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the School considers all expenditures
related to its ongoing activities, as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those
activities to be general expenditures.

-15-



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (Continued)

At June 30, 2019, the following financial assets could readily be made available within one
year of the balance sheet date to meet general expenditures:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,044,257
Accounts receivable 257,882
Grants receivable 1.094.739

$ 11.396.878

The School also receives basic charter school tuition and grants throughout the year to provide
additional funds for general expenditures.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on hand and in banks, which at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not
federally insured, however, the School does have a collateral agreement with their bank that
provides a possible avenue of recovery in the unlikely event of a bank failure. The School has
not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any
significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

The School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of their charter

agreement. The escrow is restricted to fund legal and other costs related to the dissolution of
the School.

The School also maintains funds on behalf of the students. The amounts collected are reported
as a liability on the balance sheet.

Cash and cash equivalents, and restricted cash consisted of the following at June 30:

2019 2018

Checking $ 7,862,038 $ 5,198,907

Savings 2.182.219 2.172.197

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,044,257 7,371,104

Restricted Cash - Escrow Accounts 204,439 179,264

Restricted Cash - Extra Classroom Funds 94.101 81,192
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents,

and Restricted Cash $10.342,797 $ 7.631.560
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The School leases schools and office space from Terra Science and Education, Inc.
(“Terra”). Terra and the School share one common board member. This board member
abstains from voting matters affecting both the School and Terra and is not paid a salary
from Terra nor the School. Total rent expense paid to Terra for the years ended June 30,
2019 and 2018 was $1,514,016 and $1,474,634, respectively. Terra also holds $233,286 of
security deposits due to the School at the termination of the building leases.

NOTE 5 - PENSION EXPENSE

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010, who have less than ten
years of service or membership are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 3.5% of
their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 are
required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire
working career.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate applicable to
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was 10.62% and 9.8%, respectively. The total
retirement contribution expense for the System was $1,027,891 and $873,667 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The School also has a 403(b) annuity retirement plan for its employees. Employees that are
not eligible for the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, and who work more than 20
hours per week, are made eligible immediately upon employment and may contribute a
portion of their taxable salary not to exceed the statutory limits each year. Eligible employees
may also receive discretionary amounts the School contributes. The School matches
contributions up to $100 per month and $1,000 per year. The total 403(b) contribution
expense was $6,985 and $4,840 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS

The School is obligated under operating leases for six buildings. The leases can be terminated
with a ten month notice. For each lease, the School is responsible for payment of utilities,
maintenance, and real property taxes.

The first lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $35,323
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The second lease term ends June 30, 2026. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $30,109
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The third lease term ends June 30, 2029. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $19,659
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The fourth lease term ends June 30, 2032. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $22,277
with an escalation clause to an amount equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index
percentage figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The fifth lease term ends March 31, 2021. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $6,798
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 3% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

The sixth lease term ends April 30, 2030. Rent is payable in monthly installments of $24,114
with an escalation clause equal to the greater of 4% or the Consumer Price Index percentage
figure relating to the Northeast region of the United States.

Total rental expense for June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $1,595,593 and $1,543,826,
respectively.

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows:

Year Amount

2020 $1,659,969
2021 1,703,909
2022 1,706,528
2023 1,774,789
2024 1,845,780
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019
(Continued)

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTING CHANGE

The School has adopted ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted
Cash. Management believes that the adoption of the new accounting standard provides a
better presentation of cash flows to the user of its financial statements. Before the change,
restricted cash was not included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts reported on the statement of cash flows,
but now is included since the adoption of the standard.

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

There were net assets with donor restrictions of $40,099 at June 30, 2018 restricted for rent.
There were no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019.

NOTE 9 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

NOTE 10 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT

Some of the special education services required by students of the School are provided by the
Syracuse and Utica City School Districts. The Syracuse and Utica City School Districts also
provided transportation and nursing services. The School was unable to determine a value for
these services, thus, these financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated
with those services.

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer
software, and library materials through the Syracuse City School District and Utica City
School District. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was
$149,046 and $127,962, respectively .

The School also receives Federal Aid in the form of food commodities from the United States

Department of Agriculture. The total aid received for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018
was $39,744 and $45,000, respectively.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019
(Continued)
NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 8, 2019, which is the date the
statements were available for issuance.

The School is in the process of obtaining two new charters in the cities of Buffalo and
Rochester, New York.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES BY SCHOOL
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $12,594,304 $ 5,405,978

Revenue - Students with Disabilities
Special Charter School Aid
Food Service
Federal Grants
State Grants
Other Grants and Contributions

Other Income
Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses:
Program Services:

Regular Education
Special Education

Other Programs
Total Program Services Expense

Supporting Services:

Management and General
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Syracuse
Syracuse Utica Academy of
Academy  Academy Science and
of Science _of Science _Citizenship Total

$ 3,247,103 $21,247,385
366,729 150,794 56,968 574,491
263,578 144,560 67,932 476,070
679,917 381,879 199,967 1,261,763
902,631 428,774 312,538 1,643,943
81,101 52,326 15,619 149,046
20,860 - - 20,860
103.740 38.401 4,299 146.440
15.012.860 _ 6.602.712 3.904.426 _25.519.998
8,945,345 4,470,025 2,070,048 15,485,418
933,565 396,960 221,455 1,551,980
880.614 451.193 186911 1.518.718
10,759,524 5,318,178 2,478,414 18,556,116
2.054.443 993.030 638.354 _ 3.685.827
12.813.967 _ 6.311.208 3.116.768 _22.241.943
2,198,893 291,504 787,658 3,278,055
9.130.728 876.556 672,295 _10.679.579

$11.329.621 §$ 1.168.060
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Science
Academies of New York Charter Schools as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Science Academies
of New York Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

INPACT

Care, Competence & Common Sense™

heveroncpa.com
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools' financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Trustees
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools
Syracuse, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019. Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Science Academies of New
York Charter Schools’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools’ compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

INPACT

Care, Competence & Common Sense™

heveroncpa.com

24-



We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Science Academies of
New York Charter Schools’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Science Academies of New York Charter Schools complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Science
Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program, and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools’ internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency or a combination of
deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New York
October 8, 2019
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.
No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over financial reporting.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Science Academies of New
York Charter Schools were disclosed during the audit.

Federal Awards
The auditors' report on compliance for major programs expresses an unmodified opinion.

No material weaknesses were identified in the internal control over major programs.
No significant deficiencies were identified in the internal controls over major programs.

There are no audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010 Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
84.424 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program
84.424A Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program

Dollar Threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
(Continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA
Pass Through Grantor Number

Agency or
Pass Through Federal
Number Expenditures

United States Department of Agriculture

Child Nutrition Cluster:

School Breakfast Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 10.553

National School Lunch Program 10.555
National School Lunch Program

Passed Through New York State

Education Department 10.555

Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Total United States Department
of Agriculture

United States Department of Education

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.010

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant
Passed Through New York State

Education Department 84.367
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program

Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.424

-20.-

421800860854 $ 325,653

Not Applicable 39,744

421800860854 778,663

1,144,060

1,144,060

421800860854 729,678

421800860854 88,323

421800860854 47,858



SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

(Continued)
Federal Agency or
Federal Grantor/Program Title/ CFDA Pass Through Federal
Pass Through Grantor Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of Education (Continued)
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.424A 421800860854 316,263
Charter Schools Program
Passed Through New York State
Education Department 84.282 421800861124 186.736

Total United States Department
of Education

Total Federal Expenditures

-30-
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SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK CHARTER SCHOOLS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation:
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes
the federal award activity of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools under
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019. The information in
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of Science Academies of New York Charter
Schools, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets
or cash flows of Science Academies of New York Charter Schools.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Science Academies of New York Charter Schools has not yet elected not to use the 10% de
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3 - Amounts Provided to Sub-recipients:
Of the Federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Science Academies of New York
Charter Schools provided no federal awards to sub-recipients.
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Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information
Last updated: 11/01/2019

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined
file.

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

P paay

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced

Jeanne Beutner

financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

NA

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2019-20 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
12,982,202 1,039,510 456,035 - 14,477,747
10,037,269 1,142,997 441,350 2,594,469 14,216,085

2,944,933 (103,487) 14,685 (2,594,469) 261,662
915 30 -
915 30 945

PROGRAM SERVICES

REGULAR

SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

OTHER

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL

Syracuse City School District $13,518 12,085,834 405,540 - - 12,491,374
Liverpool School District 14,222 71,110 - - - 71,110
North Syracuse School District 12,304 73,824 - - - 73,824
Fayetville Manlius School District 12,285 61,425 - - - 61,425
Jamesville School District 12,496 62,480 - - - 62,480
12,354,673 405,540 12,760,213

Special Education Revenue | - | 435,800 | - - 435,800

Grants
Stimulus
Other
Other State Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 841,340 13,208,008
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - 130,000 - - 130,000
Title | 335,157 37,240 - - 372,397
Title Funding - Other 89,833 9,981 - - 99,814
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - 391,040 - 391,040
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Other Federal Revenue - - 43,000 - 43,000
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 424,990 177,221 434,040 1,036,251
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 10,000 - - - 10,000
Erate Reimbursement 66,928 7,436 - - 74,364
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 4,000 - - - 4,000
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - 10,000 - 10,000
Text Book 73,800 8,200 - - 82,000
Other Local Revenue 47,812 5,312 - - 53,124
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 202,539 20,949 10,000 233,488
TOTAL REVENUE 12,982,202 1,039,510 456,035 14,477,747
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management 2.50 - - - 250,143 250,143
Instructional Management 3.00 - - - 252,163 252,163
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 - - - 215,900 215,900




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
12,982,202 1,039,510 456,035 - - 14,477,747
10,037,269 1,142,997 441,350 - 2,594,469 14,216,085

2,944,933 (103,487) 14,685 - (2,594,469) 261,662
915 30 -

CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
0.54 - - B - 55,000 55,000
3.00 - - - - 208,751 208,751
8.50 - - - - 326,530 326,530
1,308,487 1,308,487
58.00 2,983,500 331,500 - - - 3,315,000
4.00 - 210,000 - - - 210,000
8.50 324,586 36,065 - - - 360,651
15.50 257,895 28,655 - - - 286,550
11.00 561,600 62,450 - - - 624,050
4.00 195,130 21,681 = : : 216,811
- 427,500 47,500 - - - 475,000
101 4,750,211 737,851 5,488,062
1.10 45,053 5,006 B - - 50,059
11.50 - - - - 318,740 318,740
1.00 27,401 3,045 = : : 30,446
9.00 356,142 3,655 - - 15,886 375,683
428,597 11,706 334,626 774,928
144 5,178,807 749,557 1,643,113 7,571,477

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i e. Title 1)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

SCHOOL OPERATIONS

380,515 38,052 - - 125,026 543,593
898,235 89,824 - - 295,134 1,283,193
407,206 40,721 - - 133,796 581,723
1,685,956 168,596 553,957 2,408,509
6,864,764 918,153 2,197,070 9,979,986
= = = = 18,960 18,960

= = = = 50,000 50,000

o = 22,000 = = 22,000

- - 413,000 = - 413,000

46,750 2,750 - - 5,500 55,000
221,200 13,012 - - 26,024 260,235
267,950 15,762 435,000 100,484 819,195




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This wm populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 12,982,202 1,039,510 456,035 - 14,477,747
Total Expenses 10,037,269 1,142,997 441,350 2,594,469 14,216,085
Net Income 2,944,933 (103,487) 14,685 (2,594,469) 261,662
Actual Student Enrollment 915 30 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 915 30 945
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Board Expenses = = = 10,000 10,000
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 145,000 = - - 145,000
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 30,000 - - 30,000
Textbooks / Workbooks 55,124 6,125 - - 61,249
Supplies & Materials other = = = - -
Equipment / Furniture 83,834 4,931 = 9,863 98,628
Telephone 21,250 1,250 - 2,500 25,000
Technology 195,288 11,488 - 22,975 229,750
Student Testing & Assessment = = =
Field Trips 13,500 1,500 - - 15,000
Transportation (student) 13,500 1,500 - - 15,000
Student Services - other 216,000 24,000 - - 240,000
Office Expense 42,500 2,500 - 5,000 50,000
Staff Development 114,750 6,750 - 13,500 135,000
Staff Recruitment 21,250 1,250 - 2,500 25,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 22,500 2,500 - - 25,000
School Meals / Lunch = = 6,350 - 6,350
Travel (Staff) 17,000 1,000 - 2,000 20,000
Fundraising = = = = =
Other 117,300 6,900 - 13,800 138,000
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 1,078,795 101,694 6,350 82,138 1,268,977
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 88,630 5,214 - 10,427 104,271
Janitorial 51,000 3,000 - 6,000 60,000
Building and Land Rent / Lease 918,931 54,055 - 108,110 1,081,095
Repairs & Maintenance 176,375 10,375 - 20,750 207,500
Equipment / Furniture 137,987 8,108 = 16,216 162,311
Security = = = - -
Utilities 118,150 6,950 - 13,900 139,000
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,491,073 87,701 175,403 1,754,177
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 334,688 19,688 - 39,375 393,750
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,037,269 1,142,997 441,350 2,594,469 14,216,085
NET INCOME [ 2003  coaden]  taess[ -  @sadeo)] 261662

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Syracuse City School District
Liverpool School District

North Syracuse School District
Fayetville Manlius School District
Jamesville School District

REGULAR

EDUCATION

g oo,

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

TOTAL
ENROLLED

ala|jo|o




Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enrollment
Total Paid Student Enrollment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
12,982,202 1,039,510 456,035 - 14,477,747
10,037,269 1,142,997 441,350 2,594,469 14,216,085

2,944,933 (103,487) 14,685 (2,594,469) 261,662
915 30 -
915 30 945

REGULAR

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

TOTAL ENROLLMENT
REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

EDUCATION

915

EDUCATION

30

OTHER

945

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

State lunch & breakfast

Federal school lunch and breakfast

Hardware & Software aid & misc. rev. of 25K

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note pti when

Stipends, tutoring, dashboard payments

Student security, school business operations shared cost, consultants




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

Refreshment, service charge and other charges




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when

i




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: 7/:6})/14 ‘ Dﬂ/f% Aau'

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

SANY  Chorty Scleosly

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

?féSlvd/e/\ +

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes I No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes ¥No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
PleaN@rfuﬁ,’ None” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
S A

5.

ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat ‘'Name of Trustee
conducting business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Sians
the school(s) d business household holding an takerll) t6
conducted interest in the avoia
organization confictcr
conducting business intorent
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
Non e
Please writle “None” iff applicable. Do not leave this space¢ blank.
It Should [be noled Hob T [sewre oa Tewe [Scien S
P~ !
Edu cotan [nou- P&){;/Jr koo ond Louua, no .{ﬁ\,\a,\ Lol b =
N \JD ‘“L" e ‘("\/\’\Y"S :

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: Murot 5&450 [

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

__i,‘_gmg ACQ'JQW\I,L’S og New ‘forlz. L-‘ho(#u Sclqao\S

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Nive @ pfgs-‘:l»eﬂ'* and Secra-\o—rul

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes .~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

./ Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

STEM C(CoocdinatoY  720(3- 2014 year

Scanned with CamScanner



4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write ‘INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
Neone Nona Nene None

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

Scanned with CamScanner



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Stans
the school(s) d business household holding an P
5 - taken to
conducted interest in the i
organization Soaflictiof
conducting business (e
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
VO N ¢ “17‘;'1/1( )¢ )0 € ( )
None None None None None
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: Dr. Coskun Cetinkaya

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

SANY Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Treasurer

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4,

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

None.
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

Please write “lNone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.

NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

None.



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Stans
the school(s) d business household holding an P
. : taken to
conducted interest in the d
A avoid
organization :
; s conflict of
conducting business :
interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest

Please writle “None” iff applicable. Do not leave this spac¢ blank.

NONE

/ ny / )/l /
[ W "*7 7/30/70/7

Signétu re / Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available fo members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018
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Entry 8 BOT Table

Created: 07/30/2019 -« Last updated: 08/20/2019

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide

information for all

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Fehmi
Damkaci

Murat
Baysal

Coskun
Cetinkay
a

Jawwaad
Rasheed

Channel
Turnques
t

Linda
Spencer

Ahmet Ay

Muris
Hadzic

Rev.
Sherman
Dunmore

Position
on the
Board

Chair

Vice
Chair

Treasurer

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Trustee/M
ember

Treasurer

Trustee/M
ember

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Academic
Committ
ee Lead,
Financial

Academic

Academic

Academic

Outreach

Academic

Financial

and
Academic

Treasurer

Outreach

Voting
Member
Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/2

VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

8/1/2017

8/1/2018

8/1/2018

8/1/2017

8/1/2019

2/1/2019

7/1/2015

8/1/2016

8/1/2016

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

8/1/2020

8/1/2021

8/1/2021

8/1/2020

8/1/2022

8/1/2021

8/1/2018

8/1/2018

8/1/2018

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

11

11

10

11

11

5 or less

5 or less

5 or less

5 or less



la. Are there more than 9 No
members of the Board of
Trustees?

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response
relative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019 6
b.Total Number of Members Added 1
During 2018 19
c. Total Number of Members who 3
Departed during 2018 19
d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or 9
Minutes
3. Number of Board meetings 11
held during 2018-19
4. Number of Board meetings 12

scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.

2/2



ﬁ Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Created: 07/30/2019 -« Last updated: 08/20/2019

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2018 June 2019, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2018 19
school year.

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL

Are all monthly BOT meeting No
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2018-19 school year,

on the charter school's website?

B. Upload all monthly Board meeting minutes, which should match the number of
meetings held during the 2018-19 school year.

Combine all monthly meeting minutes into one .PDF file.

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/110232345/wNFCVDEEJA/

1/1



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 7/10/2018
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.10 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Muris Hadzic Treasurer Yes Absent
Sherman Dunmore Trustee Yes Absent
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present
Ahmet Ay Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 6/5/2018

Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

III. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

Approval of contract renewals for SAS, SASC, and UAS nen instructional staff
Approval of updated athletic pay scale

Approval of updated administrator pay scale

Approval of superintendent contract

A A

Approval of updating SAS high school weight roor



7. Approval of software development agreement between TED and SANY
8. Approval of Title 4 grant purchases
9. Approval of beard mentber

Discussion

1. Financial status and budget

Internal audit report

SAS middle school HVAC construction update
Old books at SAS high school are being recycled
Auto loan for the van at UAS is paid off

©1 o Lo o

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest, to adopt the agenda as
presented.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

IV. Executive Session

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest to adjourn to Executive
Session in accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss
topics such as personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation,
negotiations and other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

VL. P Motion #180710.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180710.1 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #180710.2

RESOLVED, that contract renewal for the non-instructional staff in the attached list is
hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180710.2 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #180710.3
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Whereas, additional steps are added in order to address the experience of the coaches,
and some of the sports are eliminated and some new sports are added

RESOLVED, that update athletic pay scale is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Ahmet Ay.
Resolution # 1807103 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180710.4

RESOLVED, that updated administrator pay scale, with base salary increase $10,000 for
ass. Superintendent of accountability and having $10,000 dashboard for assistant
superintendent of finance is hereby approved.

Moved by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180710.4 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180710.5

RESOLVED, that superintendent contract update for salary for $135,000 for 2018-19
academic year with existing contractual increase until July 31, 2022 is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180710.5 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180710.6

Whereas, the gym equipment were donated to the school. They are very old and some of
them are out of order. Currently, athletic department has five teams that need to use the
weight room regularly. Due to the limitations some of them are attending the weight
rooms at other facilities.

RESOLVED, that updating SAS high school weight room from Syracuse Fitness Store
according to quotes is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Ahmet Ay.
Resolution # 180710.6 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180710.7

Whereas, SANY requires the development and creation of an e¢lectronic and software
system that provides for the collection, pooling, and analysis of electronic data
concerning student academic performance and growth and software that enables the
analyses of such data and creation of detailed reports concerning such analyses, together
with services necessary to facilitate implementation and use of these products. There is
no such product at the moment which combines different programs under one program
for a better analysis. TED Solutions, (Terra Educational Development Solutions) will
provide the software free for five years and at 50% value of then market pricing for
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another five years. SANY will have the right to cancel this agreement with 30days notice.
SANY will also sign a data privacy agreement in addition to the MoU.

RESOLVED, that software development agreement and non-disclosure agreement
between TED Solutions and SANY is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Ahmet Ay.
Resolution # 180710.7 was all in favor but abstained by Fehmi Damkaci

> Motion #180710.8

Whereas, SANY received grant money from Title 4 ESSA grant in the mount of $360,000
to upgrade IT infrastructure in classrooms and PD for teachers and technology
programs for students.

RESOLVED, that chromebooks and licenses from CS Business Systems, a M-WBE
company, for $52,785.81 and smartboards from Tony Bairs, a M-WBE company, for
$53,705.10 is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180710.8 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180710.9

Whereas, Dr. Coskun Cetinkaya, who has previous charter school board experience and
currently working as an engineering faculty at SUNY Poly, has received fingerprint
clearance for board membership.

RESOLVED, that the SANY Board of Trustees, having conducted a thorough
background check via a fingerprint scan as required and having discovered no State or
federal criminal history, or having provided such history to SED if found, has voted to
select Dr. Coskun Cetinkaya as a final candidate to its Board of Trustees, with a term
expiring August 31, 2021, pending approval by SED. The resolution approving Dr.
Coskun Cetinkaya is formally adopted upon SED’s approval.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 1807109 was adopted unanimously

VII. Discussion Items

1.
Z;

Financial status and budget: Financial summary was reviewed for each school

Internal audit report: Cash/check procedure review and three recommendations were
discussed. Auditor is preparing procedural handouts for the schools as a guidance.

SAS middle school HVAC construction update: Terra provided update on middle school
HVAC project, which is expected to be completed by August 15. The projects market
value is around $550,000 which include complete new HVAC system which is highly

energy efficient with increased capacity (should allow summer programing and early
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start at the school site), increasing school’s insulations and plumbing, which will
increase the comfort and decrease the utility cost for the school.

4. SASCCS Work: Terra also completed the painting and flooring of the school site for the
new school year, which is around $150K job due to asbestos. In addition, they are
working to replace the gym windows for the school, which is expected to cost additional
$30-40K, including asbestos removal.

. Old books at SAS high school are being sold and/or recycled

6. Auto loan for the van at UAS is paid off

L. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

II.  Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

III. Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal, to adjourn the meeting at
10.14.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 8/14/2018
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.10 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Muris Hadzic Treasurer Yes Absent
Sherman Dunmore Trustee Yes Absent
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present
Ahmet Ay Trustee Yes Present
Coskun Cetinkaya Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 7/10/2018

Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Coskun Cetinkaya
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

III. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS
2. Approval of renewing board membership term for Murat Baysal
3. Approval of non-renewing or resignation from board membership of Muris Hadzic and Sherman
Dunmore
4.  Approval of new assignment of Treasurer



Approval of change order for the SAS high school paving project
Approval of updated employee handbook

Approval of board pelicy regarding acquisition of facilities

Approval of updated administrator pay scale for Operations Managers

©® N w

Approval of purchasing Business Parkway building in Utica by SANY
10. Approval of ERP Plan for SANY

Discussion

1. Financial status and budget

2. Internal audit report

3. SASmiddle school HVAC construction update

Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Ahmet Ay, to adopt the agenda as
presented.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

IV. Executive Session

Motion by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Chanel Turnquest to adjourn to Executive Session
in accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such
as personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations
and other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Ahmet Ay, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

VL P Motion #180814.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180814.1 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180814.2

Whereas, the first membership term for Murat Baysal is ending in August, 2018. His
membership term will be extended another 3 years.

RESOLVED, that renewing board membership term starting from August 2018 to
August 2021 for Murat Baysal is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Ahmet Ay.
Resolution # 180814.2 was adopted unanimously



P Motion #180814.3

Whereas, board membership term for Dr. Ahmet Ay is ending on August 2018. He
asked for not to be renewed due to out-of-state relocation. Dr. Muris Hadzic and Rev.
Sherman Dunmore’s membership are terminated from board membership due to low
attendance to board meetings.

RESOLVED, that non-renewing/terminating board membership term for Dr. Ahmet Ay,
Dr. Muris Hadzic and Rev. Sherman Dunmore effective at the end of today’s meeting is
hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180814.3 was adopted unanimously

Choose an item

P Motion #180814.4

Whereas, the current treasurer, Dr. Muris Hadzic, is removed from board membership.
Board is reelecting a new Treasurer.

RESOLVED, that Dr. Coskun Cetinkaya as Treasurer is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180814.4 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180814.5

WHEREAS, due to improve the quality and longevity of paving project in SAS HS
parking lot, following upgrades and additions are requested and changed during the
paving project by adding 4 larger drain to main parking lot & add drain between school
and gym, concrete installation for dumpsters, underdrain installation by installing pipe
including washed stone, geotextile filter fabric, storm drains to the district office
building. Additions of the above mentioned totals are $19,000.

RESOLVED, that change order for SAS High school paving project is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Ahmet Ay.
Resolution # 180814.5 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180814.6

Whereas SANY Employee Handbook is updated for 2018-2019 school year. Several
editorial updates as well as following significant updates are:

1- Employee work hours

2- Part Time Non-exempt employees PTO times eligibility

3- PTO Accruing Policy during disability or FMLA

4- Attendance at Professional Development Meetings



5- Overtime
RESOLVED, that updated employee handbook is hereby approved.

Moved by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180814.6 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #180814.7

Whereas, the SANY administration should undertake a cost-benefit analysis of any
future facilities considered for lease or purchase by the SANY Board, providing a cost-
benefit analysis for both the lease and the purchase of any real property under
consideration, which analysis shall include appropriate opinions and information from
legal counsel and real estate professionals and provide sufficient detail relative to the
basis of such cost-benefit analysis to allow the Board to make a fully-informed
determination as to which option is in the best interests of SANY.

RESOLVED, that board policy regarding acquisition of facilities is hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180814.7 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180814.8

Whereas, the job description and responsibilities of operations managers have increased
due to HR planning, and each operation manager will act as HR liaison in their school
on behalf of HR director. In addition, operation manager will be in charge of
maintaining the inventory for their buildings. These changes will save two positions,
such as HR assistant and inventory staff, and their duties were distributed among
operation managers. Since their responsibilities were increased, they requested increase
for their salaries beyond regular increase for the year. The change will result in hiring
highly qualified operation managers and retain the existing staff members.

RESOLVED, that updated administrator payscale for operations managers, by
increasing base salary for $4,000 due to increases responsibilities is hereby approved.

Moved by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180814.8 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180814.9

Whereas, UAS is searching possible school building locations to accommodate the
growth due to grades K-5 additions. Utica City Mayor and our agents recommended
three possible locations. One location close the current Frankfort building, needs
extreme renovation and no place for gym addition. Second location, former bank of
America building located downtown Utica, has limited parking no green area, and two
buildings connected with a bridge which limits its suitability as school building. Third
location, which is located at 117 Business Park Dr., has enough room for classrooms,
gym and parking space.



Whereas, after a cost-benefit analysis for lease or purchase of Business Parkway building
in Utica with the conditions of $3M purchase price and $2M construction with $1million
cash downpayment vs. renting the building for $7 per sqft for 15 years with 4% annual
increase (based on Terra offer), SANY will save about $1.7M if purchase the building
instead of renting. Since the savings with buying way greater compared to renting, it
justifies the buying even though buving brings additional risks and burden on school
operations.

RESOLVED, that purchase Business Parkway building in Utica by SANY up to
$3,000,000 with planed Slmillion downpayment and renovations which may cost
$2million or more, which will be subject to NYSED and Utica city approvals, is hereby
approved.

Moved by Ahmet Ay, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180814.9 was all in favor but abstained by Fehmi Damkaci

P Motion #160814.10
WHEREAS, Districtwide ERP plans are updated for 2018-2019 school year.

RESOLVED, that updated SANY Districtwide Emergency Response Plan is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180814.10 was adopted unanimously

VILI. Discussion Items

1.

Financial status and budget: Since audit started and financial statements were not
completed for the year yet, there is not budget and financial reporting for this year.
Internal audit report: Internal auditor shared his monthly reports, included cash
disbursements, invoice payments, and employee audits. The question asked for how to
eliminate payments without P/O.

SAS middle school HVAC construction update: The HVAC project is completed as planned,
and cooling was tested to bring the school temp down to 68F on a day when outside
temp was 85F. The project increased insulation through out the school, plus pipes within
school replaced and updated. The project is paid and managed by Terra Science and
could have cost around $550K.

Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

School New Students |Waiting List Students
SAS 143 911
Citizenship 93 100




UAS 202 202
Total 438 1213
II.  Public Comment on Any Agenda Item
Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.
Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.
III.  Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Ahmet Ay, to adjourn the meeting at 8.40

pPm.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 9/11/2018
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.12 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 8/14/2018

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

III. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of updated SANY bylaw

3. Approval of replacing Education of Homeless Students policy (#7050) with Educating Students in
Temporary Housing.

4. Approval of updated Parental Involvement Policy (#3140)

5. Approval of new Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy

6. Approval of appointment of McKinney-Vento linisons for Utica and Syracuse schools



Discussion

Financial status and budget

Introduction of New admin: SAS-MS Operation manager
Internal audit report

Finance Committee

SANY Admissions policy with ELL preference to all schools
High School Academic Data presentation

NS Ok Lo =

Conflict of Interest Policy distribution and declarations

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed, to adopt the agenda as
presented.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

IV. Executive Session

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest to adjourn to Executive
Session in accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss
topics such as personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation,
negotiations and other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed, to exit the executive
session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

VL. »Motion #180911.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180911.1 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #180911.2

WHEREAS, CSO reviewed SANY bylaw as part of new board member addition
application, they requested some revision. Based on SANY legal counsel's
recommendations, SANY bylaw is updated.

RESOLVED, that updated SANY bylaw is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 180911.2 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180911.3



WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new requirements. In order to
be compliance with new law, Education of Homeless Students policy replaced with
McKinney-Vento Policy.

RESOLVED, that of replacing Education of Homeless Students policy (#7050) with
Educating Students in Temporary Housing is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 1809113 was adopted unanimously

» Motion #180911.4

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new requirements. In order to
be compliance with new law, Parental Involvement Policy (#3140) is updated.

RESOLVED, that updated parent involvement policy is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180911.4 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180911.5

WHEREAS, per state and federal regulations, the school needs a drug and alcohol
testing policy for safety-sensitive positions, such as CDL licensed bus drivers. The school
has 3 CDL licensed bus drivers, which are safety-sensitive positions, which all passed
their drug and alcohol testing and will follow the policy.

RESOLVED, that new Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy for CDL licensed bus drivers,
with the suggested modification to clarify the definition of safety-sensitive positions and limit
only for CDL licensed bus drivers to make it clear.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 180911.5 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #180911.6

WHEREAS, ESSA requires appointment of McKinney-Vento liaisons for schools. SANY
assigns Student Affairs Officers as McKinney-Vento liaisons for their prospective cities.

RESOLVED, that Regional Student Affairs Officer position to be appointed as
McKinney-Vento (MV) liaisons is hereby approved.

Candace Johnson | Syracuse Regional Student Affairs Officer

Hanka Grabovica | Utica Regional Student Affairs Officer

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.



Resolution # 180911.6 was adopted unanimously

VII. Discussion Items
1. Financial status and budget: Financial summaries and dashboards were reviewed and

discussed for each schools. Each schools current enrollments vs budgeted enrollments
were discussed. Staff vs operational ratios were reviewed for each school.

2. Introduction of New admin: SAS-MS Operation manager

3. Internal audit report. Board reviewed its monthly internal audit report. The exceptions in
the area of approval of service receipts were discussed in length due to couple exception
occurred in the month.

4. Finance Comumittee: Board president, treasurer, trustee (Dr. Baysal agreed to serve),
Internal auditor, Superintendent, and Asst. Superintendent of Finance. The committee
will meet an hours before the BoT meeting to go over finance/purchase related issues
and provide recommendations to BoT, which is expected to increase the efficiency of
BoT.

. SANY Admissions policy with ELL preference to all schools with a cap 25%.

6. High School Academic Data Presentation: SAS High School offers AP calculus, AP English
Language, AP Literature this year. Regents academic data for 2017-18 was discussed and
school’s summer program for preparing students who failed regents in June. HS director
will provide comparative data analysis in the next meeting to provide a better picture of
HS regents success over the years.

7. Conflict of Interest Policy distribution and declarations: Conflict of interest policy was
distributed to all members. In addition, members were asked to declare existing
conflicts. Only Dr. Damkaci has such declaration, even though he himself does not have
any conflict of interest. He is the BoT member and president for both SANY and Terra
Science and Fducation, and both entities have contractual agreements between them.
However, Dr Damkaci or his close family members do not get financial benefits from

either of the entities. All other members declared no conflict of interest.

I. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Total Black or African
School by School Enrollment Male Female American
Syracuse Academy of
Science a75 457|47%|518|53%| 656 67% | 233 |24%| 47 | 5%
Syracuse Academy of
Science and Citizenship 251 130(52%|121|48%| 180 72% 38 |[15%| 28 |11%
Utica Academy of
Science 552 269|49%|283|51%| 199 36% | 267 |48%| 44 | 8%
SANY District 1778 856|48% (922|52%| 1035 | 58% | 538 [30%| 119 | 7%




Total Free and
School by School Enrollment ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced
Syracuse Academy of Science 975 33|3%|50|5%| 536 20 63%
Syracuse Academy of Science and
Citizenship 251 15|6%(12|5%| 118 12 52%
Utica Academy of Science 552 21|4%|(21|4%| 242 28 49%
SANY District 1778 69|4%|83|5%|896| 120 57%

School by School Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1
Syracuse Academy of Science 975 il 0%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 251 0 0%
Utica Academy of Science 443 0 0%
SANY District 1669 1 0%

1I.  Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

1.  Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest, to adjourn the meeting at 9.29
pm.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimously




Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 10/16/2018
Place Utica Academy High School.

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.12 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present.

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 9/11/2018

Motion by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Roll Call: adopted unanimously

1I1. Agenda for Finance committee: Present: Dr. Baysal, Dr Cetinkaya, Dr Damkaci, Mr
Akyar, Mr Bilge. Absent: None.
1. Bank accounts reconciliation: They reviewed and signed by treasurer and president.

2. Review of paypments/purchases: Payment and purchase related motions have been discussed
and they were approved with updates as presented below,
3. Utica new school building construction: Possible scenarios and their costs has been discussed,

1V. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and UAS



2. Approval of 2017-2018 independent audit reports for SAS, SASC, and UAS

3. Approval of transportation policy (#4221)

4. Approval of foster care transportation policy (#4222)

5. Approval of procurement guidelines for purchases made with federal funds (#4230)

6. Approval of 2017-2018 dashboard payments for SAS

7. Approval of 2017-2018 dashboard paypnents for SASC from 2018-19 budget

8. Approval of SANY school year between 180 and 195 days and instructional time between 6.5
and 8 hours.

9.  Approval of $150 payment to staff and community leaders who referred students with full
FTE

10. Approval of Transitional B certification policy (#6040)
11. Approval of Enrollment policy and application updates with ELL preference

Discussion

1. Financial status and budget

2. Internal audit report

3. 2017-18 independent audit presentation
4. Signing annual code of ethics forms

5, 2017-18 NYSED state test results

0. Quarterly newsletter for public

7. Utica new school building construction
8. New year gift up to $80 per staff

9. Superintendent evaluation

10. Board of Trustees self-evaluation

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed, to adopt the agenda as
presented.
Roll Call: adopted unanimously

V. Executive Session

Motion by Choose an item, seconded by Choose an item. to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: adopted unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V1. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Choose an item, seconded by Choose an item, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: adopted unanimously.

VII. P Motion #181016.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.



Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Baysal..
Resolution # 181016.1 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.2

WHEREAS, that annual financial audit report for 2017-18 school year presented by the
external independent auditor for all schools.

RESOLVED, that 2017-2018 independent audit reports for SAS, SASC, and UAS is
hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Murat Baysal..
Resolution # 181016.2 was adopted unanimously

P> Motion #181016.3

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new requirements in terms of
student transportation. In order to be compliance with new law, transportation policy is

proposed by District.

RESOLVED, that transportation policy (#4221) is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed..
Resolution # 181016.3 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #131016.4

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new requirements in terms of
transportation for students in foster care. In order to be compliance with new law, foster
care transportation policy is proposed by District.

RESOLVED, that foster care transportation policy (#4222) is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest..
Resolution # 181016.4 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.5

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new requirements in terms of
purchases made with federal funds. In order to be compliance with new law,
procurement guidelines for purchases made with federal funds policy is proposed by
District.

RESOLVED, that procurement guidelines for purchases made with federal funds
(#4230) is hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Murat Baysal.



Resolution # 181016.5 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #181016.6

WHEREAS, NYSED is released 2017-18 state test scores. Therefore, SAS calculated
attached dashboard payments for its teachers and Dean.

RESOLVED, that 2017-2018 dashboard payments for SAS is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal..
Resolution # 181016.6 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.7

WHEREAS, NYSED is released 2017-18 state test scores. Therefore, SASC calculated
attached dashboard payments for its teachers and Dean. Since 2017-18 school year was
first school year for SASC, there was no dashboard allocation. SASC would like to
include 2017-18 dashboard payments to 2018-19 budget.

RESOLVED, that 2017-2018 dashboard payments from 2018-19 budget for SASC is
hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Murat Baysal..
Resolution # 181016.7 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.8

WHEREAS, SAS, UAS, and SASC are merged under SANY. In order to have a unity in
school design, SANY would like to amend its schools” charters to reflect the same
language. Currently, number of days in each school’s academic year varies between 180
and 195 days and the number of hours in instructional day varies between 6.5 and 8
hours. It is important to keep longer days and instructional hours for some of our
schools. Therefore, SANY would like to update the charters to reflect unity while
providing the freedom of different number of days and instructional hours for its
charters.

RESOLVED, that amending SANY schools” charters for designing academic calendar
between 180 and 195 days and daily school time between 6.5 and 8 hours, which will be
determined on an annual basis by the board is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 181016.8 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.9



WHEREAS, UAS elementary is opened its doors this year. In order to spread the word
and attract more student applications to UAS, SANY will pay $150 to its staff members
and community leaders that school identified in advance only for 2018-19 student
enrollments. In order to be eligible, applicants needs to include referrer on SchoolMint
during application.

RESOLVED, that $100 payment, to be paid at the end of academic year, to staff and
community members, except board members, who referred students who will be full
FTE in grades K-6 at UAS starting latest December 10, 2018 and staying until end of
academic year of 2018-19 and compliant with UAS policies, and $100 payment to the
parent of the student with the same stipulations is hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Murat Baysal..
Resolution # 181016.9 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #181016.10

WHEREAS, there is a shortage in certified teachers especially in STEM area. NYS
colleges are offering Transitional B certificate for the people who wants to switch to
teaching career. SANY is referring its uncertified teachers to any NYS college to get
certified. SANY will pay the 80% of the tuition in returns of 3-year or 90% of the tuition
in returns of 4-year service at SANY schools.

RESOLVED, that Transitional B certification policy (#6040) to be applicable for teachers
at least with one-year service in any of SANY schools for any NYS Transitional B
certification programs is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Turnquest..
Resolution # 181016.10 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #181016.11

WHEREAS, currently SASCCS has enrollment preference for ELL students, however
SANY would like to give ELL preference in its enrollment at its all schools. This should
attract and enroll higher ELL students at all SANY schools and close the gap between its
serving district’'s ELL population. The update will also align all schools enrollment
policy and application as the same single policy.

RESOLVED, that updated enrollment policy and application for all SANY schools
including ELL preference after staff and sibling student preferences is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Turnquest..
Resolution # 181016.10 was adopted unanimously

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget



9.

6

Internal audit report: Internal report has been shared and discussed with internal auditor. He
explained his work regarding internal procedure documents to minimize errors.

2017-18 independent audit presentation: Independent audit was presented fo board, and no
finding has been reported. Audilor stafed that school is in condition in terms of financial
management,

Signing annual code of ethics forms: Board members were asked to sign code of ethics forms
and declare their conflict of interests. Dr. Fehmi Dambkaci declared that his status as president
of Terra Science and Education has not been changed, and he has not been paid by Terra,
therefore there if no official conflict of interest. Board members did not report any conflict of
interest,

2017-18 NYSED state fest results: Superintendent provided detailed report for the 2017-18
state test results for all SANY schools in comparison to districts, state and last five years. The
school has been improving in its state tests all across, and has been passing the states in more
grades. The school is in good trajectory in terms of academic success according to state tests.
Quarterly newsletter for public will be created by district office to keep alumni, former parents,
and the community.

Utica new school building construction: 6 classrooms will be added to existing Frankfort
location, and later a larger school wing can be added, There is a land around the existing
Frankfort location which will be given to school by Terra to built a school building on the land
without additional rent. Details of the agreement will be drafted by the school attorney.

New year gift up to $80 per staff: Superintendent is approved to give a gift $80 to all staff
members for the year.

Superintendent evaluation: Postponed next meeting

10. Board of Trustees self-evaluation: postponed next meeting

L. Superintendent’'s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Syracuse Academy of
Science 971 452 |147%|519 [53% 656 68% (231(24%| 46 | 5%
Syracuse Academy of
Science and Citizenship 249 128 (51%|121 |49% 174 70% | 40 |16%| 30 [12%
Utica Academy of Science 533 261 149%(272(51% 187 35% |[259|49%| 44 | 8%
SANY District 1753 841148%|912|52%| 1017 58% |530(30%|120| 7%

Syracuse Academy of Science 971 41 | 4% | 74 (8% 690 80 79%
Syracuse Academy of Science and

Citizenship 249 39 |16%| 19 [8%| 192 19 85%
Utica Academy of Science 533 30 | 8% | 22 (4% 402 34 82%
SANY District 1753 110| 6% [115|7%|1284| 133 81%




Syracuse Academy of Science 971 23 2%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 249 2 1%
Utica Academy of Science 427 ) 1%
SANY District 1647 28 2%

Activity Report for 2018-19 October to Board of Trustees

SAS

o

10.

11.

On Tuesday, July 31, 2018, Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School math instructor, Mr.
Zengin, traveled to Alfred State University for the New York State STEM Education
Collaborative (NYSSEC) STEM Summer Institute. Mr. Zengin, math instructor and head coach
of the #3ASCS Robotics Club, was honored with the 2018 Margaret Ashida STEM Leadership
Award.

Our elementary students at #SASCS enjoyed three weeks of interactive summer games and
projects during our Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School Summer Enrichment Program.
The goal of the program was to provide an educational and positive learning experience for our
students.

On Wednesday, September 12, 2018 our #SASAtom parents and students joined us fora
welcome back to school night. Families visited their student's classroom, spoke with the teachers,
visited with one another, and shopped at our book fair.

On Friday, September 14, 2018, #SAS Atoms invited their grandparents to share snack-time with
them. Grandparents spent the last part of the day with their students and enjoyed activities and
quality time with their #SAS Atom.

On Tuesday, September 18, 2018, fourth-grade #SAS Atoms got the privilege to meet and speak
with CenterState CEO and President, Robert Simpson. He spoke to our students about the
company, what it means to be a CEO, his personal goals, the company goals and mission, and
what they have done so far to help grow our community.

On Monday, September 24, 2018, #SASCS Fourth-Graders visited Beaver Lake in Baldwinsville.
On Monday, September 24, 2018, guest speaker, Azra Gradincic, spoke to the fifth-grade
#SASAtoms about growing up during the Bosnian war. Gradincic helped the students make
connections with the Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) and the articles that the
students had been working on.

On Monday, September 24 and Tuesday, September 25, 2018, #SASCS Elementary held our
Student of the Month Ceremonies for the month of September.

On Tuesday, September 25, 2018, Ms. Liotta took a group of ninth-graders to two locations
around Onondaga Lake to collect water samples. The water collection was for an invasive fish
detection program through Cornell University.

On Thursday, September 27, 2018, the #SASCS Elementary school held its Olweus kick-off.
Students have been learning about our Olweus program which is a school-wide anti-bullying
initiative.

On Friday, September 28, 2018, world-renowned Saxophonist Elan Trotman hosted a Master
Class for members of the #SASCS band. Trotman listened to students perform the pieces they are
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16

17.

18.

currently working on, provided feedback, and answered questions about the music industry in
general.

On Friday, September 28, 2018, the Syracuse Academy of Science held its third annual Science
Meets Jazz fundraising dinner. The evening began with demonstrations from the #SASCS
Robotics Club, a silent auction featuring a custom piece created by the #SASCS Art Club, and
three musical numbers performed by the #SASCS High School band and choir. Headlining the
evening was the world-renowned saxophonist, Flan Trotman. Trotman was accompanied by
SAMMY award-winning jazz group, E.S.P. Jazz. The audience enjoyed Mr. Trotman's original
work and danced the night away with classics from Stevie Wonder.

On Monday, October 1, 2018, The Ned Show visited #SASCS. Ned and our performer, Kathryn,
taught us about the power of yet and how we should never give up.

On Monday, October 1, 2018, our third-grade #SAS Atoms were visited by Margaret Lane,
Exccutive Education Programs Director at the Maxwell School, and her associate, Magda.

On Thursday, October 4, 2018, Marc Mero who is former WWE IC Wrestling Champion visited
spoke to our high school students. "The more you see your dreams and goals, the more likely they
are to happen. Take action toward your goals."

. On Wednesday, October 10, 2018, first-grade #SAS Atoms hopped on over to Tim's Pumpkin

Patch in Marietta. The students enjoyed a tractor ride around the pumpkin patch, a corn maze,
interacting with farm animals, and enjoyed some fresh apple cider and donuts.

On Thursday, October 11, 2018, our #£5SAS Atoms enjoyed a fun-filled Literacy Night. Families
were invited to explore popularly themed classrooms like Pete the Cat, Wonder, and Dr. Scuss.
On Saturday, October 13, 2018, the #SASCS Robotics team competed in the CNY Steamboat
Challenge at the MOST museum. #SASAtoms entered two middle school and five high school
teams. Students in the competition were challenged to make and race steamboats powered by the
heat of a single tea-light candle. Around twenty-nine teams from across Central New York
participated in the event. #3ASCS had a strong showing and was awarded First and Second Place
in Division 2, and swept Second, Third, and Fourth Place in Division 3.

SAS Citizenship

1.

™5

UAS

On Wednesday, July 18, 2018, the leadership team at #5 ASCCS celebrated the opening of our
brand new library at the Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship Elementary School. The
library was made possible by community support along with grants from the Central New York
Community Foundation.

During the month of July 2018, our #SASCCS scholars participated in a summer enrichment
program. Students spent time getting to know one another by engaging in purposeful play based
centers. #SASCAtoms of all ages used their problem-solving skills to answer challenging math
questions.

On Friday, September 14, 2018, #SASCCS invited our grandparents to our Granola Bars for
Grandparents event. Over 100 grandparents joined us for tasty granola bars and enjoved time with
their #SASCAtoms.

On Wednesday, September 19 and Thursday, September 20, 2018, the third and first graders,
respectively, from #SASCCS visited the Beak and Skiff Apple Hill Campus.

On Wednesday, September 26, 2018, #SASCCS students, families and staff came together for
Back to School Night. Our #5S ASC Atoms enjoyed taking their families on a scavenger hunt
through the school.

On Tuesday, September 25, 2018, Helping Hounds dog rescue visited #SASCCS.

Every Friday at #SASCCS the whole school gathers together as a community to celebrate the
#OtherPeopleMatter mindset. #SASCCS is a participating Positivity Project school, a project
aimed at empowering students to build positive relationships.
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On Friday, July 6 and Saturday, July 7, 2018, #UASAtoms attended the 2018 BoilerMaker Expo
in Utica, New York.

On Saturday, August 4, 2018, the scholars at #UASCS will be washing cars from 11:00 a.m. to
6:00 p.m at the New Hartford Stewart's Shops.

On Thursday, September 20, 2018 #UASCS Middle School hosted a Curriculum Night.

On Monday, September 24, 2018 #UASCS held its monthly assembly and Terra Scholarship
award ceremony.

On Monday, September 24, 2018, Mowhawk Valley Community College President, Dr.
Vanwagoner, spoke to #UASCS eleventh and twelfth graders about college readiness and the
importance of local community involvement.

On Friday, September 28, 2018, #UASCS Middle School students went on the "Good Vibes
Only" trip. The purpose of the Good Vibes Only Trip was to spark a discussion around what it
means to be part of a community and provide scholars with the opportunity to get to know each
other better and create more positive experiences outside of the classroom.

On Thursday, October 11, 2018, the #UJASCS Community came together to celebrate Hispanic
Culture night.

On Friday, October 12, 2018, seventh-grade #UJAS Atoms attended the Manufacturing Day at
SUNY Polytechnic Institute.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by Choose an item, seconded by Choose an item, to adjourn the meeting at 9.29 pm.
Roll Call: adopted unanimously



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 11/13/2018
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.10 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes | Absent
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 10/16/2018

Motion by (lunel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Bayvsul
Roll Call: Adepted wiamm cusly

I, Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciligtion

2. Review of payments
3. Utica new school building construction

IV. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and UIAS

Approval of updated teacher dashboard for 2018-19

2.
3. Approval of Budget Revision for LIAS
4.  Approval of Copier Lease for SASES



Approval of 990

Approval of District Emergency Response Plan
Approval of Health Insurance Renewal
Approval of Dental Insurance Renewal
Approval of Vision Insurance Renewnl
Approval LTD Insurance Renewal

Approval of Life Insurance

Approval of LIS Security Service Preposal

e e R N

s =

Discussion

Financial status and budget

Internal audit report

Utica new school building construction
Signing annual code of ethics forms
Superintendent evaluation

Board of Trustees self-evaluation

S o ho

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by hMurst Bavsal, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: Adopied unanimously

V. Executive Session

Motion by Jawwaud Rashecd, seconded by Murat Bavsal to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adoplad unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V1. Reconvene Public Session

VIL

Motion by lawwanl Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Turnguest, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimaously

P Motion #181113.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Juwwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murar Bay sal.
Resolution # 181113.1 was adopted unanimovsly

P Motion #181113.2

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new accountability standards.
SANY is updating the teacher dashboard to reflect these new standards.
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RESOLVED, that updated teacher dashboard for 2018-19 school year for SAS and SASC
schools is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 181113.2 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #181113.3

WHEREAS, UAS" budget based on their enrollment numbers are lower than actual
enrollment. In addition, other adjustments were made in the budget in order to align the
expenses to the revenues. Budget is also adjusted based on actual spending within first 4
months.

RESOLVED, that updated budgets for SAS, UAS, and SASC are hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Tumquest.
Resolution # 1811133 was ador

unanimously

> Motion #161113.4
WHEREAS, Syracuse Academy’s ES current copier lease agreement ends as of November
25, 2018.

RESOLVED, that copier lease agreement for Syracuse Academy’s ES from BME-Xerox
for 5 years is hereby approved.

BID TO:
Current (Ricoh) Ricah BME {Cannan) BME (Xerog) VARIANCE
AVERAGE UNT AVERAGE UNTT AVERAGE AVERAGE
LOCATION DESCRIPTION et My UNIT COST MONTHLY MONTHLY MONTHLY | UNIT COST | MONTHLY § %
Copies [EA) COST COST
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
Black & White Copy 5000 § 00066 526,00 $0.0055| 44000 | $00050| $40000 | 00045 | 38000 ($88.00) -1B.67%
Syracisse Ekmentary Schaol Color Copy 15000 § 00859 $o8e.50 $0.0412) $81800 | $00500| 475000 | 00450 | $67500 (8a7050) | a7 48%
Monthly Lease 1 § 132138 $1321.38 §o5E.58 | §95855 | £91300| 91300 |4 58500 | 59500 (5334.80) | 27E1%
| ESTIMATED TOTAL PERMONTHFOR HS & MS:| $2837.86 [N 52.014 56 [N 51,953 00 §1,620.00
COMMENTS:
Current & year term Service Agreernent with Ricoh due to expire 1141318 All maching maodels quoted have similar specs
Figures are based off a manthly average B&y and Color copies on our aggreement. Potential cost savings i awarded to
incumbent (Ricoh) as well as BME (Hero).
Totd savings
To further earn our business, na paymentswith BVE (Xerox) until January 2019, meaning if we award to Xerox in rmid- over a5 year
Novernber, we will have 15 months free. Also, Service and Supplies wauld rermain- $1 035/ anth including 80 000 B8 and :ﬂ”;;:;“;\‘s:;z’dm siatrgs o ffrom $7307160
15,000 Color and to be recanciled annually e ERSR perviousterm]| TP
it awrar ded to
¥aron:




Moved by Jawwaad Kasheed, seconded by Murat Haysal
Resolution # 1811134 was adopted unanumously

P Motion #181113.5

WHEREAS, SANY Charter Schools” tax return is due for 11/15/2018. The provided 990
was prepared by the auditors and checked and corrected by internal auditor and board president.

RESOLVED, that proposed tax returns form 990 for Science Academies of New York,
prepared by the auditor is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Bavsal, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed.
Resolution # 181113.5 was adopied unanimously

P Motion #181113.6

WHEREAS, Districtwide ERP plans are updated for 2018-2019 school year with minor
language changes.

RESOLVED, that updated SANY Districtwide Emergency Response Plan is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed.
Resolution # 181113.6 was adopled unanmmaonsly

P Motion #181113.7

WHEREAS, the health insurance policy is up for renewal. The new policy will be
effective as of January 1, 2019. The proposed quote is the same as current insurance.

SANY is currently working with M&T insurance agency as a broker.

Health Insurance Plans Current Prospective

Signature Copay 1 Single 557.89 567.89
Family 1,415.34 1,415.34

Signature Deductible 3 Single 441.46 441.46
Family 1,120.00 1,120.00

RESOLVED, that contract renewal of health insurance with Blue Shield/Blue Cross
(Excellus) is hereby approved.



Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Tawwaad Rasheed.
Resolution # 181113.7 was adopted unanimously

=

> Motion #181113.8

WHEREAS, the dental insurance policy is up for renewal. The new policy will be
effective as of January 1, 2019. SANY is currently working with M&T insurance agency

as a broker. No increase on the premiums for the renewal

Low Cost High Cost
Dental Insurance |Single 27.14 3543
Family 75.26 95.64

RESOLVED, that contract renewal of dental insurance with Delta Dental is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnguest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 181113.8 was adopted unanmously
P Motion #181113.9

WHEREAS, the vision insurance is up for renewal. Lincoln Insurance proposed the same
cost as last year.

Current Prospective
Vision Single 6.01 6.01
Family 14.99 14.99

RESOLVED, that contract renewal of vision with Lincoln Insurance is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed,
Resolution # 1811139 was adopled unanunously
P Motion #181113.10

WHEREAS, the long term disability insurance is up for renewal. Unum Insurance

propose no increase on the premiums for the renewal

Proposal-Unum
LTD [Rate 0.09
Annual Premium |$7,106.00




RESOLVED, that contract for long-term disability insurance with Unum Insurance is
hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Baysil,

Resolution # 181113.10 was adopted unammously

P Motion #181113.11

WHEREAS, SANY would like to offer Life Insurance to the eligible staff members at
SAS, UAS, and SASC to provide a competitive benefit packages in order to retain staff
members. The Life insurance proposal will leave $50,000 for staff / $100,000 for
management. Its cost will be $10,710 annually.

RESOLVED, that proposed Life Insurance package by Unum for $10,710 annually is
hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed,
Resolution # 181113.11 was adopied unammously

P Motion #181113.12

WHEREAS, labor market rates and minimum wages goes up, therefore the security
company proposes new hourly rate.

RESOLVED, that increase in US security hourly rate from $18.08 to 18.83, overtime rate
from $27.12 to $28.25 effective January 1, 2019 is hereby approved.

Moved by hanel Turnguest, seconded by Murat Baysal,
Resolution # 181113.12 was adopled unanimoush

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget: Financial summaries and dashboard for all schools
Internal audit report: 1t has been reported and discussed, no major issues reported.

3. Utica new school building construction: Current need of the school has been discussed and an

addition is planned around the existing Frankford building since all other options are

exhausted in Utica City.

Signing annual code of ethics forms: Board members were given code of ethics forms for signature.

5. Superintendent evaluation: Board members evaluated the superintendent and found him
meeting expectations in all areas and exceeding in some areas, including outreach and
financials.

6. Board of Trustees self-evaluation: Board members evaluated their process. Board has improved
its meetings over a year and current system works better compared to last year. In addition,
board implemented finance committee for increasing the efficiency of the board meeting and
process.
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1. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

SANY Enrollment, Demog

Total

aphics, and Suspensions

Black or African

School by School Enrallment Male Female American White Asian
Syracuse Academy of
Science 963 446|46%|517|54% 653 68% |228|24%|45 | 5%
Syracuse Academy of
Science and Citizenship 248 127|51%|121|49%| 172 69% | 40 |16%| 30 |12%
Utica Academy of Science 543 266|49%|277|51%| 191 35% |264|49%| 44 | 8%
SANY District 1754 839|48%|915|52%| 1016 58% |532|30%|119| 7%
Total Free and
School by School Enrollment ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced
Syracuse Academy of Science 963 41| 4% | 74 |8%| 660 79 7%
Syracuse Academy of Science and
Citizenship 248 38 [15%]| 19 |8%| 188 18 83%
Utica Academy of Science 543 30 | 6% | 22 |4% | 407 38 82%
SANY District 1754 109| 6% [115|7%(1255] 135 79%

School by School

Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1

Syracuse Academy of Science 963 43 4%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 248 2 1%
Utica Academy of Science 543 6 1%

Activity Report

SAS

1. On Friday, October 5, 2018, Lockheed Martin, an American global aerospace, defense,
security and advanced technologies company, hosted #5ASCS high school 11th and

12th grade students.



10.

11.

12.

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

On Thursday, October 11, 2018, #SAS high school students traveled to the NYS
Fairgrounds for Construction Career Day, an event put together to introduce high school
students to a wide assortment of career opportunities within the construction industries.
On Friday, October 12, 2018, our Kindergartners explored Tim's Pumpkin Patch in
Marietta.

On Tuesday, October 16, 2018, second grade #SASAtoms enjoyed a fun-filled day at
Golub's Pumpkin Farm.

On Thursday, October 18, 2018, It was our third grader's turn to Tim's Pumpkin Patch.
On Friday, October 19, 2018, sixth grade #5ASAtoms went on a field trip to Howe
Caverns.

On Monday, 22 and Tuesday, October 23, 2018, #5ASCS elementary first graders
trekked to Dutch Hill Maple Farms in Tully, NY where #5ASAtoms learned about the
process of making maple syrup.

On Tuesday, October 23, 2018, #5ASAtoms visited the Syracuse University Education
Center.

On Wednesday, October 24, 2018, #SASAtoms toured Fort Rickey Children's Discover
Zoo, in Rome, NY.

On Wednesday, October 24, 2018, the #5ASCS high school community came together
against bullying.

On Thursday, October 25, 2018, the fourth grade #SASAtoms took a trip to Abbott's
farm.

On Thursday, October 25, 2018 the Syracuse Astronomical Society visited the #SASCS
fourth graders and did a telescope presentation.

. On Tuesday, October 30, The #SASCS Elementary October Student of the Month

Ceremony awarded students for their trustworthiness.

On Wednesday, October 31, 2018, our #5ASAtoms celebrated Fall in style. Our
#SASCS classrooms were filled with laughter and treats, followed by a costume parade
to spooky music around the school for their parents.

On Friday, November 2, 2018, The #3ASAtoms had a strong showing at the Annual
High School Science Fair, showcasing diverse projects from all levels at the High
School.

On Friday, November 2, 2018, we hosted a Financial Information Session for our 12th
grade #SASAtoms and their families. LaSonya Griggs, Associate Dean of Enroliment
Management at Tompkins Cortland Community College, was our speaker.

On Friday, November 2, 2018, #5ASCS Art Club and Shehoop Club went on a field trip
to the Corning Museum of Glass.

On Monday, November 5, 2018, first grade #5ASAtoms asked, "How is clay made?" and
more while visiting Feats of Clay in Manlius, NY.

The #SASCS mentoring program recruits, trains, and matches high school students to
mentor elementary students located at the Syracuse Academy of Science Elementary
School.

SAS Citizenship

s

On Wednesday, October 17, 2018, the #5ASCCS second grade #SASCAtoms went to

McHarrie Life Senior Community Syracuse Home to visit the elderly. The students read

books to the ladies and gentlemen of Syracuse Home.

On Friday, November 2, 2018. Mrs. Touranjoe and Ms. Holgate delivered the socks that
were donated by the Citizenship Academy for Socktober. The adult socks were brought



UAS
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13.

to the Golisano Foundation and the children's socks were brought to the Children's
Consortium. In total, our school collected 342 pairs of socks to families in need (162
adult socks and 180 children socks)!

On Thursday, November 8, 2018, the #SASCCS kindergarten classes took a field trip to
the Ultimate Goal.

On Wednesday, October 10, 2018, our three #UASCS Kindergarten classes went on a
trip to North Star Orchards.

On Thursday, October 11, 2018, #UASAtoms attended our monthly assembly where we
come together as a school community to celebrate students.

On Wednesday, October 17, 2018, #UASCS parents participated in the joy and love of
literacy with their #UASAtoms in the classroom.

On Friday, October 19, 2018, blue skies and perfect fall weather welcomed #UASCS
sophomores to the Adirondacks. Scholars eagerly faced the challenge of climbing Bald
Mountain, where they encountered fantastic fall foliage, crisp fresh air, and panoramic
views.

On Friday, October 19, 2018, #UASAtoms traveled back in time to the Civil War era at
The Farmer's Museum in Cooperstown, NY.

On Friday, October 19, 2018, first grade #UASAtoms attended their first class field trip to
Fort Rickey Children's Discover Zoo, in Rome, NY.

On Saturday, October 20, 2018, #UASCS scholars participated in the Oneida County
Intergenerational Fall Clean-up Weekend.

On Monday, October 22, 2018, the Mayor of Utica, Robert Palmieri, toured our new
Elementary school and spoke to our Kindergarten class.

On Monday, October 22, 2018 #UASCS held the October Assembly.

. On Wednesday, October 24, 2018, Mayor of Utica, Robert Palmieri, Department Heads,

City workers and #UASCS Scholars conducted Quality of Life sweeps — cleaning the
west Utica neighborhood streets.

. On Friday, October 26, 2018 #UASCS Middle School hosted the Glowing Party.
12.

On Tuesday, October 30, 2018 #UASCS middle school organized a field trip to Pumpkin
Hollow.

It was no ordinary Wednesday at #UASCS on October 31. On this Wednesday, anyone
visiting might not have recognized the #UASAtoms walking through the halls. Scholars
donated money to the 10th grade class and dressed up for Halloween.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Ttem

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Caskun Cerinkuys, to adjourn the meeting at 9.10pm.
Roll Call: adopted unanimonsly.



Date
Place

L

Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

12/11/2018

SAST [luh School

The regular meeting was called to order at 7.00 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:

11.

T,

1V.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 11/13/2018

Motion by Murat Bavsal, seconded by Casloun Celinkaya
Roll Call: Advpted wiammously

Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciliation — reviewed and approved

2. Review of payments — reviewed and approved
3. Utica new school building construction —possible scenarios were discussed

Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of updated school dean’s dashboard for 2018-19
3. Approval of Short Term Disability



Discussion

1. Financial status and budget

2. Internal audit report

3. Academic data

4. Linda Spencer, new board member candidate

5. Utica new school building construction and land use agreement between SANY and Terra

6. CSP Grant management and planning by Dr Hayali, $5890 is paid from grant funding

Motion by (“hancl Tumquest, seconded by Coskun Cetinkayva, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: Adopted wnanimousky

V. Executive Session

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by (Coslun Cennkava to adjourn to Executive Session
in accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such
as personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations
and other such related matters.

Roll Call Adopled unanmously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

VI. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Chanel Tumneguest, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimonsly

VII. »Motion #181211.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby

approved.
Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Eaysal,
Resolution # 181211.1 was adopied unanimous!

P Motion #181211.2

WHEREAS, the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) has new accountability standards
and teachers dashboard is updated accordingly. SANY is updating the school dean’s
dashboard to reflect these new standards.

RESOLVED, that updated school dean’s dashboard for 2018-19 school year for SAS and
SASC schools is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnguest, seconded by Murat Eaysal.
Resolution # 181211.2 was adopted unanmaousl
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P Motion #181211.3

WHEREAS, SANY would like to offer Short Term Disability to the eligible staff
members at SAS, UAS, and SASC to provide a compelitive benefit packages in order to
retain staff members, costing around $27,000 by providing about 60% of their salary. The
benefit will support the staff and will serve to retain the staff at school and allow them
return back to work after a short disability.

RESOLVED, that proposed Short Term Disability package is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Tumguest.
Resolution # 1812113 was adopted unpmmously

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget: Income statement was reviewed. Few overspent line items were
explained as not disbursed among schools, such as audit cost.

2. Internal audit report: Internal audit report was discussed. There are no major issues. Exceptions
were discussed. School will provide an updated IT recovery plan which will come for board
approval. Internal auditor is looking more into extracurricular activity funds, their process,
and use.

3. Academic data: Star test results for all schools for grades 3-8 has been discussed. Math results
are very good, however SAS 5 and 8 grades ELA has issues which should be addressed. SASC
31 oraders ELA and Math scores are low as well.

4. Linda Spencer, new board member candidate: Dr. Damkaci introduced Mrs. Spencer as a possible
candidate for SANY board. She was elected to serve on board before, however she could not
serve since she was working at the school. She worked at SAS since 2003 at various positions,
including teacher and academic officer, etc.

5. Utica new school Duilding construction and land wse agreement between SANY and Terra. Board
discussed possible agreement for the addition at Frankford site. School will get state and
attorney feedback on possible agreement before moving forward. The school have searched
for many possible locations but there no availability at the moment and building at Frankford
site might be the best option.

6. (CSP Grant management and planning by Dr Hayali, $5,890 is paid from grant funding.Leftover
from the grant should be spent as payroll and Dr. Hayali is paid as manager of the grant to
utilize the left over funding.

I Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Total Enrollment Male Female Blackar African American White Asian

SAS: 960 446|46%|514|54% 650 68% 228|24%| 45 | 5%
SASC: 246 125|51%|121|49% 170 69% 40 |16%| 30 |12%
UAS: 538 264 |49%|274|51% 189 35% 261(49%| 44 | 8%

1744 835|48% |909|52% 1009 58% 529|30%|119| 7%




Total Free and
School by School G E ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced
Syracuse Academy of Science 960 45 | 5% | 74 |8%| 659 79 77%
Syracuse Academy of Science and
Citizenship 246 37 |15%| 21 |9%| 186 18 83%
Utica Academy of Science 538 30 | 6% | 22 |4%| 408 40 83%
SANY District 1744 112| 6% |117|7%|1253| 137 80%

School by School Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1

Syracuse Academy of Science 960 54 6%

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 246 1 0%

Utica Academy of Science 538 6 1%

SANY District 1744 61 3%
Activity Report

SAS

1. On Friday, November 9, 2018, #5ASAtoms celebrated their first marking period
achievements. Students were awarded for their honor roll and high honor roll status.

2. On Saturday, November 10, 2018 the #5ASCS Robotics Team attended the CNY
Bridges Build 'Em & Bust 'Em competition at the MOST museum. #5ASAtoms received
the First, Third and Fourth Place in Category 3 and First Place in Category 2 at the CNY
Bridges Build 'Em & Bust 'Em competition. We also received the best name award in
category 3.

3. #SASCS Middle School selected seven students to participate in the 2018-2019 Middle

School Student Council.

On Tuesday, November 13, 2018, the #SASCS Middle School assembled as a
community to celebrate student achievement. #5ASAtoms were honored for the
following; Demonstrating Citizenship, Most Improved, Honor Roll, High Honor Roll,
Student of the Month, Best Academic and our Golden Atom.

On Wednesday, November 14, 2018, second grade students from #SASCS ventured up
the hill to Van Duyn Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing.
On Thursday, November 15, 2018, our Kindergartners enjoyed a visit from Syracuse




Common Councilor Susan Boyle.

6. On Thursday, November 15, 2018, #5ASCS High School hosted a College Fair for our
eighth through 12th grade students. 21 colleges and/or universities from across the
region attended the fair, as well as officers from the U.S. Army.

7. Congratulations to Soma Coker and Huda Ali for their winning entries in the 2018 City
Hall Winter Wonderland Art Competition. Syracuse Mayor Ben Walsh will present Coker
and Ali with their awards this Friday, November 23, 2018, at the annual Clinton Square
tree lighting ceremony.

8. On Thursday, November 15, 2018, Guest speaker, Rob Ringham an Enterprise Al
Architect from Avanade, asked our scholars a few questions.

9. On Tuesday, November 20, 2018, #5ASCS 4th grade #SASAtoms and their families
enjoyed the 2nd Annual Cultural Celebration in our cafeteria. At least 15 different family
traditions and cultures were represented with a dish.

10. On Monday, November 25, 2018, after a restful break, second grade #SASAtoms from
Syracuse Academy of Science were able to go on a field trip to The Strong Museum of
Play in Rochester, New York.

11. On Wednesday, November 28, 2018, the #SASCS elementary community awarded
#S5ASAtoms who displayed outstanding citizenship.

12. On Thursday, November 29, 2018, #SASCS Middle School hosted their first Teen
Center Night of the school year.

13. On Wednesday, November 28, 2018, ten of our #5ASAtom fifth graders escaped the
showy weather for a few hours and enjoyed a field trip to Azteca Mexican Restaurant.

14. On Thursday, November 29, 2018, the Director of National Security Studies at the
Maxwell School, Bill Smullen, came to read to our first grade #SASAtoms.

15. Qur #5ASAtoms gathered together in peace with the Wacheva Dance and Drum Studio
CNY to participate in an African Drumming and Dancing workshop.

16. On Tuesday, December 4, 2018, staff at the #5ASCS middle school celebrated our
November Middle School Student of the Month Award Winners.

17. On Thursday, December 7, 2018, Onondaga County Sheriff, Eugene J. Conway, paid a
visit to #SASCS to speak with #5ASAtoms currently enrolled in the Street Law course

SAS Citizenship

1. On Friday, November 16, 2018, #5ASCCS kindergarteners has a blast making their own
pizza.

2. On Monday, November 19, 2018, #5ASCCS second graders took a trip to the SU Dome.
They learned a lot about the roof, air flow and how the building workers change from
football to basketball.



UAS

I1.

I1IL.

During the month of November, the 3rd graders at Syracuse Academy of Science and
Citizenship attended a field trip to the Johnson Art Museum at Cornell University.

On Thursday, November 153, 2018, #5ASCCS first graders took a field trip to Ultimate
Goal.

On Thursday, November 29, 2018, #3ASCCS hosted their 2nd book fair and literacy
night.

On Wednesday, November 7, 2018, #UASCS families and their Atoms enjoyed a night
of math activities with their teachers in the classroom.

On Friday, November 9, 2018, #UASCS High School held its First Annual Veterans
Appreciation Program. Nine veterans were honored and thanked by the #UASCS
community for their service and the sacrifices they made for this country.

On Saturday, November 10, 2018 #UASCS middle school students participated in CNY
Bridges Build 'Em & Bust 'Em competition at the Museum of Science & Technology -
MOST. Each #UASAtom received a participation certification, but more importantly, they
utilized their STEM skills as this project leading them to develop their engineering skills.

On Wednesday, November 14, 2018, #UASCS elementary students and their families
celebrated during the November Student of the Month ceremony.

On Tuesday, November 20, 2018, #UASCS ninth graders voyaged to the Munson
Williams Proctor Art Institute in Utica to study the Mythology Exhibit.

On Tuesday, November 20, 2018, UASCS Scholars took time and delivered turkeys to
houses that might not have enough to enjoy the holiday.

On Monday, November 26, 2018, Utica City 4th District Councilman, Joseph Marino,
stopped at #UASCS to tour the elementary and high school.

On Friday, November 30, 2018, our eighth grade scholars visited either SUNY Oneonta
or Hartwick College.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by Chanel Tumguest, seconded by Jnwwaad [Lasheed, to adjourn the meeting at §.17 pm.
Roll Call: Adopted uramim cusly



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 1/8/2019
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.10 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 12/11/2018

Motion by (lunel Turnquest, seconded by Murat Bayvsul
Roll Call: Adepted wiamm cusly

I, Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciligtion

2. Review of payments
3. Utica new school building construction

IV. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of sexual harassment policy (#6040)
3. Approval of updated SAS budget



4. Approval of updated SASC budget
5. Approval of board member

Discussion
1. Financial status and budget
2. Internal audit report

3. Academic dala

Motion by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Wiurat Baysal, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: Adopted unanimousl

V. Executive Session

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by “hancl Turnquest to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adepied unammously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

VI. Reconvene Public Session

VIIL

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by Jawwand Rasheed, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: Adopted unanim ously

P Motion #181211.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed,
Resolution # 181211.1 was adopted unanimous]

P Motion #181211.2

WHEREAS, sexual harassment is violation of federal, state and local laws. There is a
recent change in New York State’s laws in this area. In order to comply with the law,
SANY will adopt the sexual harassment policy.

RESOLVED, that sexual harassment policy (#6040) for SANY schools hereby approved.

Moved bV "hanel Tumaguest secondedby Tawwaad R
Resolution # 181211.2 was all i1 favor but abstained b -.'-;n_ni ava

P Motion #181211.3



WHEREAS, SAS" budget is revised based on their actual and projected enrollment
numbers for the rest of the vear. In addition, other adjustments were made in the budget
in order to align the expenses to the revenues.

RESOLVED, that updated budgets for SAS is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Coskun Cetinliayva.
Resolution # 181211.3 was adopred unanmmously

> Motion #181211.4

WHEREAS, SASC’s budget is revised based on their actual and projected enrollment
numbers for the rest of the year. In addition, other adjustments were made in the budget
in order to align the expenses to the revenues.

RESOLVED, that updated budgets for SASC's is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaud Rasheed, seconded by Coskun Cetinlaya,
Resolution # 1812114 was adopted unanimous

P Motion #181211.5

Whereas, Linda Spencer, who has veteran educator with previous charter school
experience at SANY schools as Chief of Staff and board member. She has fingerprint
clearance for board membership.

RESOLVED, that the SANY Board of Trustees, having conducted a thorough
background check via a fingerprint scan as required and having discovered no State or
federal criminal history, or having provided such history to NYSED if found, has voted
to select Linda Spencer as a final candidate to its Board of Trustees, with a term expiring
August 31, 2021, pending approval by NYSED. The resolution approving Linda Spencer
is formally adopted upon NYSED's approval.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 181211.5 was adopted unanimously

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget: The updated budgets were reviewed, actual vs budget vs updated
budget. In addition, financial summaries and dashboard for all school were reviewed.
Schools are in good financial health.

2. Interngl audit reporf. Internal audit report was reviewed and discussed. Disbursements
without service received approval issues were discussed further to minimize these issues. In
addition, school is working on IT tecovery plan which should be ready for discussion in next
meeling,

3. Academic data: Not presented due to holidays.
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Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

School by School

Total
Enrollment

W EE

Female

Black or African
American

White

Asian

Syracuse Academy of

Science 955 442 (46%|513|54% 645 68% |228|24%| 45 | 5%

Syracuse Academy of

Science and Citizenship 245 124151%|121(49%| 169 69% | 40 |16%| 30 (12%

Utica Academy of Science 541 266|49%(275|51% 191 35% |263|49%| 44 | 8%

SANY District 1741 832|48%|909|52%| 1005 58% |531|30%|119| 7%
Total Free and

School by Schoal Enrollment ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced

Syracuse Academy of Science 955 45 | 5% | 74 |8%| 655 79 77 %

Syracuse Academy of Science and

Citizenship 245 37 |15%| 21 |9%| 186 18 83%

Utica Academy of Science 541 30 | 6% | 22 (4% 407 40 83%

SANY District 1741 112| 6% |117|7%|1248| 137 80%

School by School

Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1

Syracuse Academy of Science 955 65 6.81%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 245 al 0.41%
Utica Academy of Science 541 5] 1.11%
SANY District 17441 72 4.14%
Activity Report
SAS
1. On Wednesday, December 5, 2018, first grade #SASAtoms created winter masterpieces

at Painting with a Twist.
On Thursday, December 6, 2018, a representative from the Rosamond Gifford Zoo
visited #SASCS to discuss their paid guide internship program.



3. On Thursday, December 6, 2018, our kindergartners in Ms. Figueroa's class had a visit
from two Syracuse City Police Officers.

4. On Friday, December 7, 2018, Heidi Soine from Syracuse's Food Pantry came and
spoke to one of our sixth grade classes.

5. On Friday, December 7, 2018, #SASCS kindergartners went on a field trip to see
Dasher's Magical Gift.

6. On Friday, December 7, 2018, the #5ASCS High School Art Club visited the Everson
Museum of Art for a docent-led tour.

7. On Monday, December 10, 2018, fourth graders from #5ASCS skated the morning away
at the Meachem Ice Rink.

8. On Tuesday, December 11, 2018, our fourth-graders received a welcome visit from Pam
Brunet, director of Leadership Greater Syracuse.

9. On Tuesday, December 11, 2018, Arel Moodie, shared his message with our
#S5ASAtoms. Arel is a bestselling author and has been a featured speaker at the White
House and has been acknowledged by President Obama.

10. On Wednesday, December 12, 2018, about ten #5ASAtoms from the SHEHOOP Club
at the high school helped out at the Food Pantry located in the back of the building.

11. On Wednesday, December 12, 2018, Syracuse Academy of Science Middle School
students welcomed the holiday season by performing a musical concert.

12. On Wednesday, December 12, 2018, students at #5ASCS Middle School put on a
wonderful art exhibition full of lively colors and atrtistic talent.

13. On Friday, December 14, 2018, our second graders visited Five Star Martial Arts in
North Syracuse.

14. Students and their families reaped many books and learning materials at the recent
Scholastic Book Fair at SASMS December 7th through December 14th. The school
received an added bonus--half of the $1349.00 raised from the event.

15. On Friday, December 14, 2018, kindergartners in Ms. Henson and Mr. Scheemaker's
Class (KA) had the privilege of participating in a safety lesson taught by experts: two
Syracuse City Police Officers.

16. On Wednesday, December 19, 2018, Molly Matott from CNY Central visited #SASCS to
speak to our fourth-graders.

17. On Wednesday, December 19, 2018, #SASCS celebrated our students who
demonstrate ongoing compassion for their peers and their teachers.

18. On Thursday, December 20, 2018, Chartwells gifted a hat to every #5ASAtom at the
elementary school,

19. At #5ASCS we understand and respect the value of the arts as a key component to a
well-rounded education. Ms. Carlson, our high school music educator, has focused on
integrating music experiences into students everyday lives. This winter #5ASAtoms in
her course experienced the Nutcracker performed by the Syracuse City Ballet. Students
in the guitar class strummed their instruments alongside renowned Syracuse University
Professor Dr. Ken Meyer and his students. The #SASCS Choir collaborated with the
Christian Brothers Academy Choir for a winter concert at the Everson Museum.

SAS Citizenship



.‘*"

II.

III.

On Tuesday, November 20, 2018, Citizenship Academy's first-grade classes took a trip
to Highland Forest for a community service project.

On Wednesday, December 12, 2018, #5ASCCS third graders took a field trip to the
Cazenovia Public Library to learn about a mummy named Hen housed in the library’s
museum.

On Friday, December 14, 2018, the SASCCS Staff participated in Ugly Sweater Day.
On Friday, December 14, 2018, #5ASCCS first-graders took a field trip to Glow Golf at
Destiny USA, where they learned how to play miniature golf, with a twist.

On Friday, December 14, 2018, Kindergarten students from Mr. Thayer and Ms. Kline's
class enjoyed a cooking lesson from Chartwells, the food-service provider of our daily
school breakfast and lunch.

On Wednesday, December 19, 2018, each student received a warm, cozy hat from
Chartwells.

On Thursday, December 20, 2018, #5ASCCS second-graders spent the day at
Wonderworks and expanded their knowledge of the sciences.

This December students and staff at #5 ASCC collected non-perishable food and new
toys to be donated to families in the community in need. We received 64 food items and
37 toy donations.

On Tuesday, December 11, 2018, select sixth and seventh scholars had the opportunity
to tour the Air Force Research Laboratories at the Griffiss Institute in Rome, NY.

On Thursday, December 13th, 2018 several scholars from middle school volunteered
their time at the Masonic Care Community.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by Coskun Cetinkava, seconded by Chanel Turnquest, to adjourn the meeting at 8.37

pm.
Roll Call: Adopted unanim



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date
Place

3/12/2019

SAS |||:h School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.05 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present
Linda Spencer Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:

1I. Approval of Meeting Minutes

V.

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes

forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 1/8/2019

Motion by “hanel Tumgu
Roll Call: Adopied unann

wst, seconded by Linda Spencer

maushy

Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciliation

2. Review of payments

3. Utica new school building construction

Agenda

1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of E-rate Service Provider
3. Approval of Fingerprint Policy and Procediire




Approval of Title IX officer assignments

Approval of purchasing 10-passenger veliicle for SAS
Approved of revised 2018-2019 budget for LIAS

Approval of construction of 6 additional classroom at LIAS

N o

Approval of new charter applications in Rochester and Buffalo

Discussion
1. Financial status and budget

2. Internal audit report

3. Acadentic data

4. Updating the terms of the lease agreemen! for Frankfort building in Utica affer the construction of
additional 6 classroons

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Coskun Cennkaya, to adopt the agenda as
presented.
Roll Call: Adopled unanmonshy

V. Executive Session

Motion by Mlurat Huvsal, seconded by Chanel Tumguest to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopred unanumously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

VI. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by [inia Spencer, seconded by Coslun Cetnkaya, to exit the executive session.
ROll Call: A lopted unanumously

VII. P Motion #190312.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Bavsal,
Resolution # 190312.1was adopted unanimoualy

P Motion #190312.2

WHEREAS, the E-rate application and evaluation process is finalized and SANY would
like to improve the Category 1 eligible services in all locations starting from 2019-2020;
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Syracuse Academy of Science Charter School E-Rate 2019
Funding Year Category One Bid Evaluation Matrix - Form 470

Application Number:190008645

FACTOR Sl NC FL WE VN cY
AVAILABLE
Price of the eligible 45 30 40 45 40 20
products and services
Prior experience 25 25 0 0] 0] 0]
Personnel qualifications 5 = 5 0 5
Ineligible cost factors 15 15 5 0] 0] 0]
Local vendor 10 10 10 0 10 0
TOTAL 100 85 60 45 55 25

List of Bidders:

NC : Northland Communications

FL : FirstLight

WE : Windstream Enterprises

VN : Verizon
CY : Cytranet

List of Disqualified Bidders : Crown Castle Fiber
Reason for disqualification : Vendor's proposal does not cover the complete list of service requests listed
on Form 470 # 190008645

Syracuse Academy of Science And Citizenship Charter School E-Rate 2019 Funding
Year Category One Bid Evaluation Matrix - Form 470 Application Number:

190008647
FACTOR REIN TRV AILARLE WL L SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE
COMMUNICATIONS

Price of the eligible 45 45 35
products and
services
Prior experience 25 25 0
Personnel 5 5 5
qualifications
Ineligible cost 15 15 5
factors
Local vendor 10 10 10

TOTAL 100 100 55




Utica Academy of Science Charter School
E-Rate Funding Year 2019
Category One Bid Evaluation Matrix - Form 470 Application Number; 190008646

Dedicated NC SE
Factor Points VN

Pricg of the eligible products and 45 40 35 35
services
Prior experience 25 0 25 0
Personnel qualifications 3] 5 2 5
Ineligible cost factors 15 0 15 5
Local vendor 10 10 10 10
TOTAL 100 55 90 55

List of Bidders:
VN- Verizon
NC- Narthland Communications
SE- Spectrum Enterprise

RESOLVED, that Northland Communication will be utilized as Internetand wvoice
service provider company (subject to E-rate approval) for 3 vears, per the agreement, for
UAS, SAS, and SASC schools is hereby approved.

Moved by Coskun Cetinkava, seconded by Murat Baysal.
Resolution # 190312.2 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #190312.3

WHEREAS, SANY shall require that each prospective employee apply for and receive
clearance for employment in a SANY school from NYSED, and SANY shall not employ
a prospective emplovee unless and until NYSED has granted such clearance and such

clearance has been confirmed by SANY personnel.

RESOLVED, that SANY will implement Fingerprinting Policy and Procedure effective
immediately.

Moved by Linda Spencer, seconded by Coslun Cetinkava,
Resolution # 1903123 was adopted unanmously

P Motion #190312.4




WHEREAS, Title IX if the Education Amendments of 1972 requires that schools
receiving federal financial assistance appoint a Title IX Coordinator to coordinate

compliance efforts and receive/investigate reports of sexual harassment/ discrimination.
SANY schools assign Student Affairs Officers in Syracuse and Utica as Title IX
coordinator, to assist DASA coordinators at school levels and collect data about reports
of sexual harassment/discrimination each year to identify trends and patterns.

RESOLVED, that assigning Student Affair Officers in Syracuse and Utica as Title IX
coordinator is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumnquest, seconded by Murat Bays:
Resolution # 190312.4 was adopled unanimons|s

P Motion #190312.5

Whereas, SAS and CCS has one school van which has only one 10-passenger vehicle.
The new vehicle is needed for field trips, athletics, and transportation for all academic
purposes.

PRODUCT i/ SERVICE ; 10-Passengerian

TIME PERIOD: i purehase
BIDTO:
Kaerner Ford Romane Ford Davidson Ford Summit Ford
TEMMEFG# DESCRIPTION ucM|eTY | UNT COST TOTAL UNIT COST TOTAL. UNIT COST TOTAL UNT COST TOTAL
2019 Transit K1 YF LR PASS van XL, 10-Passenger,
Oxford White, 130" Wheeloase, Vinyl Pewter interior,
Freferred Equipment Package 3014, XL Trim, Manual
A Conditioner, 3 7L THCT & Engine, 6-5PD Auto
Select Shift TR, 23565116 BSW Al-Season, 3.73
2 Lirnited Slip Axle X7L, Front License Plate Bracket, Bl 1 i ] R Ll B, a 00 | & A ¥ § §
SHE0#GVWWR Package 50 State Emissions, Back Up
Marm, Reverse Park Aid, Cruise Control, Heavy Duty
Alternator, Running Board Passenger Dioar, 2 Additional
Keys
DMY fees | $34 544 50 . $ 33,05000 3
RN (approximately
TOTAL:| Include 55001 3
; ’ Did notwant to participate | Did not submit bid because
Readlly avallable(3 [eh) 23 \Weeks PE AP i
the bidding process. of liabllity concern
LEAD TIME:

COMMENTS:

Cash Purchase price requested from dealers.
Bids include SANY logo on sides ofthe van.
Burdick Ford didn't respond to our inquiry.

RESOLVED, that purchasing 2019 Ford Transit from Romano Ford Dealer for $ 33,050 is
hereby approved.

Moved by Linda Sp

Resolution # 190312.5 was ac

P Motion #190312.6

wer, seconded by Jawwaad R

ted unantmously

WHEREAS, UAS’ budget is revised based on their enrollment numbers and based on
their actual spending within first 7 months of 2018-2019 school year. In addition, other
adjustments were made in the budget in order to align the expenses to the revenues.




RESOLVED, that updated budgets for UAS is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumguest, seconded by Linda Spencer.
Resolution # 190312.6 was adopted unaninious

P Motion #190312.7

WHEREAS, due to elementary school expansion, UAS needs additional classrooms at
Frankfort building. The building will be extended in two places to add 6 more
classrooms for 2019-2020 school year. Construction will be completed over the summer.

PRODUCT ! SERVICE : 160 5choal Ln., Frankfart
TIME PERIOD: ;12005 Augustaois

BID TO:

Smaic Construction &% Companies ‘Golden Hammer Construction BMR Contracting

ITEM/MEG # DESCRIPTION uom v LUNIT COST TOTAL UNIT COST TOTAL UNIT COST TOTAL UNIT COST TOTAL

E Classtonm Praoject EA B 57500000 § Sre00000| § oe300000 | § Be000000 8 B00000.00 | § BIODO000 | FE35KE90K $E3GRCEEE0K

$ 57500000 $  8pE00000 $  &O0,00000 FEIGR-FEI0K
TOTAL:

COMMENTS:

Same scope of work is provided to all companies.

Rich and Gardner and VIP Construction didn't interested in with the project.

C&S Companies come up with a budgetary amount and this is not afim offer. They indicate that itis
their conservative budget(%5-10%) figures and will probably be lower than what they proposed.
Additional $75K for all other final necessary drawings was asked if we would lke to work with C&S or
we can work with our own engineer if we needto.

RESOLVED, that construction of 6 additional classrooms at UAS high school building,
with the following lease amendment, is hereby approved, with the evidence of letter
from Landlord for the permission and State approval.

The following terms are in the revised lease agreement:

1. 40 year term

2. Landlord's permission of construction of new classrooms. Total 5000 sgft.

3. Tenant has no obligation to pay rent for additional space but have all rights and entitlements provided
under the lease

4. Tenant has first right to buy the building. Purchase price will be average of two appraisal less 20 percent
5. Landlord should obtain tenant's consent to get additional mortgage, lien or other encumbrance

6. In case of a damage, tenant 1s entitled to get 9.8 percent of the insurance proceeds. 9.8 percent is the
percentage of the new construction.

7. Tenant will be responsible for repair and maintenance of the plumbing, HVAC, and major issues related
to addition made by the tenant.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Linda Spencer.
Resolution # 190312.7 was all in fayer, abstained by Fehmi Damikaes lor serving an Landlard s Board

P Motion #190312.8
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RESOLVED, that preparing and submiltting two new charter schools proposals,
Citizenship and Science Academy of Rochester and Buffalo (CSA-Rochester and CSA-
Buffalo), as replication of Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship with $15,000
budget for outreach, advertisement, preparation and other costs is hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Chanel Tumquest.
Resolution # 190312.8 was adopted unanimously

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget: Budget and financial summaries were reviewed.

. Internal audif report: Internal audit report was discussed. Nothing major is reported.

3. Academic data: Star reading and math test results are shared with board for all schools. ELA is
a area of concern in certain grades, especially in grades 5 and 6. More support will be
provided in those grades. Overall school is doing similar to last vear and very good but there
needs to be improvement in ELA area based on these data.

4. Updating the terms of the lease agreement for Frankfort building in Utica after the construction of
additional 6 classrooms. Dr. Hayali explained the need for additional classrooms to serve for
the expansion of elementary school at Frankford location. Since the school could not identify
a new school location in the space, the fastest solution is to built 6 classroom addition at the
existing elementary school site. The school will seeks feedback and approval from NYSED
Charter Office and NYSED Building Office before moving forward with the constructions.

I. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Black or
Total African
0 Target % Enrollment Male Female  American White Asian
Syracuse Academy
of Science 975 |97.64% 952 441146%|511(54%| 643 | 68% |228|24%| 45 | 5%
Syracuse Academy
of Science and
Citizenship 246 |97.56% 240 122|51%|118|49%| 166 69% | 38 |16%| 30 [13%
Utica Academy of
Science 594 |88.89% 528 256|48%|272|52%| 187 | 35% |257|49%| 44 | 8%
SANY District 1815 |94.77% 1720 819(48%|901(52%| 996 | 58% [523|30%|119| 7%
Total Free and
School by School Enrollment ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced
Syracuse Academy of Science 952 43 | 5% | 71 |7%| 653 79 7%
Syracuse Academy of Science and
Citizenship 240 37 |15%| 20 |8%| 180 18 83%
Utica Academy of Science 528 28 [ 5% | 21 |4%| 391 40 82%




SANY District 1720 | 1 08| 6%

112|7%

1224| 137 | 79%

School by School Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1
Syracuse Academy of Science 952 87 9.14%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 240 il 0.42%
Utica Academy of Science 528 7 1.33%
SANY District 1720 a5 5.52%
Activity Report
SAS
1. On Friday, December 21, 2018, the staff and students at #5SASCS wrapped up spirit

10.

11.

week.

On Sunday, January 6, 2018, the SAS Robotics Team earned the Second Place Alliance
Award at the First Tech Challenge robotics competition in Corning, NY. As a result of
this accomplishment, the team has advanced to the NY Excelsior regional championship
to be held Sunday, January 20, at SUNY Polytech.

On Monday, January 7, 2019, fourth-graders from the Syracuse Academy of Science
Elementary School attended a field trip to the 5 Star Martial Arts Karate Dojo in
Liverpool.

On Friday, January 11, 2019, hands-on learning was favored and encouraged when SAS
Kindergarteners visited Syracuse’s Museum of Science and Technology (MOST).

On Thursday, January 17, 2019, Syracuse University students from the College of
Engineering & Computer Science inspired sixth graders at the Syracuse Academy of
Science Middle School.

On Thursday, January 17, 2019, 47 members of the seventh-grade class and four faculty
chaperones from #5ASCS attended a field trip to Get Air Trampoline Park.

On Thursday, January 24, 2019, voices rang out to a packed gymnasium during the
annual #5SASCS winter concert. As a school, #5ASCS regularly celebrates cultural
diversity.

On Friday, January 24, 2019, #5AS5CS Middle School held our quarterly award ceremony
honoring the honor roll and high honor roll students.

On Friday, January 25, 2019, kindergarten classes took to the lanes of Cazenovia Sports
Bowl.

On Friday, January 25, 2019, SAS MS held their quarterly award ceremony honoring our
honor roll and high honor roll students in combination w/ our student of the month
ceremony focusing on the character strength - empathy.

On Wednesday, January 30, 2019, SAS K-1 students held their student-of-the month
ceremony for the second quarter of the school year, this time highlighting students who
show fairness inside and outside the classroom.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
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On Wednesday, January 30, 2019, Judge Thomas, from the Syracuse City Court, came to
SAS Middle School. He talked about how hard work, dedication and goal setting can
drive success. He shared personal stories and talked to students about the importance of
education.

On Thursday, February 7th, fourth grade went to Ultimate Goal.

On Saturday, February 9, 2019, the Syracuse Academy of Science High School Cheer
Team competed in the Co-Ed Division at the New York State Section 1l Championships
held at Chittenango High School. The team made history by placing third -- making
them the first #5ASCS cheer squad to bring home a Section II1 title.

On Friday, February 8, 2019, the Syracuse Academy of Science High School held it's
annual Senior Night.

Paying special tribute to Martin Luther King, Jr., the SHEHOOP club invited all high
school students to take time out of their History or Social Studies classes for an
opportunity to sign their names on posters displaying favorite quotes by the
inspirational American leader.

On Tuesday, February 26, 2019, after a restful break, Grades 2-4 celebrated positive
character strengths along with academic success at the Science Fair during our Student
of the Month Award ceremony.

On Thursday, February 28, 2019, the students of Mrs. Wolff's classroom were the first
#S5ASCS class to test the Minecraft for Education program for our school.

On Thursday, February 28, 2019, #SASCS High School held a career fair.

SAS Citizenship

1.

On Tuesday, January 8, 2019, first graders from the Citizenship Academy tumbled,
raced, and balanced their way across obstacles at the CNY Gym Centre.

On Friday, January 11, 2019, the students at the Citizenship Academy are spending time
developing mind-body awareness, improving self-regulation, and cultivating physical
fitness.

On Wednesday, January 15, 2019, third-graders from the Citizenship Academy visited
WonderWorks at Destiny USA.

On Thursday, January 17, 2019, Andy Vadnais, a software engineer from Syracuse,
talked to Citizenship Academy first graders about what software engineers do and how
coding is used to create games, apps and other things they use every day.

On Thursday, January 24, 2019, the kindergartners from the Citizenship Academy went
to the MOST.

On Monday, February 4, 2019, Maya Brentley from Fairbanks Morse came in to speak
with our Kindergarten students about Mae Jemison who was the first African American
woman to travel in space.

On Tuesday, February 5, 2019, Tamar Smithers from Community Folk Art Center came
in to speak with our 1st graders about Marian Anderson who became the first African
American to perform with the New York Metropolitan Opera in 1955.
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On Wednesday, February 6, 2019, NY State Assemblywoman of the 128th District
Pamela Hunter came in to speak with our Kindergarten and 3rd grade classes about the
importance of reading and writing,.

On Thursday, February 7, 2019, Maurice Brown from Working Families Party of New
York spoke with our 3rd graders about Thurgood Marshall and the Brown vs. Board

case.

. On Friday, February 8, 2019, SFC Ruby Linzy and Dr. Emad Rahim came for our

assembly in the gym! Ruby Linzy spoke about her mother Joanne Louise Frazer who
was the first African American woman to play the piano in the army.

On Friday February 8, 2019, SFC Ruby Linzy and Dr. Emad Rahim brought music and
inspiration to SASCCS at a recent assembly in the school gym. Ruby Linzy spoke about
her mother, Joanne Louise Frazer, the first African American woman to play the piano in
the US. Army. Dr. Emad “DJ Plain Truth” Rahim spoke with great enthusiasm about his
love for music.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, Second and Third grade students learned about the power
of meaningful relationships, and the importance of ending violence and finding
understanding,.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, Dr. Timothy Eatman, Dean of the Honors Living-Learning
Community at Rutgers University, provided a wellspring of inspiration at a recent
Positivity Project community meeting held at Citizenship academy.

On Wednesday, February 27, 2019, third graders from the Citizenship Academy were
welcomed with open arms by the firefighters of Fire House Station 8. Firefighters and
students discussed fire safety and prevention, and our Atoms walked away enthusiastic
about fire safety.

. On Thursday, February 28, 2019, the Citizenship Academy celebrated the end of

the#285peakersIn28Days CommUNITY Engagement Speaking Tour for

#BlackHistory Month supported by the Citizenship Academy & Masking & Kompany.
The enthusiasm in the culminating ceremony was palpable as City of Syracuse - Office
of the Mayor, Mayor Walsh, and Deputy Mayor Owens honored the Citizenship
Academy with a mayoral proclamation recognizing the month of February 2019 as the
Speaking Truth Tour Month in the City of Syracuse. Although she could not be present
at the ceremony, Assemblywoman Pamela Hunter - 128th District also recognized the

Citizenship Academy with a citation for the exemplary service given to the community
of Central New York.

On Saturday, January 5, 2018, #UASCS participated in a basketball contest at Utica
College Clark Athletic Center. In an exciting match up, Atoms won by four points in a
60-56 win over Holland Patent.

10
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On Monday, January 21, 2019, #UASCS staff and students attended at 35th Annual
Mohawk Valley Frontiers Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial Luncheon held at the
Delta by Marriott hotel in Utica. #UASCS High school student Aaron Woodman
received a Scholastic Achievement Award.

On Friday, January 25, 2019, the first-grade team braved the cold and snowy weather to
bowl at Vista Lanes.

On Monday, January 28, 2019 ONA Immigrant Community Navigator from Mohawk
Vally Resource Center for Refugees visited our High school and talk to our students
about why the Census 2020 is important in our community.

On Monday, February 4, 2019, the Junior Class went on a field trip to the Stephen and
Harriet Myers Residence and the Henry Hudson Planetarium in Albany, NY.

On Friday, February 8, 2019, UAS Middle School participated in the American Heart
Challenge.

On Monday, February 11, 2019 #UASCS Junior and Senior scholars had an opportunity

to learn what it takes to become a Respiratory Therapist.

On Tuesday, February 19, 2019, The Utica Academy of Science Men's Basketball Team
won their sixteenth straight game.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, Honorable Judge Bernadette Clark paid a visit to #UASCS
elementary students.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, UASCS recently held an Awards Ceremony to
acknowledge scholars and thank them for their dedication, hard work, and citizenship.
On Saturday, February 16, 2019, with a score of 33-18, our sixth-grade girls basketball
team claimed victory over New Hartford and won this season’s league title in the Dick
Miler/ Mychal Harris Basketball League.

. The UASCS Drone Team is hard at work on a project that’s part of Mohawk Valley

Community College’s weekly drone program. The program is designed to expose
students to emerging technologies and provide them knowledge about STEAM-related
subjects. During a recent session, students worked on design and 3D printing, as applied
to drone technology.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, snowballs were flying and laughter filled the air as
UASCS sophomores trekked through the woods of Boonville in snow shoes.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, UASCS high school students danced the night away at the
Winter Ball held at Delta Hotel in Utica, NY.

On Friday, February 15, 2019, first graders went behind the scenes at our local WKTV
News Studio.

On Thursday, February 28, 2019. #UASCS hosted the 6th Annual Science Fair. 38
projects were presented by our aspiring scientists and covered topics from "Effect on

Clorox on Bacteria," "Money Equals Power," and "Static Electricity."

. On February 28, 2019, #UASCS celebrated 2nd Annual Black History month.
18.

On Friday, March 1st, UAS held their first ever pep rally to honor the boys' basketball
team.

11
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19. March 1 is Bosnian Independence Day, and the Utica Academy of Science held their first
annual "Bosnian Culture and Independence Day Celebration."
a. Guest Speakers:
i.  Robert Palmieri- Mayor, City of Utica

ii.  Ibrahim Rosic- Director of the Learning Commons at MVCC

ili.  Dina Radeljas- Assistant Professor at MVCC

iv.  Emina Popricanin- Partner with Hodgson Russ, a law firm with offices
across New York State.

v.  Amra Borovic- Senior System/Software Engineer

vi.  Merima Smajic - Assistant corporation counsel for the City of Utica

II. Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

IlI. Motion by (hanel Tumquest, seconded by Jawwond Rasheed, to adjourn the meeting at 8.28

pm.
Roll Call: Adepled unanim sl

12



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 4/9/2019
Place : UAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.11 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes :
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes
Linda Spencer Trustee Yes

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded Lo Truslees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 3/12/2019

Motion by Lind wcer, seconded by Chanel Tumguest
Roll Call: approved ancnvinausly

1. Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts veconciliation

2. Review of payments
3. SASand Citizenship Academy budget review
4. Internal audit review

IV. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS



Approval of budgel Revision for SAS and SASC

Approval of SAS HS College Classroorit Projects

Approval of SAS HS Gym and Cafeteria HVAC Project

Approval of SASC Parking Lot Project

Approval of updated SASC and UAS Teacher Salary Scale

Approval of REP Process for Audit, Security Service and olher professional services
Approval of Terra Science and SANY Memorandum of Agreement for SASC Roof Project

2 NSy LT otk WooTo

Discussion

Financial status and budget
Internal audit report

Utica classroom construction update
UAS ES Dean presentation

Paper based state ELA lests

Lottery

New charler applications

SRR SR

Motion by /u washeed, seconded by Mural Bavsal, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: approved anonymous)y

V. Executive Session

Motion by Coskun Celinlaya, seconded by Lindy Spencer to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Approved anonymausly

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

V1. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Baysal, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call: approved anonvmaus!y

VIL. P Motion #190409.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby

approved.
Moved by Chanel Turmnguest, seconded by Linda Spencer.
Resolution # 190409.1was approved anonymouslh

P Motion #190409.2

WHEREAS, SAS" and CCS’ budget is revised based on their enrollment numbers and
based on their actual spending within the end of 34 quarter of 2018-2019 school year. In
addition, other adjustments were made in the budget in order to align the expenses to
the revenues.

8



RESOLVED, that updated budgets for SAS and CCS is hereby approved.
Moved by Coskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Mural Baysal
Resolution # 190409.2 was app:

wed anonymously

P Motion #190409.3
WHEREAS, due to the adoption of college level classroom settings, improvement and
upgrade of 4 classrooms furniture and carpeting in SAS HS. Based on the competitive

analysis, SANY would like to work with lowest bidders.
SCOPE OF WORK
VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST DESCRIPTION TOTAL COST
Lkt SEILOITabIEE A ity Our staff wi ould have to bring the
Hummels = [Hawy Sa;eW|th silver base- 100 | § 34,750.00 feiees s oy sk e $ 34,750.00
desks divided into four clasrooms
. Desks - Student Tablst, Arm hobility
Just the Right Stuff -
Recimmpndation - hlavy Basewith siver base- 100 | § 30,200.00 The company will set up $ 30,200.00
desks divided into four clasrooms
Desks - Student Tablet, Arm hobility
Staples - Navy Basewith siver base- 100 | § 29772.00 The company will set up $ 29.772.00
desks divided into four clasrooms
SCOPE OF WORK
VENDOR DESCRIPTION COoSsT TOTAL COST
Classrooms 303,304,305,2086
CNY Flooring Carpeting, Freight, Installation and B 825000 | % 8.250.00
Basic Floor Prep
= Classrooms 303,304,305,206
Bill's Carpet - 3 ; i 2 3
Raconmmiendaticn Carpeting, Fr_elght, Installation and $ 1 3’ 179.00 $ 13’1 79.00
Basic Hoor Prep
" Classrooms 303,304,305 206
THles. Carpi: TawhSodrpst Carpeting, Freight, Installation and % 13,708.04 | & 13,709.04
i Basic Floor Prep




RESOLVED, that purchasing classroom furniture for SAS HS from Just the Right Stuff because
the school worked before and fixed broken furniture for free and have very good customer
support service, and will deliver the product into the classroom in 3t floor and carpet flooring
with CNY Flooring for $8,250 for each item is hereby approved.

Moved by Murat Bav

al, seconded by Linds

Resolution #1904093was( ppTo ved anom ‘1‘.\-|~|

P Motion #190409.4

WHEREAS, upgrading the existing HVAC system in gym and cafeteria in order to have
separate, controllable and energy efficient system to better serve the needs, especially during
basketball games with large audiences and large programs in cafeteria; the proposed areas will

be upgraded.
VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST
We propose to install two (2) 15ton each, two (2) 7.5ton each,
American Standard roof top units. Total cooling 45ton, 300,000
Sy B BTHU gas heat in each unit total heating 900,000 BTHU. Two units
l::e‘;mapaﬁ;(er to be installed for the gym area and one unit for the cafeteria $112,000.00 | $112,000.00
area. All rooms to have a heating and cooling. All units are with
auto fresh air and economizer. Included labor, units, duct work
and other material necessary to finish the job.
i e e Proposed to install four (4) 10 ton each, Trane roof top units. All
ockrﬁ):nian units are with roof curb and economizer. Included labor, units, | $133,470.00 | $133,470.00
duct work and other material necessary to finish the job.
Falso Proposed to install roof tOF-) units. Included .Ia_bor, un|_ts, duct work $165.000.00 | $165,000.00
and other material necessary to finish the job.

RESOLVED, that upgrading HVAC in cafeteria and gym in SAS HS project by Oneida
Boiler paid from reserve funds is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel
Resolution # 190409.4 was appron

[urnquest, seconded by [awaad Rasheed.

ed by all, exce

P Motion #190409.5

pt Fehmi Damkaci ab

slained

WHEREAS, due to the capacity increase in Citizenship charter school, staff counts will
be increasing and that will impact the parking space need for the school. In order to offer
available parking space for parents, visitors and staff the school is in need of a new
parking lot. SANY will built additional parking space on the premises. In addition, a
side walk from the parking lot to school and fencing around the new parking lot will be
built.




VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST
Butler Furmnish and install 8' high Gate Operator
ornamental fence $33,800.00 with B remote $5,900.00 $39,700.00
Fence Co 4 : e
including sliding gate controls
Furnish and install 8 high ﬁﬁﬁeﬂfeﬁéﬁr
Atlas ornamental fence $41,115.00 g ! $6,400.00 $47,515.00
: ; T entrance and exit
including sliding gate
loop
Gate Operator
Furmish and install 8' high (not included in
Arrow ornamental fence $78,478.00 guote) Advised to $- $78,478.00
including sliding gate budget an
additional $5,000
COMMENTS:
Butler - would have to supply remotes to all employees causing extra costs
Atlas - inclndes a entrance and exitloop (weighted sensor for cars to enter and exit)
Exclusions:
All quotes exclude running power to the operator
Inclusions:
All quotes include removing and hauling away of existing 10" high chain link fence
SCOPE OF WORK
VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST DESCRIPTION COST DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST
Com_plte_:tely eXﬁartfate Completely excavate
CC Paving and guisting aspnat, - sidewalk, installation | . s g
: installation of included % : .| included Striping of lot included $61,250.00
Excavating : = s of gectextile fabric, 2
geotextile fabric, 2 binder 15" asphalt
binder,1.5" asphalt e
Completely excavate Completely excavate
existing asphalt, sidewalk, installation
Ruston Paving installation of of geotextile fabric, Striping of lot $800.00 $82,250,00
geotextile fabric, 2.5" S, 9000 2.5" binder,1.5" %2,430.00
binder,1.5" asphalt asphalt
Completely excavate Completely excavate
Earth Road existing asphalt, sidewalk, installation
Asphalt installation of included of geotextile fabric, included Striping of lot included $85,300.00
P geotextile fabric, 2.5" 2.5" binder,1.5"
binder,1.5" asphalt asphalt
COMMENTS:

Recommendation: CC Paving and Excavating - aside from the cost being lower, we have

worked with them before on our parking lot addition and walkways project and they

did a good job addressing any questions or concerns we have had.

Exclusions;

All bids exclude any permits

Inclusions:

All bids include the following materials:

-Geotextile stabilzation fabric (for drainage purposes)

-Type 3 Binder
-Type 7 Asphalt
All bids include striping,clean up and dumping




RESOLVED, that paving project for SASC from CC Paving Company paid from reserve
funds is hereby approved. Fence Project is tabled for requesting more information
regarding quality of fences.

Moved by Chanel Turnguest, seconded by Jawaad Rasheed..
Resolution # 190409.5 was approved anonymousl
» Motion #190409.6

WHEREAS, there is a salary difference between SAS and SASC. SANY would like to
make SAS and SASC same since they are in the same city and they will serve same
instructional days. SAS payscale will be kept as last year due to reduced number of days
bu SASC payscale will be increased to match with SAS. SANY would like to increase
base salary for UAS teachers by $500 to increase teacher retention.

RESOLVED, that the updated UAS and SASC teacher pay scales are hereby approved.

Moved by Linda Spencer, seconded by Chanel Turnquest.
Resolution # 190409.6 was approved anonymously
» Motion #190409.7

WHEREAS, even though there is no requirement for charter school does have RFP for
professional services, per NYS Comptroller Office general recommendations based on
their audit reports of other school districts, SANY would like to go out for RFP process

for audit, security service, and professional services including architect and attorney.

RESOLVED, that REP process for the above mentioned professional services are hereby

approved.

Moved by Linula Spencer, seconded by ¢ hanel Turnguest.
Resolution # 190409.7 was approved anonymoush

» Motion #190409.8

WHEREAS, existing roof has some potential problems in the future and we requested a
brand new roof from the landlord. Terra believes the roof is good until the end of the life
of cycle which has another 3 to 5 years.

Whereas the new roof will help the school environment and increase quality of school,
this will serve school for several reasons and reduce the cost of regular maintenance and
repair.
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Whereas the rental rate for the building will not increase even though there is an
extensive improvement made to the school.

Whereas the school will make the upfront payment for the cost of the new roof from its
surplus funds, and deduct the amount from its rental payment over three years. Overall
the school will have a brand new roof.

RESOLVED, that Terra Science and SANY memorandum of agreement for SASC roof
replacement is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Jawaad Rasheed,

Resolution # 190409.8 was approved by all except Fehmi Damkaci Abstained

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget

Internal audit report
PROCEDURE SAS UASCS SASCCS
Cash disbursements reviewed to verify

if there is adequate support for

payment 149 cash disbursements 82 cash disbursements 39 cash disbursements
Invoice amounts agree to the 1 exception noted. 1
payments, Purchase process is consultant payment was
followed and proper approvals are processed without any

I

1 exception noted. 1
payment was overpaid in

1 exception noted. 1 consultant
payment was processed without

Y any approval. Shpravall the amount of $37.66.
Employee salaries, benefit deductions 14 employees tested; no 10 employees tested; no 10 employees tested; no
tested exceptions noted exceptions noted exceptions noted
The new hires are audited
The new hires are audited if if they have fingerprint
The new hires are audited if they  they have fingerprint clearance clearance on TEACH online
Check the status of the employees have fingerprint clearance on on TEACH online and if and if terminated
fingerprint on TEACH online for the TEACH online and if terminated terminated employees are also  employees are also
employees who are reported in the employees are also removed from removed from TEACH, no removed from TEACH, no
new hire report, In addition, check if ~ TEACH, no exceptions noted which exceptions noted which is exceptions noted which is
terminated and resigned employees  is presented in the new hire presented in the new hire presented in the new hire
are removed from TEACH. report report. report.

3. Updating the terms of the lease agreement for Frankfort building in Utica after the construction of
additional 6 classrooms: State approved the constriction for the addition. NYSED Charter office’s
approval was also seeked.

4. UAS ES Dean presentation: envollment, staff, academtic dala, and improvements in proficiency levels,
school culture, professional development, school activities, and overall goals.

5. Paper based state ELA tests: Only one opt-out in SAS, which very good.

6. Lottery: Syracuse lottery was done last week. UAS lottery will take place this weekend. UAS will take

four kindergarten and Hiree first grade classrooms.

New charter applications; Lol will be announced tomorrow. Full applications are due May 3.

The sudden increase in suspension rates in Utica Academy High school was questioned by a board

member compared to last months given data. It appears several students bring e-cigarettes to school

premises and encorraged other students fo use il.

0N



L. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Black or
Total African
0 Target % Enrollment Male Female  American White Asian
Syracuse Academy
of Science 975 |96.31% 939 435(46%|504|54%| 632 67% |227)|24%| 44 | 5%
Syracuse Academy
of Science and
Citizenship 246 |98.78% 2?23_ 124|51%|119|49%| 166 68% | 38 |16%| 33 [14%
Utica Academy of .
Science 594 |89.56%| 532  |257|48%|275|52%| 187 | 35% |258(48%| 45 | 8%
SANY District 1815 |94.44% 1714 816(48%|898(52%| 985 | 57% |[523|31%|122| 7%
Total Free and
School by School Enrollment ELL Sped Free Reduced Reduced
Syracuse Academy of Science 939 41 | 4% | 71 |8%| 646 79 7%
Syracuse Academy of Science and il ;'—“Tl e
Citizenship 243 40 |16%| 21 9% | 183 | 18 83%
Utica Academy of Science 532 29 | 5% | 21 |4%| 384 | 40 82%
i e 41
SANY District 1714 110| 6% ‘ﬂ_ﬁﬁ;ﬂ% 1223 137 79%

School by School

Syracuse Academy of Science 939 ' 93 | 9.90%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 243 1 0.41%
-
Utica Academy of Science 532 1 3.01%
SANY District 1714 110 6.42%
Activity Report
SAS

1. On Friday, March 1, 2019, the SASCS Middle School held its 2nhd Annual Science and

Academic Fair.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

On Tuesday, March 5, 2019, second graders from SAS Elementary visited Van Duyn
Nursing and Rehabilitation Center for the second time this school year.

On Friday, March 8, 2019, students in the SAS high school band and choir performed as
part of the Music in Our Schools Month festival in Albany, NY.

On Tuesday, March 12, 2019, our 4th-grade Atoms were all smiles at WonderWorks
Destiny USA.

On Wednesday, March 13, 2019, Kimberly Griffiths the Curator of Education at the
Everson Museum sat down with first-graders at SASCS.

On Thursday, March 14, 2019, SASCS Middle School held it's third Teen Center night.

On Thursday, March 14, 2019, kindergarten students took a trip to Painting with a Twist,
where the budding artists put on aprons and were eager to show everyone their painting
skills.

On Friday, March 15, 2019, high school students celebrated Winter Olympics in a unique
way--indoors.

On Friday, March 15, 2019, #5ASCS held it's January and February Student of the
Month Ceremony. Determination, Friendship, Maintaining Relationships.

On Thursday, March 21, 2019, Atoms and their families spent the night exploring a
math-filled fairy tale land.

On Friday, March 22, 2019, several Syracuse University football players, rowers, and
dancers came to the Middle School to share their athletic training and experience with
some of our 5th-grade students.

On Friday, March 22, 2019, thirty-two young ladies from SAS attended a two-day
conference that celebrates young women by empowering them through panel
discussions and presentations on health, well-being, careers, and higher education.
Twenty-six of the students attended both days of the conference, placing SAS at #1 for
the 3rd year in a row for the highest number of conference paticipants to return the
second day!

On Tuesday, March 26, 2019, to promote a positive learning environment in which all
students feel welcome and safe, Syracuse Academy of Science continuously takes a
proactive approach against bullying.

On Thursday, March 28, 2019, our students traveled on a Cultural Cruise.

On Saturday, March 30, 2019, the SASCS Middle School STEM club participated in the
2019 CNY Innovation Challenge at Onondaga Community College.
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16. On Sunday, March 31, 2019, Atoms from both the HS and MS attended the 40th Annual

CNY Science and Engineering Fair at the Museum of Science & Technology - MOST.
This annual event allows students to show off their science skills against others
throughout the Central New York Region. Our students took home $45,000 in
scholarship offers, and several prestigious awards.

17. On Thursday, April 4, 2019, 4th graders from the Syracuse Academy of Science visited

the National Women's Rights Museum in Seneca Falls, NY.

SAS Citizenship

1

On Monday, March 4, 2019, Nick Padula, a solar engineer from Panasonic visited the
first-grade students.

On Wednesday, March 13, 2019, third-graders at the Citizenship Academy returned to
the Herbert F. Johnson Museum at Cornell University to immerse themselves in Chinese
history.

On Friday, March 15, 2019, the Citizenship Academy recognized excellence amongst
our Atoms.

On Friday, March 22, 2019, local spoken word artist, Tribe, visited our 1B class to work
on literacy, and the art of storytelling through music.

On Friday, March 29, 2019, students in Ms. Montague's class celebrated the arrival of
spring by working with their hands.

On February 28, 2019, #UASCS celebrated 2nd Annual Black History month. Black
History Month is an annual observance originating in the United States, where it is also
known as African-American History Month.

On Friday, March 1, 2019, five Utica Academy of Science scholars took an online test for
MATH-CON, a national math competition of more than 50,000 participants, of which only
900 are invited to advance to the final round.

On Wednesday, March 6, 2019, our Atoms focused on fingerpainting their way to

developing motor skills, decision making, language development, and visual learning
skills.

10
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On Friday, March 8, 2019, NYS Assemblywoman Marianne Buttenschon visited Utica
Academy of Science and spoke to our 10th grade female UASAtoms while we were
celebrating International Women's Day.

On Monday, March 11, 2019, Canadian soccer forward, Frederico "Freddy" Moojen, of
the Utica City FC stopped by the #UJASCS Elementary and read to our first-grade Atoms.

On Wednesday, March 13, 2019, to celebrate Black History Month and Women's History
Month, the UASCS Pre-Calculus class presented projects worked on in pairs.

On Saturday, March 16, 2019, this year's first Junior LEGQO League event blasted off
with a “Moon Mission” theme at SUNY Polytechnic in Utica.

On Saturday, March 16, 2019, asea of green decorations swept over the streets of Utica
at the city's recent St. Patrick's Day parade.

On Saturday, March 23, 2019, ten projects researched and developed by Utica
Academy of Science students recently qualified to compete in the 41st Regional Science
Fair at Utica College.

On Wednesday, March 13, 2019, Utica Academy of Science Elementary School held its
inaugural S.T.E.M. Fair.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by [inda Spencer, seconded by Chanel Tumquest, to adjourn the meeting at 9.14 pm.
Roll Call: Approved anonymais]
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Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 5/14/2019
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.00 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance

Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Prasent

Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present

Board Secretary

Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes

Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes

Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes

Linda Spencer Trustee Yes Prese

Others present at the meeting:
1I. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 4/9/2019

Motion by “hanel Tumnguest, seconded by oskun etk
Roll Call: Adopied unann y

mously

1. Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciliation

2. Review of pmyments
3. Internal audit review

IV. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of updated SANY staff salary with proposed increases.



Approval of purchasing furniture for UAS and Citizenship elementary schools
Approval of fenice for Citizenship school’s new parking lot.
Approval of gate for Citizenship school’s new parking lot.

S W oEs

Approval of the following IT policies: Acceptable Use, Technology Device Use, Internet Use and
Socigl Media

Discussion
Financial status and budget

Internal audit report

Paper based state Math tests

New charler applications

2019-20 budgels for SAS, UAS and Citizenship

S

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murat Bavsal, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: -, pred unanimously

V. Executive Session

Motion by Linda Spencer, seconded by Chanel Turmnguest to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopted unanimously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

VI. Reconvene Public Session
Motion by Murat Faysal, seconded by Chanel Tumquest, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call; Adoptad unanimoasly

VIL. »Motion #190514.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumnguest, seconded by Coskun Cetinlaya,
Resolution # 190514.1was adopted unanimoush

P Motion #190514.2

WHERFEAS, SANY management, school deans, operations managers, regional affairs
officers, dean of students, behavioral specialist, district office employees, IT employees,
all other non-instructional staff salary scales and co-teacher and substitute teachers pay
increase for 2019-20 are updated as presented in SANY staff salary scales excel.

RESOLVED, that SANY management, school deans, operations managers, regional
affairs officers, dean of students, behavioral specialist, district office employees, IT

employees and all other non-instructional staff salary scales and co-teacher and

L2



substitute teachers pay increase for 2019-20 and dashboard for operation managers, are

hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Murat Bavsal.
Resolution # 1905142was whopted unanin:

» Motion #190514.3

WHEREAS, due to grade expansion in the Utica ES and Citizenship, additional
classrooms furniture RFP is finalized. Based on the competitive analysis, SANY would
like to work with lowest bidder for all items in total per the below chart. School
purchased school furniture from WB Mason in previous vears and satisfied with their
products and services as well.

BID TO:
WE Mason Just The Right Stuff Hummels
ITEMIMEG # DESCRIPTION gﬁ g‘Tzi UNTCOST| TOTAL  |UNTcosT| TOTAL  |uNTEosT|  TOTAL
sou et Desk 18426 n,Open front Desic/ Book Box steel | g [ | g 350004 s25000|$ 7i50| 6  o72s00|s  s57s0fs 62500
frame, laminate top, adjustable
14 inch- 12-1/4W x12-3/4D x 24-1/4Hin,
cutnt chair e 0 | 20 |%  2me1|% 228880(%  areg|s 3015204 2838|% 227000
18 inch- 14W % 14-1/2D % 27-1/2Hin,
Student Chair smooth Back Chair, [mperial Shell, 5 an | % 29200 % 481800| ¢ G810 % 645150 | 334391 % 552085
Chrome Frame, Steel Glide
18 inch- 16 W x 16-1/2 D x 31-1/4 Hin,
U dent Chair Smeeth Back Chair, Imperial Shell, 20} g0 | % 3123 % 3B0295| ¢ 42221 ¢ 485530 | & 4477 | § 514855
Chrome Frame, Steel Glide
24.5" everal| height, 14" seat height, Shell
Stutient chair stackable, chrome frame finish, salf 18 0 4 B0a| § 46962 | § 3293 % 89274 | & 2840 | % 51118
|eveling steel legs, polypropylene
reacher Dask it S s e a | 5 |3 a218|8 449624|§ 495528 693726 |5 43400 | % 6,077 28
Pedestal, 2 Drawer, Lockable
48 Inx15inx29-1/2in, Laminate, 25
P Aet bfelnoves Cubby Tray IMobll e Starage without Trays 3 2 $ 351.85) & 251480 § 4279 % Bt
ol Shelves (rbassWr eI s kuablestee | g5 | 0 | omeos|s Adm20|$  asses|s  Sosado|s  4mes | s 719250
ohort Shelves DX S S 2 Mpustablesiebes ) g5 | 5 |5 om3s|s 44e7eo|s  m852|® 4g97040(8 3000 (% 7,600 00
Hanging Lockers 18 W x5 D(SOL/2HiIn MDFlaminase, | o5 | o5 (g sosps|s  197s4ng ¢ 600§ 27,304 50
5-Section Coat Locker
s s 2 | 5 |3 49918[% 367344 : 3 §  57260]3% 458962
14-1/3 Lx 5-1/3 W x 7 H, Pelypropylene
ook Bins e T 230 | 150 | % az1| % 2,067 84 ¥ 5 $ 2353 160932
Bins 10-1/2 %13 %5 in, Plastic Storage Tray 200 | 125 | % 263 § 85508 $ 8991 % 292175
I . 14-1/4"018"%24", 18" 2-drawer File
eacher Filling Cabinet Eage 5 5 3 5249 % 82400| % 14250 | 142500 | ¢ 19180 | $ 1,918 00
Stutent Activity Table Kidney 48596 in / Height 22-30 in 4 | 5 ¢ 4o000[% 378000($ 233303 2008805 50965 % 453385
o tent Desk L 2din, Wjaut book box, steal frame 0 | 180 [ 6215|%  1148700|§ 6041 |$ 10810803 10305 |4 18 54900
Freachar criair 35 st overall nagieHIgh kst | e s [ mpd| 702008 14440 % 72200 % 18525 (% 77626
rests, bl ack mesh
e Teacher chair poatioe b raetreant | b | B |8 el 3133508 93104 46550 [ 10678 | % 53395
) ustable Table ig}"f‘i;‘lfh:zme T MO [ e U e 50930 11850 3 50250 |§ 2826 |8 14130
DELIVERY/SHIPPING COST: [ - | $ 9.638.00 $ 6.885.00
TOTAL: $76.044.32 $68.,303.42 $111,127.28
1Ean TiME-|

COMMENTS:

One RFP was sent for two schools.

WEB Mason:

Optional installation : UAS $2,000.00, SAS $1,500.00
Shipping is Free

JTRS:

Did net bid on all items

Hummels:

Some items are sold in cartons, making it difficult to separate
guantity. For some it doesn't match our requested number so
we would have to get 1-5 additional

RESOLVED, that purchasing classroom furniture for both ESs from the WB Mason for
$76,044.32 as the lowest bid for all items total is hereby approved.
Moved by hurat 2 I, seconded by Linda Spencer.




Resolution # 190514.3 was adopted unanimons!,

» Motion #190514.4

WHEREAS, per the last board meeting discussion regarding new parking lot project,
Citizenship Academy requires a fence for the new proposed parking lot in the backyard
and around the new parking lot perimeters. Arrow also provided the existing fencing
around the school and the school was satisfied with their product and service.

_ SCOPE OF WORK
VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST DESCRIPTION COST | TOTAL COST
Furnish and install 8" high ornamental
Steel fence including sliding gate for the r
Arrow Sk b ud ko chle R $62,740.00 | Steel posts for the operator [ included | $ 62,740.00
playground area
Furnish and install 8' high ornamental
Steel fence including sliding gate for the :
Butler peikiiig ik rkd 8-k b i B $64,990.00 | Steel posts for the operator | included | $ 64,990.00
playground area
Furnish and install 8’ high ornamental
fi i i i i
Atlas Steel fence including sliding gate for the $70.36 5.00 | Steel posts for the operator | included $ 70,365.00

parking lot and a double gate for the

playground area

Recommendation; Arrow - Arrow is the cheapest option as well as the supplier and installer of our 4 foot
ornamental fence. Per Arrow, it will take about 4 weeks 1o order the materials and then installation can be

scheduled right away.

Inclusions:

All quotes include:
+ 20 year Warranty
» A 3 rail fence to match the existing 4' fence that surrounds the property
» Removing and hauling away of existing 10" high chain link fence

RESOLVED, that the proposed parking lot fencing project for Citizenship Academy by
Arrow for $62,740 is hereby approved.

MOVed by Murat }_lu_\ .&.ill, SECDnded by Chanel Tumaquest,
Resolution # 190514.4 was adopted nnantmon s

» Motion #190514.5

WHEREAS, per the last board meeting discussion regarding new parking lot project,
Citizenship Academy requires an automatic gate system for the parking lot similar to
the SAS HS parking lot gate system. This quote includes the gate operator and running
power to the operator. We will be working with sole provider Ber-National who will be
supplying the operator and power to the sliding gate. In addition to the operator and
power, there will also be additional conduits installed so that lights and surveillance
cameras can be installed at a later date.

RESOLVED, that the proposed parking lot gate project for Citizenship Academy by Ber-
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National for $19,990 is hereby approved.

Moved by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Linda Spencer,
Resolution # 190514.5 was adopled unanimonsly

P Motion #190514.6

WHEREAS, it is important for SANY to protectitself and its employees by informing the
technology users about what is expected and required of them when using the
technology provided. SANY is updating its existing IT policies and developing new
policies when it is required to govern areas such as personal internet and email usage,
software and hardware usage, data security and retention. The school will implement
the policies accordingly within student or staff handbooks and review summaries
annually with students and staff

RESOLVED, that Acceptable Use, Technology Device Use, Internet Use and Social
Media policies are hereby approved.

Moved by Jawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Mural Baysal.
Resolution # 190514.6 was adopted unanimousiy

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budgel: Financial summaries for each school for existing year was
discussed. SAS is great in terms of month-to-month cash, other two schools are improving as
their ES are expanding (which requires new furniture purchase every year). Budget
proposals for each school have been reviewed for each school. They will be approved in next
meeting.

2. Internal audit reporl: Internal auditor reviewed his report and findings. There is no employee

exceptions, and one or two cash disbursement exceptions which were corrected before

finalizedl.

Faper based stafe Math lests: SAS three students opted out, UAS two students opted out.

4. New charter applications: Two full final applications were made. Superintendent met several
key stakeholders in Rochester who supported our applications.

5. 2019-20 budgets for SAS, UAS and Citizenship were reviewed in comparison with actual vs budgeted
2018-19 budgels.

D

Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

Syracuse Academy of Science 975 |95.90% 935

0 Target %  Total Enrollment

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship| 246 [97.97% 241




Utica Academy of Science 504 [89.56% 532

SANY District 1815 |94.10% 1708

School by School Total Enroliment ELL Sped Poverty FRL Rate
Syracuse Academy of Science 935 41 | 4% | 71 |8%| 714 6%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 241 40 [17%| 22 |9%| 199 83%
Utica Academy of Science 532 29 | 5% | 30 |6%| 436 82%
SANY District 1708 110| 6% r‘fl 23|7%| 1349 79%

School by School

Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1

Syracuse Academy of Science 935 103 11.02%

Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 241 T 0.41%

Utica Academy of Science 532 21 3.95%

SANY District 1708 G 7.32%
Activity Report

SAS

1. On Monday, April 1, 2019, Students who earned 100 Dojos in the month of March were invited to attend a

Dress to Impress dance for each grade.

2. OnFnday, April 5, 2019, Ms. Merrithew's AP Studio Art students toured the Light Work Lab on the

Syracuse University campus.

3. OnFrday, April 5, 2019, SASCS high school hosted its first Turkish Language Competition. Students
from Turkish I classes from SASCS and UASCS competed to demonstrate their Turkish Language

knowledge.

4. On Sunday, April 7, 2019, students in third-grade took time to learn about artist Georgia O'Keeffe and her

representation of flowers.

B. On Monday, April 8, 2019, second graders from Syracuse Academy of Science Elementary visited The

Ultimate Goal Family Sports Center.

6. On Monday, April 8, 2019, two #SASAtoms, Amina ANdelija and Lalita Dahal, received recognition
letters from Senator Antonacci for their accolades and awards they eamed during the 2019 Central New

York Science and Engineering Fair.

7. On Wednesday, April 10, 2019, First Graders at our elementary school spent the day checking out the
awesome STEM exhibits at The MOST downtown.

8. Wednesday, April 10, 2019 — Mark SpadaFore, Upstate New York Political Director, 1199SEIU, visited

seniors to discuss laber unions, a subject the students have leamed about in their Government and

Economics class.

9. Thursday, April 11, 2019 — Kindergartners received an exciting visit from some Syracuse City

Firefighters.
10.

packing up 380 markers for recycling through the Crayola Color Cycle program.

On Wednesday, April 19, 2019, to convert waste into a renewable product, SAS students have been busy




11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 — Without visiting the ocean, second graders from Syracuse Academy of
Science Elementary School painted their very own baby sharks--doo doo deo deo doo doo.
Thursday, April 25, 2019 — During a field trip to Syracuse Yoga, students learned the importance of the
mind/body connection and experienced the positive effects of some yoga poses and breathing techniques.
Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Seven 9th-grade girls attended a STEM workshop at SRC, Inc., a nonprofit
research and development company involved in the defense, environment and intelhigence mdustries.
Friday, April 26, 2019 — Scholars at the Syracuse Academy of Science High School who achieved high
honor roll all three quarters were honored at the 2019 Dean's List Dinner.
Thursday, May 2, 2019 — We are proud to announce the induction of cur 2019 National Honor Society
class at #SASCS.
Betul Nur Bektas
Brianna King
Dale Memillian Jr,
Antonie Mendez
Melissa Ocejo
Anthony Pham
Daniel Pontello
Nadyia Rivera
Karl Russo

J.  Dianelis Zapata-Perez
Wednesday, May 1, 2019 — The "Music of the Movies" filled the air as students in guitar, band, and
chorus performed for the 2019 #SASCS Spring Concert and Art Show.
Wednesday, May 1, 2019 — #SASCS High school students made a trip to the Rochester area to visit the
following schools: St. John Fisher, Unmversity of Rochester, Rochester Institute of Technology, and Monroe
Community College.
Thursday, May 2, 2019 — The Honorable Brenda K. Sannes, a United States District Judge of the United
States District Court for the Northern District of New York and former Assistant United States Attomey,
and Christina Cagnina, Counsellor at Law, visited Junior and Senior #3ASCS classrooms in honor of
#lLawWeek.
Tuesday, May 7, 2019 — Voters registration workshop conducted by League of Women Voters and
NAACP where voters’ registration is looked as non-partisan engagement, 26 students were registered who
are eligible to vote in 2019 elections.

e e R R

SAS Citizenship

1.

2.

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 — On a recent visit to Glazed & Confused donut shop, kindergartners were
treated to a freshly made doughnut with sprinkles--and a success story.

Monday, March 25, 2019 — Have you ever wondered how ice is made in an ice skating rink? During a
recent visit to Meachem Ice Rink, third graders learned how ice is formed and maintained in a rink,
including how it is kept smooth enough for people to skate on.

Friday, March 26, 2019 & Tuesday, April 9, 2019 — Atoms dove into the world of Marine Biology while
visiting the Ithaca Science Center.

Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Noelle White, Miss Rodeo New York, came to our classroom to tell us all
about the rodeo and the Western way of life. She explained the different events of a rodeo and the history
behind the rodeo.

Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Citizenship third-graders traveled to Helping Hounds Dog Rescue to learn
about animal safety and how a rescue shelter works.

Friday, April 26, 2019 — With rain in the forecast our Atoms zipped up their jackets and squeezed into
their boots for a field trip to Pratt's Falls.
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Thursday, May 11, 2019 — At WonderWorks, an educational and entertainment attraction that challenges
the mind and sparks the imagination, Citizenship students entered an Imagination Lab to explore different
hights, colors, sounds, and textures.

On Monday, March 18, 2019, students in 9th grade had the opportunity to attend Herkimer County's Career
Day held at Herkimer College.

On Tuesday, March 26, 2019, Kindergartners took a trip to Vista Lanes Bowling Center.

On Monday, March 25, 2019, #UASCS students enthusiastically greeted two guest speakers who brought
along man’s best friend, a dog named Magoo.

On Monday, March 25, 2019, students cheered for their peers and friends who won the highest Dojo points
in their classes, as well as for students who won student-of-the-month awards for displaving acts of caring,
On Saturday, April 6, 2019, several female students participated in the STEM Expo for girls at MVCC
Alumm College Center.

On Tuesday, April 9, 2019, TTASCS students visited the State Capitol Building in Albany, NY, to meet two
local civic leaders/representatives: Assemblywoman Marianne Buttenschon and Senator Joseph Griffo.
Saturday, April 27, 2019 — At Utica’s 2019 Mayor’s Gala, The Arc, Oneida-Lewis Chapter, was
recognized and honored for its efforts enabling persons with disabilities and their families to achieve their
potential through self-determined goals in partnership.

Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

Motion by Lindu Spencer, seconded by Murat Daysal, to adjourn the meeting at 837 pm.
Roll Call: A dopled wranmeously



Science Academies of New York (SANY) Charter Schools

Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting
Minutes

Date : 6/11/2019
Place : SAS High School

L. The regular meeting was called to order at 7.20 pm. The board reserves the right to act on
any and all agenda items.

Open Public Meeting Act Statement

This meeting has been publicized in accordance with the requirements of the

New York State Open Meetings Law (OML) and notification given to all appropriate
parties. The notice of this meeting was posted on the school website.

Roll Call:
Name Position Voling Attendance
Fehmi Damkaci President Yes Present
Murat Baysal Vice President Yes Present
Board Secretary
Coskun Cetinkaya Treasurer Yes Present
Jawwaad Rasheed Trustee Yes Present
Chanel Turnquest Trustee Yes Present
Linda Spencer Trustee Yes Present

Others present at the meeting:
II. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Motion to accept the following minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting (Minutes
forwarded to Trustees via e-mail.)

Regular Board Meeting of 5/14/2019

Motion by 1inda Spencer, seconded by Chancl Turmngues!
Roll Call: Adopred wiammously

I, Agenda for Finance committee
1. Bank accounts reconciligtion

2. Review of payments
3. Internal audil review

IV. Agenda
1. Approval of new hires for SAS, SASC, and LIAS

2. Approval of contract renewals for SAS, SASC, and UAS
3. Approval of 2019-20 budgets for SAS, SASC and UAS
4. Approval of 2019-20 General Liability and Workers” Comp. Policy
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Approval of External Independent Audilor
Approval of 2018-19 budget revisions

Approval of 2019-20 school year board meeting dates
Approval of High School Dean

2N S S

Discussion

Financial status and budget

Internal audit report

Stimulus grant for UAS additional classroom project

S5AS middle school profect based learning presentation
SAS high school and elementary school dean positions
SANY schools academic data

SAS and UAS high school graduations

SANY board capacity for the proposed charter applications

80 DN U1 oHe W b

Motion by hanel Turnyguest, seconded by Linda Spencer, to adopt the agenda as presented.
Roll Call: Adoptad unammously

Executive Session

Motion by Chunel Tumquest, seconded by Linda Spencer to adjourn to Executive Session in
accordance with the New York State Open Meeting Law §105, to discuss topics such as
personnel matters, attorney-client privilege matters, pending litigation, negotiations and
other such related matters.

Roll Call: Adopted unanmm ously

Please Note: The matters discussed will be made public if and when the circumstances
requiring confidentiality no longer exist; however, it is not presently known when such
circumstances will exist.

VI. Reconvene Public Session

VIL

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by (oslun Celinluva, to exit the executive session.
Roll Call; Adopted unanimously

P Motion #190611.1

RESOLVED, that hiring of teachers and staff listed in the attached document is hereby
approved.

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Murar Bavsal,
Resolution # 190611.1 was adopted unanimously

P> Motion #190611.2

RESOLVED, that contract renewals of SANY employees for 2019-20 school year listed in
the attached document is hereby approved.

Motion by Chanel Tumquest, seconded by Linda Spencer,
Resolution # 190611.2 was adopted unanimously

8



P Motion #190611.3
WHEREAS, 2019-2020 school year budgets for SAS, SASC, and UAS are proposed.
RESOLVED, that 2019-20 budgets for SAS, SASC, and UAS are adopted as proposed.

Motion by (‘uskun Cetinkaya, seconded by Chanel Tumnguest,
Resolution # 190611.3 was adopted unanimously

> Motion #190611.4

WHEREAS, SANY obtained proposals for general liability and workers” compensation
from insurance carriers for 2019-20 school year. Insurance Comparison with updated
enrollment numbers and Workers” Compensation policy with updated payroll is hereby
provided. Even though Austin Co gave a higher price (around $30K after considering
$25million additional umbrella coverage), the school’s experience has been very good
with existing insurance agency’s proposal which is specialized for charter schools and
their annual increase has been very low (around %1.5 vs forcasted%5 by Brown and
Brown).

RESOLVED, that general liability renewal through Austin&Co. and workers’
compensation policy through Austin&Co is hereby approved.

Motion by Linda Spencer, seconded by Coslun Cetinkava,

Resolution # 1906114 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #190611.5

WHEREAS, SANY requested bids for external independent audit services from four
firms, two of which were participated in the bidding process. Whereas the other two
companies were not interested. The school has been working with Heveron.

RESOLVED, that external independent audit service is approved to obtained from
Heveron &Company CPA.

Motion by Coskun Cetinkayi, seconded by Jawwaad Rasheed,

Resolution # 190611.5 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #190611.6

WHEREAS, 2018-2019 school year budgets for SAS, SASC, and UAS is provided to
reflect the most up to date projections.

RESOLVED, that 2018-19 budget revisions for SAS, SASC and UAS are hereby
approved.

Motion by lawwaad Rasheed, seconded by Cosloun Catinkuya,
Resolution # 190611.6was adopted unanimously



P Motion #190611.7

WHEREAS, 2018-2019 school year SANY board meeting dates will be second Tuesdays
as proposed below.

RESOLVED, that 2018-19 school year SANY board meeting dates is hereby approved.

July 9, 2019
August 13, 2019
September, 10, 2019
QOctober 8, 2019
November 12, 2019
December 10, 2019
January 14, 2020
February 11, 2020
March 10, 2020
April 14, 2020

May 12, 2020

June 9, 2020

Motion by Murat Baysal, seconded by 'hane| Tumgquest,
Resolution # 190611.7 was adopted unanimously

P Motion #190611.8

WHEREAS, internal applicants were interviewed with a committee of admins,
consultants, and a teacher for SAS HS Dean position,

RESOLVED, that current SAS ES dean, Pam Smith to be promoted as SAS HS Dean, and
paid according to the approved admin pay scale, is hereby approved.

Motion by Linda Spencer, seconded by Chanel Tumquest,
Resolution # 190611.8 was adopted unanimously

VIII. Discussion Items

1. Financial status and budget: Existing budgets and their revisions for the existing year, and
budgets for the following year has been discussed and approved. Financial summaries were
reviewed. All schools do have good financial stability and will do better next year according
to projections.

2. Internal audif report: Internal audit report was reviewed. There were less items reported which
has been an improvement. There were no exceptions for payroll issues and fingerprints.

3. Stimulus grant for UAS additional classroom project: $200K for Utica’s ES addition. The school
received $200K for its construction of addition at Utica property.

4. SAS middle school project based learning presentation: Middle school teachers and students gave
a project based learning presentation. It highlighted how students who typically disengaged
in regular classroom setting got engaged and become successful with this approach. The
school admins stated that they would roll the pilot in other schools for similar students.
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SAS high school and elementary school dean positions: The school admins created a search for its
high school dean position and asked internal candidates to apply for. Since current ES dean is
recommended for HS dean, there will be a similar search at SAS ES to fill the ES dean
position due to promotion. An ES teacher will be included in the committee in addition to
admins and consultants to make the decision. 6 teachers were applied for the ES dean
position. Board also discussed to how to promote people of color into leadership positions.
Dr. Hayali gave information regarding potential candidates for future openings, but they are
very new in our schools and need to gain more experience to move upward. However, he
mentioned they are given small leadership opportunities as they become available.

SANY schools academic data: All K-8 grade star test results were reported and discussed in
comparison to last years state tests. Certain grade levels in ELA subject showed deficiencies,
which need to be addressed. The school set they already created an ELA plan for next year
with ES deans which should increase reading capacity of all kids at an earlier grade level.
SAS and UAS high school graduations: Graduation dates and times were reported to BoT
members.

SANY board capacity for the proposed charter applications: Dr. Damkaci posed to question about
BoT and school capacity for opening two new schools if approved. Board and school admins
will work on a plan for a successful expansion if both schools are approved. This item will be
discussed further in next meeting,

1. Superintendent’s Report

SANY Enrollment, Demographics, and Suspensions

0 Target %  Total Enrollment
Syracuse Academy of Science 975 |95.90% 935
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship| 246 |97.97% 241
Utica Academy of Science 584 |89.56% 532
SANY District 1815 [94.10% 1708
School by School Total Enrollment  ELL Sped Poverty FRL Rate
Syracuse Academy of Science 935 41 | 4% | 71 |8%| 714 6%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 241 40 [17%| 22 |9%| 199 83%
Utica Academy of Science 532 29 | 5% | 30 |6%| 436 82%
SANY District 1708 110| 6% [123|7%| 1349 79%

School by School

Total Enrollment Number of Suspensions since day #1

Syracuse Academy of Science 935 103 11.02%
Syracuse Academy of Science and Citizenship 241 i 0.41%
Utica Academy of Science 532 21 3.95%
SANY District 1708 125 7.32%




Activity Report
SAS
1. On Monday, April 1, 2019, Students who earned 100 Dojos in the month of March were invited to attend a

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

Dress to Impress dance for each grade.

On Friday, April 5, 2019, Ms. Merrithew's AP Studio Art students toured the Light Work Lab on the
Syracuse University campus.

On Friday, April 5, 2019, SASCS high school hosted its first Turkish Language Competition. Students
from Turkish I classes from SASCS and UASCS competed to demonstrate their Turkish Language
knowledge.

On Sunday, April 7, 2019, students in third-grade took time to learn about artist Georgia O'Keeffe and her
representation of flowers.

On Monday, April 8, 2019, second graders from Syracuse Academy of Science Elementary visited The
Ultimate Goal Family Sports Center.

On Monday, April 8, 2019, two #SASAtoms, Amina ANdelija and Lalita Dahal, received recognition
letters from Senator Antonacci for their accolades and awards they earned during the 2019 Central New
York Science and Engineering Fair,

On Wednesday, April 10, 2019, First Graders at our elementary school spent the day checking out the
awesome STEM exhibits at The MOST downtown.

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 — Mark SpadaFore, Upstate New York Political Director, 1199SEIU, visited
seniors to discuss labor unmions, a subject the students have leamed about in their Government and
Economics class.

Thursday, April 11, 2019 — Kindergartners received an exciting visit from some Syracuse City
Firefighters.

On Wednesday, April 19, 2019, to convert waste into a renewable product, SAS students have been busy
packing up 380 markers for recycling through the Crayola Color Cycle program.

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 — Without visiting the ocean, second graders from Syracuse Academy of
Science Elementary School painted their very own baby sharks--doo doo doo doo doo doo.

Thursday, April 25, 2019 — During a field trip to Syracuse Yoga, students learned the importance of the
mind/body connection and experienced the positive effects of some yoga poses and breathing techniques.
Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Seven 9th-grade girls attended a STEM workshop at SRC, Inc., a nonprofit
research and development company involved in the defense, environment and intelligence industries.
Friday, April 26, 2019 — Scholars at the Syracuse Academy of Science High School who achieved high
honor roll all three quarters were honored at the 2019 Dean's List Dinner.

Thursday, May 2, 2019 — We are proud to announce the induction of our 2019 National Honor Society
class at #SASCS.

Betul Nur Bektas

Brianna King

Dale Memillian Jr,

Antonie Mendez

Melissa Ocejo

Anthony Pham

Daniel Pontello

Nadyia Rivera

Karl Russo

Dianelis Zapata-Perez

et = A B S = A =



16. Wednesday, May 1, 2019 — The "Music of the Movies" filled the air as students in guitar, band, and

17.

18.

chorus performed for the 2019 #3ASCS Spring Concert and Art Show,

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 — #SASCS High school students made a trip to the Rochester area to visit the
following schools: St. John Fisher, University of Rochester, Rochester Institute of Technology, and Monroe
Community College.

Thursday, May 2, 2019 — The Honorable Brenda K. Sannes, a United States District Judge of the United
States District Court for the Northern District of New York and former Assistant United States Attorney,
and Christina Cagnina, Counsellor at Law, visited Junmor and Senior #SASCS classrooms in honor of
#HlawWeek.

SAS Citizenship

1.

2.

UAS

Lol

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 — On a recent visit to Glazed & Confused donut shop, kindergartners were
treated to a freshly made doughnut with sprinkles--and a success story.

Monday, March 25, 2019 — Have you ever wondered how ice is made in an ice skating rink? During a
recent visit to Meachem Tce Rink, third graders learned how ice 1s formed and mamtained in a rink,
including how it is kept smooth enough for people to skate on.

Friday, March 26, 2019 & Tuesday, April 9, 2019 — Atoms dove into the world of Marine Biology while
visiting the Tthaca Science Center.

Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Noelle White, Miss Rodeo New York, came to our classroom to tell us all
about the rodeo and the Western way of life. She explained the different events of a rodeo and the history
behind the rodeo.

Thursday, April 25, 2019 — Citizenship third-graders traveled to Helping ITounds Dog Rescue to leam
about animal safety and how a rescue shelter works.

Friday, April 26, 2019 — With rain in the forecast our Atoms zipped up their jackets and squeezed into
their boots for a field trip to Pratt's Falls.

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 — Voters registration workshop conducted by League of Women Voters and
NAACP where voters’ registration is looked as non-partisan engagement.

Thursday, May 11, 2019 — At WonderWorks, an educational and entertainment attraction that challenges
the mind and sparks the imagination, Citizenship students entered an Imagination Lab to explore different
lights, colors, sounds, and textures.

On Monday, March 18, 2019, students n 9th grade had the opportunity to attend Herkimer County's Career
Day held at Herkimer College.

On Tuesday, March 26, 2019, Kindergartners took a trip to Vista Lanes Bowling Center.

On Monday, March 25, 2019, #UASCS students enthusiastically greeted two guest speakers who brought
along man’s best friend, a dog named Magoo.

On Monday, March 25, 2019, students cheered for their peers and friends who won the highest Dojo points
in their classes, as well as for students who won student-of-the-month awards for displaying acts of caring.
On Saturday, April 6, 2019, several female students participated in the STEM Expo for girls at MVCC
Alumm College Center.

On Tuesday, April 9, 2019, UASCS students visited the State Capitol Building in Albany, NY, to meet two
local civic leaders/representatives: Assemblywoman Marianne Buttenschon and Senator Joseph Griffo.



7. Saturday, April 27, 2019 — At Utica’s 2019 Mayor’s Gala, The Arc, Oneida-Lewis Chapter, was
recognized and honored for its efforts enabling persons with disabilities and their families to achieve their
potential through self-determined goals in partnership,

II.  Public Comment on Any Agenda Item

Board President or designee opens the public comment session on any agenda item.
Each person is limited to speak for a period of one (1) minute and will be asked to give
their full name, spell their last name and provide their address.

Board President or designee closes the public comment session on any topic.

II. Motion by Chanel Turnquest, seconded by Linds Spencer, to adjourn the meeting at 9.46 pm.
Roll Call: Adopted unammously
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 07/31/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress

toward meeting its enroliment and retention targets in 2019 20.

SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19

§ Holding open houses for students and
parents to present school and programming

§ Continue to develop relationships with local
nonprofits and community agencies to
provide opportunities for our students

§ Develop partnerships with local health care
facilities to post information about the school
or hand out brochures to families within the
community

§ Hold a parent institute to educate parents
on various community opportunities and
resources, including financial literacy
through Empower

§ Holding open houses for students and their
parents to present school design/services

§ Advertise programming and services across
various media outlets to engage students
and parents to increase applicants from ELL
backgrounds

§ Attend community agencies and events to
advertise the school and programming

§ Making current website and brochure

1/3

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

§ Holding open houses for students and
parents to present school and programming

§ Continue to develop relationships with local
nonprofits and community agencies to
provide opportunities for our students

§ Develop partnerships with local health care
facilities to post information about the school
or hand out brochures to families within the
community

§ Hold a parent institute to educate parents
on various community opportunities and
resources, including financial literacy through
Empower

§ Holding open houses for students and their
parents to present school design/services

§ Advertise programming and services across
various media outlets to engage students
and parents to increase applicants from ELL
backgrounds

§ Attend community agencies and events to
advertise the school and programming

§ Making current website and brochure



S highlights better chance for ELL students to highlights better chance for ELL students to
enroll enroll

§ Using Google translator for its website and  § Using Google translator for its website and
online application form to make them online application form to make them
available in multiple languages available in multiple languages

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements

of the students with disabilities so that § Emphasize the special education services
students with disabilities will feel P P

comfortable to remain at SAS. we offer in the informational meetings/open
Student houses
s with
Disabilit
ies

§ Emphasize the special education services
we offer in the informational meetings/open
houses.

§ Developing relationships with local
agencies, such as Arise, and Contact
Community Services, to distribute brochures

§ Developing relationships with local to their students

agencies to distribute brochures to their
students.

2/3



Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

§ Universal free breakfast and lunch
§ Universal free snack program

§ Participation in the national free snack
program

§ Continued connections with students'
parents

§ Home visits to students' houses

§ Providing extensive ELL services in school
to expedite student proficiency levels

§ Culturally Responsive Lesson Planning with
families from diverse backgrounds

§ Culturally Responsive Teaching across all
content areas

§ Professional development for staff on
culturally responsive teaching

§ Making sure the regular classroom teachers
are updated about the special requirements
of the students with disabilities so that
students with disabilities will feel
comfortable to remain at SAS.

§ Continued professional development
opportunities for teachers to increase
knowledge and skillset for working with
students with disabilities.

§ Emphasizing special education services in

flyers and informational meetings to attract
students.

3/3

Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

§ Universal free breakfast and lunch
§ Universal free snack program

§ Participation in the national free snack
program

§ Continued connections with students'
parents

§ Home visits to students' houses

§ Providing extensive ELL services in school
to expedite student proficiency levels

§ Culturally Responsive Lesson Planning with
families from diverse backgrounds

§ Culturally Responsive Teaching across all
content areas

§ Continued professional development for
staff on culturally responsive teaching

§ Continued professional development
opportunities for teachers to increase
knowledge and skillset for working with
students with disabilities

§ Emphasizing special education services in
flyers and informational meetings to attract
students
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019

67 12 12 5 72

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/18 Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions 7/1/18  Positions 7/1/18  6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

7 0 0 0 7

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2



ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6 30 19) 12

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 12
experience (6 30 19)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6 30 19)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6 30 19)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6 30 19)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6 30 19)

FTE Count of All Uncertified 12
Teachers as of 6/30/19

FTE Count of All Certified 60
Teachers as of 6/30/19

Thank you.

1/1
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SYRACUSE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL | 2019 - 2020 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

For our most up to date ca endar information, visit us on the web at www.sascs.or;

August 2019 January 2020 1

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA SU MO TU WE TH | FR | SA 2-3  Win erRecess (No School)

2 3 1 Adminis ra ors Repor o Work 1 2 3 4 20 Dr.Mar in u herKingJr.Day (No School)
4 5 6 7§ 8 9 10  21-23 Summer nsiue(NewSa ) 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 | 21-22 Regen sExamina ions (No School 9-12)
11 | 12 13 | 14 | 15 16 17 2630 Summer nsiue(AllSa ) 12 | 13 14 | 15 16 17 | 18 § 21-22 E AS a ePrac ice Assessmen (Grade 8)
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 2830 Superin enden 'sCon erence Days 19 21 22 23 24 25 2324 MahS aePrac ice Assessmen (Grade 8)

25 26 27 28 29 | 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 Marking Period 2 - Ends
(197:195Days) 27-31 STARTes ing

September 2019 February 2020
SA

SU MO TU WE TH R abor Day (No School) SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 7 High School Career Fair

2
Im 4 5 6 7 3 S a DayOnly 1 13  Elemen ary Science Fair/ Science Nigh
8 9 10 11 12 13 | 14 | 4 S uden Orien a ion(AllS uden s) 2 [3|a]s5]6 |7 17  Presiden 's Day (No School)
15 16 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 5 Firs Dayo School 9 10 | 32 12 13 14 15 1821 Mid-Win er Recess (No School)
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 23-27 STARTes ing 16 22 2428 STARTes ing
29 30 23 24 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 2627 Prac iceMa hS a e Assessmen
(20T : 18S Days) (15T : 155 Days) 28  Middle School Science and Academic Fair

[ October2019 | March 2020 5 MahNigh

su FR  SA 10  5-Week Progress Repor SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 6 5-Week Progress Repor
1 2 3 4 5 14 ndigenous Peoples’ Day (No School) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 11 S a DayOnly(No School)
6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 16 PSAT 11 & SAT 12 (Re akes Only) 8 9 10 12 13 14 12  High School Spring Paren Nigh
13 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 25 College Fair 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13  Elemen ary School Cul ural Cruise
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 2831 STARTes ing 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 Middle School Teen Cen er Nigh
27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 29 | 30 | 31 23-31 STARTes ing(Ma hOnly)
(227 : 22S Days) (227:21SDays) 2526 NYSE AGrade 3-8 Assessmen

November 2019 Apri 2020 69  Spring Recess (No School)
1

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA Marking Period 1 - Ends SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 10 Good Friday (No school)
2 Elec ion Day (No School,S a Day Only) 1 2 3 4 13  Con ingency Snow Day
3 4 ﬁ 6 % 8 9 11 Ve eran's Day Observance (No School) 5 SN 11 14  SAT School Day (Grade 11)
10 || 12 13 14 15 16 14 i eracy Nigh 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 17 Marking Period 3 - Ends
17 T 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 21 TeenCen er Nigh 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 23 |24 | 25 21 PSAT (Grades 10, and Honors 9)
24 25 26 |EBIEIEEN © 2026 STARTes ing 26 27 28 29 30 2430 NYSMa hGrade 3-8 Assessmen
| | (177:165Days) | 27-29 Thanksgiving Recess (No School) | (177:175Days)  24-30 STARTes ing(E AOnly)

December 2019 9  High School Music Concer & Ar Show May 2020 8  Mu ins or Marvelous Women

SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 11 Middle School Music Concer & Ar Show SU MO TU WE TH FR SA 15 Elemen ary School College/Career Day

1 2 3 B 5 6 7 13  Science Fair 1 2 | 20-29 NYSScience Grade 4 & 8 Assessmen
9 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 18 Elemen ary Win er Concer &Ar Show 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | 21-22 Con ingency Snow Day
15 | 16 | 17 | 18 ( 19 | 20 | 21 19  5-Week Progress Repor 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 ( 14 | 15 | 16 22  5-Week Progress Repor
22 l 28 16-20 STARTes ing 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 25  Memorial Day (No School)
29 l 30 31 20 Hal -Day(All) 24 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 26 Con ingency Snow Day

(15T:155 Days) 23-31 Win er Recess (No School) 31 (20T : 20S Days) 29  High School Cul ure Fair

- No Schoo Directory June 2020 1 NYSScience Grade 8 Assessmen

Important Date SAS High Schoo SU MO TU WE TH FR 2 Regen s Examina ions (U.S. His ory)
1/2 Day (315) 428-8997 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 13 | 17-25 Regen s Examina ions

Contingency Snow Days SAS Midd e Schoo 14 15 | 16 17 18 19 20 19 7 hGrade Moving Up Ceremony

o g

5 Dean's is Dinner

3 Remain: May 21, 22, 26 (315) 487-5986 21 | 22 |23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 24  Kindergar en Moving Up Ceremony

f2 Remain: May 22, 26 28 29 30 25 Marking Period 4 - Ends

1 Remains: May 26 SAS E ementary Schoo (20T : 195 Days) 25  High School Gradua ion
Total Teacher Days = 187 (315) 469-9404 25 as Dayo Classes (Regen s Grades Due)
Total Student Days = 182 26 Sa DayOnly- as Dayo School

© SCIENCE ACADEMIES OF NEW YORK | 1049 WEST GENESEE ST, SYRACUSE NY 13204 | (315) 671-5470 | WWW.SANY.ORG

WE ARE BUILDING SUCCESS, ONE ATOM AT A TIME.






